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DISCLAIMERS

This annual repott is given for information purposes only and is hot exhaustive. While
we believe this report's content is accurate, we cannot pledge that it is without fault at
all. There may be mistakes and omissions or inadequate for your specific purposes.
uMshwathi Municipality does not assume responsibility or liability for any error, failure,
or other outcomes, which may result from you depending on its information. You ¢an
engage with the Municipality regarding the report's content by visiting the Municipality

website, www.uMshwathi.gav.za.

COORDINATES

Physical address
Latitude
Postal address
Website

Email

Tel

Fax

Emergence number

Presidential Hotline

R33, New Hanover Main Road, Opposite Police Station
-29,416756, 30,744181 Altitude: 748 meters
Private Bag x 29, Wartburg, 3233

http://iwww.uMshwathi.gov.za

info@uMshwathi.gov.za
033 816 6800
033 502 0286

082 216 7218

17737
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UMshwathi Municipality

Integrated Annual Report

For the Financial Year ended 30 June 2021
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The annual report provides our community and stakeholders with information regarding
the Municipality's performance against set objectives outlined in the 2020/2021
Integrated Development Plan {IDP), Annual Budget, and the Performance Agreements
signed by Municipal Senior Management. The report combines the financial
information with a narrative account of performance to paint a complete performance

picture.

The report shares the Municipal Council’s level of commitment towards good corporate
gavernance and seeks to promote a greater understanding of the Municipality's

functioning, responsibilities, and priorities.

The annual report’s information is limited to matters on which the Municipality has the
statutory capacity to exert its control. We hope you will find the information to be both
insightful and accurate. Your engagement and feedback an the report help us enhance

its standard and potential quality and is most welcome.

The Annual Report is divided into two volumes and has six chapters as outlined:

Chapter 1: Mayor's Foreword and Executive Summary;
Chapter 2: Gavernance;
Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance;
Chapter 4: Organisational Development Performance and PMS;
Chapter 5: Financial Performance;
Chapter 6: Auditar General's Findings; and Opinion

Appendix

Annual Financial $tatements

ANNEXURE A: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2020/2021 {FULL REPORT)
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STRATEGY OVERVIEW

To promote social-economic development through sustainable and effective use of
resources and dependable delivery of essential services in line with Canstitutional

mandate and continually strive to remain a green Municipality.

:To be a healthy, secure, and self-sustainable community by 2030

« Caring and putting people at the centre stage of all development processes.

+ Being democratic, open, and transparent;

« Adhering to a high standard of integrity and maorality;

« Supporting anti-corruption drive;

« Constantly improving its business processes in pursuit of excellence and best
practice.

« Supporting the development of staff and councillors as a necessary condition of

strengthening local governance.

i“ul‘u1sh'.mathi Owethu, Let's build together."

éESSENTIAL INFORMATION
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CATEGORY B

Mayor

Honourable G.M Zondi
Deputy Mayor

Clir. M.P Dlamini
Speaker

Clir. N.P Mdunge

Municipal Manager

Mr N.M Mabaso

Chief Financial Officer
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General Manager: Corporate Services
Mrs T.T Mathenjwa
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COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

The COVID-19 pandemic has placed many significant obstacles and uncertainties for
arganisations and businesses at all levels. The municipality had to develop new
strategies to balance the health and economy and continue operating. We had to learn
and implement simultaneously, and we're currently working our way through this

sensitive learning process.

The uMshwathi Council has developed a set of strategic objectives that are connected
with national and provincial strategic focus areas and goals. This is meant to assist the
municipality in achieving particular specific deliverables and goals and the realisation

of its vision.

The provision of essential services and creating an environment conducive to
economic growth are fundamental obligations of the municipality, and this will not
change. Because of the pressing issues of unemplayment, poverty, and inequality that
we face today, the role of local government has become even more vital. Qur culture
of consultation and cooperation with other government agencies, stakeholders, and

citizens will at all times remain unchanged.

I remain concerned regarding the municipality's failure to sustain a favourable audit
opinion. Hence, we have regressed twice in audit opinions received over the last five
years. These results misrepresent all our effort towards good governance and sound
financial management. We must work tirelessly to prevent a similar occurrence in the

following financial years.

Finally, I'd like to express my gratitude to Municipal Council, members of the Executive
Committee, Municipal Manager, all of our staff, and the community for everything they

do in pursuit of making uMshwathi a safe, healthy, and self-sufficient place to live.

Municipality | CHAPTER 1 — MAYOR'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE 11
SUMMARY




Chapter 1

Lessons learnt during the year will continue to influence our efforts and guide our

mission as we attempt to rebuild in 2021, and we look forward to that future.

Clir GM Zandi
Mayor
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1. MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OVERVIEW

The COVID-19 epidemic has a significant impact on our global and local communities,
affecting aur well-being, finances, and social ties. Meanwhile, uMshwathi remained
committed to providing its citizens with the best possible living conditions despite the

"new hormal" imposed by COVID-19.

In a challenging year, uMshwathi residents stayed strong and supported one anather.
I am pleased with the progress made by the Municipality of uMshwathi in 2020 and
look forward to evenh more in 2021, despite the difficulties and inconveniences caused
by COVID-19.

Council and all other committee meetings were moved to an online format when the
risks of in-person gatherings became clear. Additionally, uMshwathi citizens could
participate in municipal decision-making and acquire information about the municipality

via virtual public gatherings.

Our capital projects were impacted negatively during this period, although most of them
started during the year, and we could use up our whole MIG budget. Although our
Municipality's efforts to enhance the lives of uMshwathi citizens go mostly unnoticed at

times, we do everything we can to make our community their lives better.

The Municipality used the Performance Management System (PMS) as a method for
evaluating, assessing, the implementation of our IDP and gauging the progress
achieved toward reaching its goals. Our overall achievement for the year was 83.6%.
This results were heavely and negatively impacted by an unforeseen operating
condition over a pendemic health conditions.
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The national lockdown made it more difficult for municipalities to collect their debts, and
it compounded the numerous operational issues that companies and governments at
all levels were already dealing with. Despite all these challenges the municipality was

able to retain a health financial operating condition.

The municipality's revenue grew by 14% to R224.5 million in the fiscal year {2020:
R197.2 million). Having spent the whole amount of its capital expenditure budget, the
municipality ended up with an R24.1 million deficit, primarily because of an increase in

provisions.

In light of a determination that the management of municipal assets does not fully
confarm with the applicable general recognised accounting practise, all necessary

steps will be taken to change the qualified audit opinion acquired during the year.

We really appreciate the dedication and hard effort put in by the entire staff, the
administration, and the Cauncil during the last year. It is a pleasure ta be a member of

a family that is so focused on making uMshwathi a better place to live and work.

NM Mabaso

Municipal Manager
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‘1.2. POPULATION

Age Groups 2001 2011 2016
0-4 11 858 12 584 14 408
5-9 10 803 11 047 14 054

10 -14 18 553 11 251 14177
15 -19 12 853 12 251 11 242
20-24 10 145 10 838 10 317
25-29 8 537 9148 9038
30-34 6710 7026 8 307
35-39 6283 5189 5058
40 - 44 5298 4817 5167
45 - 49 4320 4788 4229
50 - 54 3921 4192 4 214
55 -59 2720 3520 3530
60 - 64 2 604 3198 3591
65 - 69 1791 1880 1 837
70 -74 1400 1 458 1296
75-79 1163 926 566
80 -84 715 631 az5
85 + 359 577 291
Total population 108 038 106 374 111 645

Source; Municipal IDP 2021/2022

The table above shown the municipality population from 2001 to 2016 as reported
South Africa Statistics.

DEMOGRAPHY SPLIT INTO THREE BROAD AGE GROUP

| Age Groups 2001 2011 2016
Children and young Adolescents {under 15 years old) 39 214 34 882 42 639
Working age (15 — 34years) 38245 39284 38 992
Adults { 35 — 64 years) 25 151 25 705 25 789
Elderly {above 65 years older) 5428 5522 4315
Total population 108 038 106 373 111 645
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Age Groups Demographics
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50000

60 000
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o I I .
0 |

Children and young  Working age {15 - Adults { 35— 64 Elderly {above 65 Total population
Adolascents (under 34years) vears) yaars older)
15 years ald)

2001 m2011 2016

From 2001 to 2016, the population increased by 3.3%, as shown in the preceding three
tables. In 2016, children under the age of 15 accounted for 38% of the total population,
followed by youth aged 15 to 34 {35%), adults aged 35 to 64 {23%), and individuals

over 65 {4%). Between 2001 and 2016, this pattern has remained the same.

1.3. MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL
OVERVIEW

The level of econamic difficulties on the Global and National scale is rising due to
substantial infrastructure backlogs, high unemployment, and the COVID 19 pandemic.
In response, the government searches for more robust and resilient plans and
strategies to identify and implement a responsive approach to deal with these

challenges.

The government primarily exisis to offer services to its citizens that would make life
worthwhile. As a result, local governmenis are established as the third tier of
government in South Africa to bring the government closer to the people at the

grassroots level and alter lives at the rural level.
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One of the most effective means of bringing government closer to the people at the
grassroots level is providing services in an acceptable, timely, effective, and adequate
manner, amang other things. uMshwathi local government continues to make an effort
to remave the obstacles that have hindered the ability to expedite service delivery and

create an environment conducive to economic development.

uMshwathi Municipality is a vital growth node for the district and province. As a result,
its spatial development frameworks must be compatible with the surrounding
communities and comply with applicable legislation. Collaboration with nearby

municipalities is essential for the following reasons:

s Ensure a unified district and provincial vision for infrastructure development

s For the efficient delivery of services, community and economic development

« Maximise the competitive advantages available across local borders.

« Prevent incompatible projects and land uses from being implemented on
opposing sides of a border.

o Enable residents to access amenities such as government services across

municipality boundaries
COVID-19 Pandemic

In these historic and challenging times, the municipality's capacity to effectively
communicate with a wide range of stakeholders has never been more critical. Things
are constantly changing, and each transition necessitates a hew requirement to reduce

the negative impact of the complex COVID-19 variant.

The municipality has responded positively to the national government safety response
protocol. Keeping the community informed and supported to help them navigate the

constantly shifting living situation remains essential. Some of the responses during the
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COVID-19 autbreak include increased use of virtually assembled to conduct political

and day-to-day affairs and improve the cleanliness level of our living environment.
T1.271

1.4. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

The Municipality is one of seven local municipalities that form the uMgungundlovu
District Municipality. In terms of square kilometres, the Municipality is the largest in the
District. uMshwathi Local Municipality is surrounded by beautiful scenes of hills, farm
plantations, rivers, a dam transversal road that mixes all the benefits and challenges of

semi-rural area living.

With more than 111 645 people, the Municipality covers 1 811 square metres. The
municipality enjoys the advantageous located near the Provincial Capital Municipality
of KwaZulu-Natal Province and is located just below 100 kilometres from Ethekwini
Metropolitan, the province's economic hub. Whilst the scope for intra-transport
improvements remains extensive, access to major economic areas and other regions

is unrivalled.

The area infrastructure, land use, and economy are predominantly centred on
agricultural activities. Hence the area ranks predominantly among the greenest
Municipality in the province. The ownership and access (o economic activities are
primarily skewed on the basis traceable to the previous economic and political
dispensation. lts scenic green landscape characterises the Municipality, precious
cultural heritage, thriving agricultural economy, unrivalled access to the regional and
logistics networks, and the beautiful Albert Falls and Nagle Dam.

The most underdeveloped periphery residential area provides a setting of unparalleled

natural beauty.
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éSERVICE DELIVERY

The socioeconomic data provided in the following paragraphs informs and
complements the Integrated Development Plan (IDP). The infarmation plays an
essential role in deciding on the allocation of resources such that the most efficient
resource allocation can be achieved. In this manner, service delivery can be enhanced,
most value can be received on every rand amount spent, and a more robust democratic

culture can continue to be cultivated.

The Municipality focuses on improving access to sustainable and reliable service
delivery and local ecanomic development. We will continue to promote economic
growth activities and measures that preserve aur enviranment and people. Qur goals
are consistent with the objectives of the KZN Provincial Growth and Development Plan
(PGDS) and the National Development Plan {NDP) 2030.

Waste management, roads, and starm water are some of the basic services provided
to the community of uMshwathi Municipality. Planning and economic development,
environmental, housing, library, cemeteries, community, sport and leisure, traffic, and
disaster services are among the other services provided. Chapter 3 of the Annual

Report describes these services in-depth.

The uMgungundlovu District Municipality is responsible for supplying water and
sanitation. Eskom is in charge of direct electricity supply to consumers within the
Municipality's borders. Electricity is available to more than seventy per cent of the
population for cooking and other uses. The electricity backlog is getting phase-out at a

significant rate annually.
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éDEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

According to Statistics South Africa's 2018 Community Survey, uMshwathi has 116,645
peaple. This figure accounts for about 10% of Umgungundlovu District's averall
population of 1,095 865. IsiZulu is the maost spoken language in the area, with just a

tiny per centage of the population speaking English as a home language.

DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

Some areas of the Municipality have withessed development encroachment on
previously undeveloped sites. This modernization is necessary for several associated
beneficial consequences. Recently, modern dwellings are sprouting in the middle of
impoverished and traditional villages. This attests to urbanization as the driver for rural-
urban transformation. Slums are frequently seen in the middle of madern growth, with
ho discernible development pattern. At times, immediate assistance is required.
Several urgent interventions are being used to addrass the imbalance, including rural
regeneration, slums clearance, repair of destroyed structures, and revitalization to

establish farmal systems in such environments.

uMshwathi Land Use Management {LUM) is the Municipality’s primary policy guide for
future growth. It is one of the Municipality's critical components in its Spatial
Development Plan. The LUM, which has been amended throughout time, represents
the Municipality's smart growth principles by focusing future development along transit
corridors to maximise the advantages of the Municipality's multi-modal transportation
choices and existing infrastructure. Additionally, the County strives to balance
uMshwathi's diverse land uses and its cultural and natural resources. uMshwathi's has
developed into a world-class community due to its dedication to thorough and

deliberate community planning and its adherence to established regulations.
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'HOUSEHOLDS

UMshwathi Local Municipality is projected to have 29 083 hames (Source: Community
Surveys: 2016). In the area, 51.5 per cent are houses, 37.7 per cent are conventional
dwellings, 6.2 per cent are shantytowns, 3 per cent are backyard flats, and 1.8 per cent
are classified as "other." The following table summarises the total number of

hauseholds by housing type.

'INCOME LEVELS

Many people struggle with unemployment and a lack of income to maintain their
families and sustain their way of life. Individual monthly income levels in the
municipality continue to be dangerously low, with 92 per cent of the population surviving
on less than R3 200 in monthly income. As a result, low family income levels continue
to be a significant economic issue, increasing the community's reliance on government

handouts and financial assistance.

According to the findings of research studies, there is a significant relationship between
income and poverty. Having this information is critical for effective local economic
development planning, which will ultimately result in a substantial decrease in poverty

within the Municipality.

'EMPLOYMENT

According to the 2016-census report, the area's overall unemployment rate was 24.9%,
with youth employment sitting at 31.5%. The Municipality has experienced a high
unemployment growth from 2001 to 2011. The high unemployment rate could be
attributed partly to the economic recession, which dramatically affected the country’s
economic growth rate. A high unemployment rate is often associated with the number
of illiterate people. Based on the latest statistics indicators, the impact of COVID-19 is

expected to have a hegative impact on the unemployment rate.
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'LOCAL ECONOMY

The economic backbanes of the area are farming, government services, retail, limited
mining, and local industries. There is also a flourishing livestack industry, which
includes cattle, crocodiles, poultry, and skins, among other things. Agri-cultural
processing operations, particularly sugar and wood processing activities, account for
the majarity of manufacturing activity in the municipality. Commercial farmers and
subsistence farmers are the twa types of farmers that operate in the local agricultural

industry.

It is estimated that five agricultural sectors account for mare than 92 per cent of the
district's total econamic output. Agriculture, manufacturing, wholesale and retail
commerce, finance, community service, and homes are some of the industries
involved. A slight decrease of 2.4 per cent is seen in agriculture and forestry compared

to the overall province trend during the period under consideration.

While manufacturing is showing a 2 per cent decrease at the provincial level, it seems
to be steady at little more than 14 per cent at the district level. Community service is
increasing at a rate af about 2% each year. According to the 2016 census, agriculture
is the primary source of income for 33 per cent of the households in the Municipality.
According to the graph of households by type of aclivity, families engaged in

agricultural planting are the second most commaon kind of activity.

éNATURAL RESOURCES

Natural resources, both renewable and non-renewable, and ecosystem services,
constitute a significant portion of our municipality's contribution to the country's
economic wealth. They confribute to the collection of taxes, the payment of salaries,
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and the alleviation of poverty. It is natural capital that serves as the foundation far the

production of other forms of capital.

The municipality activities support the management of natural resources sustainably,
given their inherent significance. When it comes to ensuring that natural resources
contribute to the long-term economic development of our local economy, we play an

essential role as part of the government.

Land Opportunities for agriculture and alternative energy sources
Water dams Tourism opportunities
Labaur farce Human capital provides an opportunity for local economic development

1.5. FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

Numerous factors have a significant effect on the municipality's financial health as a
whole. Both internal and external causes cause these financial circumstances, and
their consequences vary depending on the municipality's demographic and socio-

economic characteristics.

The municipality fulfils its financial commitments prudently, provides basic services,
delivers infrastructure, and maintains its operations without the need for forced
borrowing for more than ten years. The limited capacity to earn money via own methods

is an obvious source of frustration due to large pieces of land under Ingonyama Trust.
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FINANCIAL POSITION R'000 2021 2020
R R
Total Assets 368 182 384 542
Total Liabilities 19 839 12092
Neat Accumulated Surplus 348 343 372 450

The municipality's net accumulated surplus declined by 6.5% in 2021; this can be

mainly attributable to a reported deficit of R24.1 million in operating resulis for the
reporting period.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE R'000 2021 2020
R R
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 217 895 190 241
Revenue fram Exchange Transactions 6 6816 6942
Total Revenue 224 511 197 183
Expenditure 248 518 158 170
{Deficit) / Surplus for the year {24 107 39012

The municipality reported a deficit of R24.1 million is due mainly to an increase in

provisions.

1.6. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

The municipality uses organizational development to build the internal capacity
necessary to fulfil its purpose and maintain itself aver time effectively. Council and Staff
members are motivated to engage and tackle complex municipality challenges and
keep their eyes focused on accomplishing the municipality's mission and development.

Amongst the critical consideration for municipality development are the five concerns
as explained below:
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« Municipality survival — A deliberate thought is given to activities and actions
that need to be taken to survive and continue delivering on its mission. This is
done within the regulator's legislations and the municipality's policies.

+ High performance — In a quest for high performance, the municipality strives
for continuously developing technological resources that improve the quality of
work.

« Revenue enhancement. - Raising more resources for mission work - when
organisations improve their capacity for assessment, communication,
cooperation, and fundraising, they could draw additional resources to enhance
the level and impact of their programme work.

+ "Walking our talk" - by concentrating on the principles that underpin mission
work, OD has compelled companies to commit to internalising what they aim to
achieve externally.

¢ Developing staff may enhance programme outcomes by cultivating an
atmaosphere in which individuals feel appreciated and strive for continuous
learning and development; staff and board members improved their enthusiasm

and effectiveness in pursuit of the goal.

1.7. AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

The municipality received a qualified audit opinion for the year under consideration.
This was attributable to our failure to treat the municipality fixed assets in compliance
with the appropriate generally recognised accounting practice. A plan of action has
been devised to remedy the situation and return the municipality to the status of

conhsistently receiving ungualified audit opinions.

Audit Opinion Unqualified | Unqualified | Qualified Unqualified | Qualified
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Chapter 1

‘1.8. STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

to function.

NO. | ACTIVITY TIMEFRAME
Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP procass plan. Except for the
1. legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensurs
that reporting and monitering feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budgat/IDP implementation period
2. Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commenges {lh-year
financial repotting).
3 Finalize the 4th quarter Report for the previous financial year
4. Submit the draft year 2020 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
5. Audit/Performance committee considers the draft Annual Report of the Municipality
8. | Mayor tables the draft unaudited Annual Repart August 2021
7. | Municipality subrmits draft Annual Repart including annual financial staterents and | Govid 19
performance report to Auditor General Pandemic
8. Annual Perfarmanee Raport as submitied to the Auditar General tn be provided as input
to the IDP Analysis Phase
9. Auditor General audits Annual Report including Annual Financial Statements and Novamber —
Parformance data {COVID 19 deal) February
10. Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's comments
11. Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
the Auditor- General's Report
12. | Audited Annual Repart is made public, and representation is invited January 2022
13. Qversight Committee assesses Annual Report
14. Coungil adopts Oversight report March 2022
15, Qversight report is made public
15. Cversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
17. Commeancement aof draft Budget/ IDP finalization for the next financial year. Annual Report | January -
and Oversight Reports being used as input Mareh 2022

The significance of meeting the dates mentioned above and ensuring that the Council-
approved IDP, Budget, and Performance Management System are implemented
cannot be overstated since failing to do so would result in the municipality being unable
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Ward Committee Functionality All Ward Committeas are functional

Good Governance » Council fully functional
» Sound Risk Management exercised.
» Sound oversight role through MPAC and other role players
s Audit and Performance Commitiee functional.
» Section 79/80 Committee meetings were fully functional.
» IDP/Budget and PMS appraoved on time
s Sound community and media perception

Operation Sukuma Sakhe Unifarms were distributed to various schoaols within uMshwathi

Sound Finaneial Management Sustained municipality financial and political stability

Ward Committee Report-back to Building capacity to Ward Committee mambers to manage and

Respective Constituencies report back to constituencies

Attendance of Portfolio To regulate attendance of meetings by public representativas,
Committees by members Coungil has to review the rules of the Committee(s)
Combined assurance Revive interaction between MPAC and Audit and

Farformance Committes

OUTPUT

Sound political and administrative governance is based onh meaningful public

involvement and the observance of all relevant laws and regulations, among other
things.
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INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE
This chapter discusses the municipality's governance, public involvement, and
management. While working towards realising the municipality's goal, which is to
"become a healthy, safe, and self-sufficient community by 2030," it is critical that the
municipality be managed in a way that encourages good governance and
accountability. When it comes to service delivery, the Municipality strives for excellence
by striking a balance between community needs and the constitutional and legal
framework applicable to local government while also making the most available
resources to ensure that services are delivered efficiently and cost-effectively.

T720.1

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

Governance is concerned with the “how” in which an organisation is run. A clear
distinction is made in the administration of uMshwathi between the politically elected
structure {Councillors serving on the Council) responsible for the municipality's
oversight and legislative functions and those matters which the municipality has
retained as its functions. Other elected Councillors serve as full-time office bearers who
are involved in the day-to-day operation of the Municipal Council from a political
standpaoint, especially the Executive Mayor in conjunction with the Mayoral Committee,

the Speaker, and the administration of the Municipal Council.

An elected Municipal Council, an Executive Committee, and Section 79/80 Committees
are all part of the political component of the municipality's structure. The Speaker of
the Council is the Chairpersen of the Council, while the Mayor is the Chairman of the
Executive Committee, which consists of five members. To the Speaker, it is incumbent

upon them to oversee the administration of Council and Councillors' adherence to the
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Code of Conduct for Councillors (CCC). On the other hand, the mayor is in ¢charge of
the Executive Committee as well as the day-to-day operations of the Municipality
Council. This promotes healthy relationships inside the Council and a distinct line of

damarcation batweaen tasks.

The Speaker serves as the council's chairman. The Executive Mayor is in charge of
the administration, which is supported by an Executive Committee of five (5) members.

The Council's arganisational structure is discussed later in this chapter.

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Municipal Manager, who also serves as the organization's Accounting Officer, is
in charge of the administration and oversees the whole operation. To guarantee that
duties, responsibilities, and decision-making powers are clearly defined and
unambiguous inside the organisation, powers have been delegated to the various
functions.

T21A1
INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Mayor is responsible for identifying the municipality's needs; reviewihg and
prioritising those needs; recommending to the municipal council strategies,
programmes, and services to address priority needs through the integrated
development plan and revenue and expenditure estimates, taking into account any
applicable national anhd provincial development plans; and recommending or
dissenting from any relevant national or provincial development plans.
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When the mayor is away or unavailable, or when the mayor's office is vacant, the
deputy mayor exercises the mayor's powers and performs the mayor's

responsibilities. The mayor may appoint a deputy mayor to perform specific tasks.

The Speaker preside over council meetings and performs the responsibilities and
executes the powers given 1o him by section 59 of the Local Government: Municipal
Systems Act, 2000 {Act 32 of 2000); [S 37{b) was amended by section 14(a) of Act
51 of 2002. Must guarantee that the council meets at least quarterly; maintain order
during meetings; and ensure that the council and its committees adhere to the Code
of Conduct set down in Schedule 1 to the Local Government: Municipal Systems
Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000). Must see that council meetings are conducted in line

with the Council's rules and regulations.

‘COUNCIL

Political decisions are made through official Council sessions, during which all
participating political parties have the chance to debate issues on the agenda, followed
by the adoption of resolutions. If consensus cannot be established, things are
submitted to a vote following a debate. Councillors are the guardians of community
heeds and are subject to various statutory responsibilities under the many pieces of
law that regulate the municipality's existence and operation. Municipal councils are
subject to the following legal duties under section 160(2) of the South African

Constitution:
+ Approval of the municipality's Integrated Development Plan;

+ Approval of the municipality's annual budgst.

« Approve and impaosition of service charges, tariffs, taxes, and other costs.
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+ Supervise the yearly budget presentation, approval of service delivery and budget
implementation plans, and execute annual performance agreements and personnel
contracts for 854/56 managers.

+ Adoption and yearly review of municipal policies

+ Approval of loan raising

*

Adaoption of by-laws

The Independent Electoral Committee has concluded that the overall number of
councillors and seats in 2020 will be twenty-seven {27). This total includes fourteen
(14) wards and thirteen {13) councillars elected on a propartional representation basis.
Appendix A and the following paragraphs provide a complete list of councillors,

including the names of the portfolio committees on which they serve.
The Municipality elected the following Councillors to represent uMshwathi at the

uMgungundlovu District Municipality (UMDM).

Clir 8.J. Luthuli  CllIr G.H. Ngcobo Clir B.K. Mkhize

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee supports the Executive Mayor. Each member of the Executive
Committee has a portfolio with specific functions. The Executive Mayor may delegate
specific responsibilities to each member of the Executive Committee. Any powers and
duties delegated to the Executive Mayor by the Municipal Council must be exercised and

perfarmed by the Mayar together with the other members of the Mayoral Cammittee.

SECTION 79/80 - PORTFOLIO AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEES
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Five Section 80 committees have been created, namely Finance Services, Corporate
Services, Infrastructure and Planning, Community Services, Local Economic
Development, and Community Services, to advise the Executive Mayor on policy and
other topics. Thay are allocated to focus on spacific functional areas of the Municipality
and are solely delegated autharity to make decisions on specific operational concerns.
Council appoints the members. The Executive Mayor appoints chairpersons who are
full-time Councillors and are members of the Mayoral Committee.

Additionally, three Section 79 committees have been established to assist the local
Council, namely the Municipal Public Accounts Committee, the Audit Committee, and
the Risk and Fraud Management Commitiee. T21.3

éFINANCE SERVICES PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE

The Finance Portfolio Commitiee consists of seven (7) councillors and is led by Clir. GM
Zondi {The Mayor). The purpose of the Committee is to advise the Council on matters

relating to the budget, revenue, supply chain management, and treasury functioning.

Table : Finance Partfolic Committea

Name of member Capamunicipality
Clir G.M. Zondi Chairperson

Clir M.P. Dlamini Member

Clir N.A. Thusi Member

Clir N. Gasa Member

Clir M.Z. Mbewana Member

Clir A T. Ndlovu Member

Clir M.V. Mnocwabe Membear

Mr R. Mani Chief Financial Officer

ECORPORATE SERVICES PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE
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The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee consists of five (5) councillors and is led by
Clir. M.P Dlamini (Deputy Mayor). The rale of the Committee is to advise the Executive
Committee on administration and operational support, legal issues, strategic human

resources and personnel services.

Table:  Corparate Services Portfolin Committee

Name of member Capamunicipality
Clir M.P. Dlamini Chairperson

ClIr G.H. Ngcobo Mamber

Clir N. Ngubane Member

Clir 8.J. Luthuli Member

Clir B K. Mkhize Member

Mrs T.T. Matherjwa GM: Corparate Services

éINFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING SERVICES PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE

The Infrastructure and Planning Services Portfolio Commitiee consists of five (5)
councillors and is led by Cllr. N.E Cebekhulu.

This Commitiee monitors and advises the Council on the Technical and Community
Services' functioning and implements the Council's resolution, especially capital
projects resolutions. lts duties extended to formulating paolicies and by-laws relating to
infrastructure and community services.

Table:  Infrastructure and Planning Services Portfolio Committee

Name of member Capamunicipality
Clir N.E. Cebekhulu Chairperson
Clir M. Mngadi Member
Clir S. Jila Member
Clir N.R. Khanyile Member
Clir M. Dumakude Member
Mrs N. Mncube GM: Technical Services
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éCOMMUNITY SERVICES PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE

The Community Services Portfolio Committee consists of nine {8) and is chaired by
councillors Clir. S.M Mbatha-Ntuli.

The Community Services Cammittee aims to assist the executive commitiee in
economic development, planning development, and environmental management.

Table:  Community Services Partfolio Conimittes

Name of member Capamunicipality

Cllir .M. Mbatha — Ntuli Chairperson

Clir C.8. Dube Member

Clir L.P. Zondi Member

Clir M.P. Majozi Member

Clir M.N. Shezi Member

Clir B E. Mngube Member

Clir B.T Zondi GM: Community Services

UMshwathi Municipality made extra efforts to include the Ward Committees and
Councilors in the maximum of administrative functions and outputs possible at all
levels. Any inputs or camments from the committees are reflected or accommaodated

in the reports pertaining to Council matters.

Ward Committees are also involved in commenting on reports such as the Annual
Report so that they are up to date with changes and developments within the
municipality and inform the community. A report has to follow a lengthy process to
ensure all role-players are aware and supportive of the recommendations before being
included in the Council agenda. This ensures a high level of public participation and

promaotes our institutional value system, articulated by our values statement.

Reports are generally forwarded from the meeting of the Municipal Manager with the
Heads of Department (MANCO) to the Section 80 — Portfolio Committee. EXCO
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members chair portfolio Committee. According to the delegated powers, EXCO reports
are submitted to Council for resolution or recommendation and then to Council for

approval.

After the Council Meeting, resolutions are then captured into the Resolution Register,
which is regularly updated after each meeting. The role player is then notified about
the implementation to execute the work and is monitored. The ward committees are
then informed about the prograss of tha resolution, and the community is then infarmed;

this is the process of community participation.

EMUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNT COMMITTEE {MPAC)

The Committee consists of {5) Councillors under the leadership of Clir. E.B Mbongwe

held {xx) meeting during the year under review.

MPAC is part of the Section 79 committees whose mandate is to advise the Municipal
Council. Council established the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) to
perform an oversight function on behalf of the Council over the executive functionaries
of the Council. The MPAC, inter alia, serves as an oversight body to make
recommendations ta the Council when it adopts the Oversight Report on the Annual
Report in terms of Section 129 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003 {Act 56 of 2003) (MFMA).

The committee met on ten occasions during the year under review and mainly dealt with
the compilation of the Oversight Report on the 2019/2020 Annhual Report and considering

matters relating to unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure.
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Table:  Municipal Publiec Accounts Commiitea

Name of member Capamunicipality

Cllr. E.B. Mbhongwe Chairpersan

Clir T. Dlame Membear

Clir N. Nzama Member

Clir R. Govender Member

Clir. P.M Dladla Member

Mr S.N. Lunga Senior Manager MM's Offica

The committee carried out the following duties during the period under review.

The MPAC activities are directed by the committee using terms of reference as
approved by the Council during the Committee establishment. Annual the Council
further approved the MPAC work plan to ensure operational efficiency. The following

paragraphs summarise the committee's annual work activities.

The Committee noted and expressed appreciation for the effort to remedy all of the
itemns listed in the audit action plan. However, any unsolved issues with fixed assets
and the cash flow statement must still be addressed, as they may result in undesired
audit outcomes in the end.

The Committee remained concerned over the municipal hall's utilisation and
encouraged the administration to do a financial and management review to ensure that
these facilities were handled and maintained effectively. Additionally, the Committee
would like the municipality to hold service providers accountable for their contractual

responsibilities, as evidenced by project delays and other concerns.

MPAC is closely monitoring the expenditures associated with the ongoing COVID19

gpidemic. The public’'s curiosity was stirred by a broad outcry reported in other
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government sectors. The investigation sought to ascertain whether or not the

expenditure complied with current SCM and associated standards.

The committee also conducted and concluded an investigation into UIF and W
expenditures and presented Council with accepted recommendations without

alteration.
Other committee activities included the following:

« Capital projects implementation review

+ Financial situation consideration

« Consideration of report relating to Fixed Asset Register
e« Land Audit

« Maintenance

« Motor-Vehicle Licencing Bureau (MLB)

« Revenue

¢ Municipal debt
Annual Oversight and Reporting
As a result of the shutdown regulation, the aversight activities for the municipality’s
annual report were delayed. Public hearings on the annual report began in early April
2021 and concluded in May 2021, followed by a Council discussion of the Annual

Report in May 2021, which resulted in its acceptance.

As part of combined assurance, MPAC is coordinating a plan to have the joint sitting
with the Audit and Performance Committee in future.
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éAUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is constituted in terms of sections 166(2) and 166 {8) {(b) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act, No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA). The Audit Committee is
an independent advisory body that must advise the Council of uMshwathi Municipality
(Council), Accounting Officer, and uMshwathi Municipality management (Municipality)

on matters relating to:

Internal control;
« Risk management;
¢ Accounting policies;
+« Adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information;
+« Annual financial statements;
e« Performance management;
« Gaverhance;
+ Compliance with MFMA, DoRA and other applicable legislation;
+ lIssues raised by the Auditor-General and Internal Audit; and

« Monitoring and evaluation of the Internal Audit Unit.

The Audit Committee consists of three members and one official with appropriate
competence and experience required to perform the duties as outlihed in the Chatrter.
Council appointed members of the Audit Committee for a three (3) year term which ends
in December 2022.

The Audit Committee meets every quarter and submits reports regarding their
recommendations to Council can be found in Appendix G of the Annual Report. Council
reviews the Audit Committee Terms of Reference annually to ensure compliance with

legislation and governance best practices.

The following members served on the Audit Committee for the 2020/21 financial year:
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Table :  Audit Committae

Name of member Capamunicipality

M3 P. Nzimakwe Chairperson

Ms N. Zonda Member

Mr A. Singh Member

Mr S.N. Lunga Senior Manager MM's Qffice

Internal Auditors (Suppart)

The committee carried out the following duties during the period under review:
« Considered management reports for the period ended 30 June 2021 submitted
by the Municipality to the Audit Committee;

+ Reviewed the quality, adeqguacy, accuracy, and reliability of financial and

performance information;

« Reviewed management responses to issues raised by the Auditor-General and

discussed control measures put in place to address the issues submitted; and

¢« We reviewed various reports from the Internal Auditors and the report on the

adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems.
+ We considered the report on the audit action plan.

The Audit Committee reviewed and made inputs on the following policies:
« Business Continuity Management Framework
« Risk Register
+ Budget 2021/2022
« SDBIP
« Performance Management System

« [nternal Audit Plan

RISK COMMITTEE’S
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The Risk and Fraud Management Committee is a subcommitiee of the Audit and
Performance Committee of uMshwathi Municipality, and as such, the arrangement is
that the Risk Committee reports to the Audit and Performance Committee on a

quarterly basis.

The King IV Report on Carporate Governance in South Africa {commonly known as
Kihg IV) launched on 01 November 2016 and became effective for organisational
implementation on 01 April 2017. Assists organisations in both the public and private
sectors in ensuring that their corporate governance practices, including risk
gavernance and management practices, are sufficient. For this reason, King IV does
assist organisations with their risk management processes in that it sets out the risk
management process as consisting of :
« the identification of possible risks through a risk assessment exercise;
« the analysis of the identified risks to determine their impact an the arganisation
in terms of its goals and objectives;
« the evaluation of the risks;
+ the response to the risks through mitigating measures (that are part of the risk
management plan) according to the organisation’s risk appetite and tolerance;
« as well as the monitoring of the risks and the review of the implementation and

monitoring results.

NEED FOR, AND IMPORTANCE OF, RISK MANAGEMENT

In line with King IV, the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act
(MFMA), Act No. 56 of 2003, views the issue of risk management in a very serious
light. Section 62(1)}c)i) of this legislation emphasises the need for risk management
by prescribing that: “{1) The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for
managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose
take all responsible steps to ensure that (¢) the municipality has and maintains

effective, efficient and transparent systems of (i) financial and risk management and
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internal control”. This is also emphasised by Section 95{c){i) which dictates that “The
accounting officer of a municipal entity is responsible for managing the financial
administration of the entity, and must for this purpose take all reasonahle steps to
ansure that {c) the antity has and maintains sffective, efficiant and transparent systems

(i) of financial and risk management and internal control”.

Based on the above, uMshwathi Municipality, through the Office of the Municipal
Manager, committad itself during the 2020/2021 financial year to implementing an
effective, efficient and transparent risk management system aligned to the principles of
good corporate governance. The municipality undertook a risk management process
to ensure that all potential risks were identified and adequately managed during the

year under review.
COMPOSITION/MEMBERSHIP

The Risk and Fraud Management Committee is constituted by the municipal
employees and independent chairperson who are the following: the Municipal
Manager; the Executive Management Team {Section b7 appointees); the Senior
Manager in the Office of the Municipal Manager who is presently responsible for the
risk managemeant function because there is no appointed Chief Risk Officer due to
financial constraints; one external; as well as a hon-executive person who serves as

an independent Chairperson of the Committee.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Risk Committee performs an oversight function on behalf of the Audit and
Performance Committee, which reports directly to the Council as the municipality's

gaverning bady.
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In perfarming its oversight role, the Risk Committee ensures the following takes place:

« That the risk management strateqy, the risk management policy, and risk
management action plan are all in place;

« the risk appetite and risk tolerance are determined;

« the risk assessment exercise is performed annually/regularly;

« The municipality has and maintains an effective ongoing risk assessment
process consisting of risk identification and quantification. and risk evaluation;

« the municipality's practices concerning risk assessment and risk management
are reviewed and evaluated; and

« significant issues identified by the Internal Auditors with regard to risk

management and compliance activities are reviewed.

MEETINGS HELD

The Risk Committee held four meetings during the financial year under review as

follows:
1. 13 August 2020
2. 25 November 2020
3. 29 March 2021
4. 07 June 2021
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TOP FIVE RISKS FOR THE MUNICIPALITY

The municipality identified and implemented mitigating measures during the financial
year under review with respect to the following top five risks identified by the
municipality after an intensive process of risk assessment, risk analysis, and risk

evaluation, which are tabulated below:

1. Lack of Inadequate Maintenance plan Loss of physical Critical
infrastructure Inadequate security. Lack of property. Accelerated
asset verification. degradation of property.
Safety hazard to users.
Exposure 1o public

maintenance

liakility.
2. Sluggish EPWP Lack of understanding of Non-compliance  with Critical
pragramme programme and guidelines Natianal Expanded
Public Works
Programme and
3. Poar Abhsence of andfor lack of timely  Projest  delays and Critical
implementation submission of service level disagreements. Delay in
of projects agreements. service delivery.
4. Lawlessness Lack of enforcement  Inadequate bylaws. Critical
and diserderly capamunicipality. Need for Mon- compliance with
conduct building regulations
5 Ineffective Inadequate Roads Public liability <laim. Critical
management of Maintenance plan. Inadequate Avoidable road

Municipal roads human capital such as accidents. Accelerated
Teachnicians. Lack of Plant, Tool depreciation  of  road
and Equipment. Delays in  asset
procurement of material. Lack
of asset verification

PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT

The municipality is working to ensure continued improvement in its planning and
implementation practice. Some of the steps taken during the year in this regarding are

as follows:

« Development of workplan for 2021/2022. This is the first time that a work plan has
been developed and approved by a municipal committee for the 2021/2022 financial

year, which will help the Committee better direct and increase its performance.
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Development of reporting framework for quarterly reports to the Audit and
Performance Committee.
Mandatory submission of quarterly risk management reparts to internal auditors for

verification and quality assurance.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Timeous and successful conducting of risk assessment for 2020/2021. Development,
approval and implementation of, amongst others, the following risk management
instruments to assist in focusing and directing the risk management processes and
aclivities of the municipality; some of which {marked with an asterisk) exist for the first

time in the history of the municipality:

Risk management strategy

Risk management policy

Fraud prevention plan

Whistle-blowing policy™

Anti-corruption policy*

Business continuity management framework*

Risk governance and management action plan

SUMMARY OF COMMITTEE WORK DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Risk Committee undertook, amongst others, the activities highlighted below during

the 2020/2021 financial yesar:

Reviewing risk strategy, risk policy framework, and risk policy.
Reviewing annual risk management framework.

Reviewing risk register for 2020/2021 financial year.
Monitoring implementation of the risk management plan.

Reviewing the developed business continuity management framework.
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» Reviewing whistle-blowing policy, anti-corruption policy, and risk committee work
plan far 2021/2022.
+ Developing and reviewing reparting framewark far Risk Committee quarterly reports

to the Audit and Performance Committee.

Resolutions taken

» Integrated risk strategy and policy recommended for approval.

»  Whistle-blowing policy recommended for approval by Council.

s Anti-corruption policy recommended for approval by Council.

+ Risk management framewark recommended for approval.

» Risk management plan and risk register recommended for approval.

+» Business continuity management framework recommended for approval by
Council.

o 2021/2022 Risk Committee Workplan recommended for approval by the Audit and
Performance Committee.

+» Reporting framework for quarterly reports to the Audit and Performance Committee
approved.

+» Round Robin Template approved.

Plans for the future

The Risk Committee’s plans for the 2021/2022 financial year are contained in its
202112022 Workplan, which highlights, amangst others, the following critical activities
to be undertaken in 2021/2022:

a) Receiving and reviewing reports on fraudulent activities.

b) Monitoring declaration of interests on agenda items.

c) Annually reviewing the risk management framework.

d) Reviewing the risk management charter.

e) Evaluating the effectiveness of the implementation of a fraud prevention policy.

f) Ensuring that the performance of the Risk Committee is conducted annually.
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g) Reviewing the risk register.

h) Considering reports on compliance with Occupational Health and Safety (OHS)
policy and regulations.

i) Ensure that intarnal auditors raview risk management reports for verification
and quality assurance purposes.

J) Reviewing risk management reports verified and quality assured by internal

auditors.

ECOVID-19 AND RISK MANAGEMENT AND THE MUNICIPALITY’S
'RESPONSE

EEﬂ‘er::tiwe risk management holds the key to achieving organisational goals and
objectives, particularly with regard to bolstering the effectiveness and efficiency of
organisational operations; compliance with established applicable legislation,

regulations, procedures and directives; and the reliability of financial reporting.

There is no doubt that the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic impacted negatively on
institutional operations in terms of effectiveness and efficiency, compliance with
relevant laws and regulations, and reliability of financial reports as a result of the
deliberate flouting of procurement legislation, policies, regulations, procedures, and
directives; thereby leading to increased levels of fraud and corruption, particularly in
the procurement of personal protective equipment (PPE), water tanks, food parcels

and blankets.

The pandemic also caused profound disruptions to employees’ lives and organisational
activities, such as holding mandatory meetings. Under this situation, the Municipality
was also called upon to adjust its organisational management approach to counter the
threats/risks posed by the pandemic to its operations, compliance and risk
management efforts. The table below captures and summarises the impact of COVID-
19 on the municipality and how the municipality responded to COVID-19 challenges.
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No. Impact

1. Non-cohvening of public

meetings {including IDP
community & public
conhsultation meetings)
due to lackdown
regulations.

2. Significant negative
impact  on  municipal

revenue and budget - loss
of revenue due to low
collection rate as a result
of non-payment for
servicas by residents for
services who have lost
their jobs; and reduction of
funds to deal with COVID-
19.

3. Deferment, suspensian, or
postponement of
canstruction, repairs,
maintenance and upgrade
projacts due to reduced

operating  financial and
human resource
capamunicipality.

4.  Non-helding of

statutory/mandatory
governance/managament
meetings due to lockdown

regulations.

5. Negative impact  on
employes health -
possible  infection  of
employees in the

workplace as they work in
slosad spacas.

Threats/Risks Posed

Public participation disrupted — threat
1o community development initiatives
being community needs-driven.

Inadequate financial resource
capamunicipality due to less available
revenue faor  service  delivery,
infrastructure, and maintenance and

appointment aof critical personnel,

leading to the following:

« |nadequate human resource
capamunicipality; thareby

crippling service delivery.

+ Radusad oparating
capamunicipality.

+  Suspension of purchase of critical
equipment.

»  Nan-completion of already started
projects; leading to community
dissatisfaction and  possible
protests.

Redused or non-telivery of services
to communities; [2ading to community
dissatisfaction and protesis.

Non-compliance with statutory
provisions, e.g. the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

+«  Threat to employees’ right to life.

+ Reduced human resource
capamunicipality.

+»  Statutory non-compliance, e.9.
non-compliance with the
provisions of the Occupational
Health and Safety Act {OHSA),
Act MNo. 85 of 1883 and
associated regulations.

Municipality’s Response

Hosting of virtual meetings.

The municipality implementad

the
arrangement;

waork-from-home
although  this

posed a threat to the follawing:

Human resource
supervision and
monitoring.

Compliance with
astablished policies,

procedures and directives.

CHALLENGES AND REMEDIAL MEASURES IMPLEMENTED/PROPOSED
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The challenges highlighted and tabulated below, which faced the municipality during

the financial year under review, are worth noting:

No. Challenges Remedial Measures

1. Inadequate financial resource  Use of Senior Manager in the Office of the
capamunicipality, e.4. lack of funds to  Municipal Manager to drive risk management
appeint risk management-related processes and activities.
personnel such as Chief Risk Officer.

2. Inadequate human resource  Short-term - Use of Senior Manager in the
capamunicipality. Neon-appointment of Office of the Municipal Manager to drive risk
key persannel such as Chief Risk Officer  management processes and aclivities.
due 1o financial constrainis. Lack of Long-term — Appaointment of Chief Risk
education, competence and experience Officer through prioritisation of existing
in risk management is an issug; hence funded posts in order to fund this critical
the difficulty of linking risk management position.
to the averall muniscipal strategy.

Creating awareness and edugating munigipal
employees about the importance of risk
management through information-sharing
and capamunicipality-building workshops.

3 Lack of overwhelming support and Creating awareness and educating both
involvement  in risk  management managerial and non-managerial municipal
processes from both managerial and employees about the importance of risk
hon-managerial employees dua to lack of  management through  information-sharing
risk knowledge and risk awarengss at all  and capamunicipality-building workshops
levels of the municipal hierarchy; hence
measuring the performance of risk
management remains difficult.

4. Difficulty of creating an appropriate GCreating the necessary cultural
munigcipal culture for risk management; capamunicipality far opennass  through
thereby leading to lack of cultural awareness raising, education, and appointing
capamunicipality far openness. heads of departments as risk champions.
measuring the performance of risk
managament.
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KEY OBSERVATIONS

The municipality does not currently have the necessary adequate financial and human
resource capacity to undertake full-scale risk management activities. Some staff

members are overloaded, which negatively impacts on risk management at large.

CONCLUSION

There is no doubt that the 2020/2021 financial year was a challenging and busy one
for the Office of the Senior Manager {where the nsk management function is located
and driven from) in the Office of the Municipal Manager due to the outbreak of the
coronavirus {COVID-19) and accompanying challenges, such as increased levels of
procurement fraud and corruption in public sector institutions in the country in general;

as well as reduced financial resource capamunicipality for municipal operations.

LOCAL LABOUR FORUM

When an organisational Rights Agreement and a Main Collective Agreement are
signed between an employer representative body and a labour union, the Local Labour
Forum is responsible for keeping both safe and secure. This year's financial year
(2019/2020) saw the forum have eight meetings total. Listed below are the primary

goals and objectives of the Local Labor Forum.

The ability to engage in meaningful engagement and conversation with both labour and
management on a continuous basis. Enables both the union and management to meet
in a productive environment far a free and apen exchange of ideas and to get a deeper
knowledge of important issues and changes within the organisation. As a platform,
members of both parties will collaborate on critical organisational issues outlined in

their collective agreements and labour relations agreements to find workable solutions
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and resolve differences, while acknowledging that they may need to agree to disagree

on some issues from time to time.

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Ms N. lMtshali Mr Y Ramdhany Mrs T.T. Mathenjwa
Mr T. Mbundu*? Mr P. Majola

Mr 5. Thusi

Mr N. Biyela*

The Municipal Manager responsibilities include serving as the principal custodian of
service delivery and ensuring that political goals and choices are carried out. He is
supported up by his Heads of Departments, which are made up of the General

Managers of the four departments under his supervision.

Divisional managers, as seen in the chart below, report directly to the Municipality
Manager in addition to the Municipality Manager himself. On a bi-weekly or monthly
basis, the Heads of Department meet to review current priorities, strategic interventions
to improve service delivery, and new projects that are based on feedback from political
leadership, departments, and the local community The four departments under the
supervision of the Heads of Department are as follows:

« Community Services
« Corporate and Administrative Services
+ Finance and Accounting Services

¢ Technical Support Services

T22A1
COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
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In accordance with Section 3 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000
(Act 32 of 2000), municipalities are required to exercise their executive and legislative
authority within the constitutional system of cooperative government as stipulated in
Section 41 of the Constitution, which states that all sphares of govarnment and all
organs of state within each sphere must co-operate with one another in the spirit of

mutual trust.

UMshwathi Municipality strives to maintain positive inter-governmental relations with
its neighbouring municipalities, the uMgundundlovu District Municipality, the Provingial
Authority, the National Government, and other agencies, as well as inter-governmental
bodies such as SALGA, the Premier's Co-ordinating Forum, the Municipal Executive
Committee, IGR Structures, administrative working committeses, and so on. UMshwathi

Municipality is a member of the South African Local Government Association.

The following are some of the activities that the Municipality engages in with other

government agencies:

+ Integration and coordination of municipal plans with those of other levels of
government.

+ Facilitating the exchange of information and expertise with other areas of
government. This involves the exchange of management and technical
capamunicipality through forums, workshops, seminars, and conferences, among

other venues.

+ Participation in job creation initiatives such as public works projects.
+  Maintaining a good image and message that is congruent with those of other

sectors of government.

Assuring that municipal finances, IDP planning and execution, and provincial and

national government departments are in sync is a priority.
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2.3

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

UMshwathi Municipality engages in a variety of intergovernmental activities, both

formally and informally, and has a strong presence in the district. Key members of the

team are invalved in professional arganisations that represent the interests of their

respective fields of work. Examples of this type of connection and collaboration include:

Accounting Standards Board fASB) — Public
Secior Accounting Forum

Municipality Distribution Regulation and Tariff
Setting (NERSA);

FEKOM-Main bulk supnplier of elecirimunicipaiity;

Chartered Institute of Government Finance Audit
and Risk Officers {CIGFARQY;

instittte of  Environment and Reecrealion

Management (IERM);

Institute of Internal Auditors;

Institute of Municipal and Licensing Officers of
South Africs;

Institute of Waste Management of South Africa;

Institute of Municipal Public Safefy of SA Inhsfifufe
of South African Municipal
Accounting Officers (ISAMAQ);

Premier's Coordinating Forum

Provingial  Treasury Risk Management and

Internal Audit Forum

National Government SETA Skills Development

Forum;

Mational Municipal Managers Forum;

South African Local Government Association
{SALGA); and

T231

éINTER-GOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES IN THE PROVINCIAL LEVEL

The Municipality maintains a continual dialogue with the majority of provincial

government departments on a need-to-know basis. Collaboration with the Department

of Human Settlements on housing delivery and with the Provincial Treasury on financial

and procurement-related issues are examples of this. With the COGTA, there is a
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continual flow of information, an interchange of ideas, and collaboration on problems
such as funding, statutory reporting, and so forth. As a rural-based municipality that is
heavily reliant on agriculture, we are in constant communication with the Department
of Agriculture to ensure that aur community makes the mast of the land that is available

to them.

T23.2

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The public involvement events for the budget, IDP, and PMS are when possible
ortganised in collaboration with the District Municipality in order to address the

community's water services delivery and general infrastructure development issues.

Human Setflements Regional Forum; Regional Local Economic Development Forum {LEDFY;
Regional Forum (Human Setfferments); Skills Development Facilitators’ Forum;

Waste Managers' Forum, Disaster Management Institute of SA;

District Co-ordinafing Forum; District Command Council

District Environmental and Wasfte District IDP Managers’ Forum;

District SCM Forum; District Public Participation and Communications Forum;
EPWPE District Forum; IDP Consultative Forum

Local Tourism Association; Municipality's Local Labour Forum:;

Rural  Development  District  Joinf | Joint District Approach (JDA);

QOperational Committes;

District TASK Evaluation Committee;

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Participation in these forums helps foster intergovernmental relations through
coordination planning, consultation, and information exchange among the three

government domains. Amangst the most impaortant structure that forms a line of
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interaction is Operation Sukuma Sakhe {OS88), overseen and directed by the Office of
the Premier. OSS component deals with community problems from the ground up and

strives to bring together all departments to resolve pressing matters.

The campaign's goal is to promote human values while also combating crime, illnesses,

and social evils to ensure that moral regeneration ocours.

A key component of this programme is the collaboration of the Municipality and other
government departments to visit the poorest homes in our province to provide health,

welfare, and other services.

There are several community health and development initiatives under the umbrella of
the Office of Social Services, including the "One Home, One Garden” programme and

the Department of Health's "Khula Mntwana Program."

Families are supported in registering for birth certificates and identification documents,
and education, skills development, and youth development are promoted, with an
emphasis on the delivery of services and the construction of infrastructure as a result

of O8S operations.

EOVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The UMshwathi Municipality actively seeks meaningful public involvement and has
structured its operations around IDP, Budget, and Ward concerns accordingly. It also
conducts feedback sessions in addition to data collection. This increases accountability

and openness.

In summary, uMshwathi invests heavily in public accountability and involvement
through ward committee meetings, IDP and Budget public ward meetings, the |IDP

Representative Forum, and other stakeholder interactions. Additionally, the oversight
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report is extensively publicised. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) is

functioning, and safeguards to protect personal information have been implemented.

2.3 PUBLIC MEETINGS

In accordance with Chapter 4 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000
(Act 32 of 2000), municipalities must develop suitable structures, processes, and
procedures to allow the local community to have an active role in the operations of their
municipalities. When it came to complying with this legal obligation during the fiscal
year under consideration, the Municipality employed the following mechanisms:

Public announcements in local and regional publications; © Ward committee meetings

(described in further detail below); o Ward committee meetings

« Public newsletters that are issued to all account users on a monthly basis;
« Publications in the press as and when needed

+ Receiving and considering petitions and oppasitions;

« |IDP and consultation sessions open to the public; and

« The proper operation of a municipal website that is frequently updated with the
most recent news.

All papers that are required to be made public are posted on the municipal website. On
the website, there is also information on public meetings. In addition to Council
meetings and Ward Committee meetings, budget and IDP meetings, as well as bidding
committee meetings, are all held during this time period. The sessions of the Bid

Adjudication Committee (in relation to tenders) are accessible to the general public.

The Council interacts with its stakeholders in a variety of meetings and events,

including Ward Committee, Budget, and IDP sessions, among others. Throughout the
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year, these engagements continue to take place. The majority of meetings draw a large

number of people, resulting in a significant interaction.

ECOMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

The municipalities have developed suitable structures, processes, and procedures to
allow the laocal community to have an active role in the operations of their municipalities.
When it came to complying with this legal obligation during the fiscal year under
consideration, the Municipality employed the following mechanisms:

« Public announcements in local and regional publications;
« Ward commitiee meetings {described in further detail below); o Ward committee
meelings
« Public newsletters that are issued to all account users on a monthly basis;
« Publications ih the press as and when needed
« Receiving and considering petitions and oppasitions;
+ |DP and consultation sessions apen to the public; and
+« The proper operation of a municipal website that is frequently updated with the
most recent news.
All papers that are required to be made public are posted on the municipal website. On
the website, there is also information on public meetings. In addition to Council
meetings and Ward Committee meetings, budget and IDP meetings, as well as bidding
committee meetings, are all held during this time period. The sessions of the Bid

Adjudication Committee {in relation to tenders) are accessible 1o the general public.

The Council interacts with its stakeholders in a variety of meetings and events,
including Ward Committee, Budget, and IDP sessions, among others. Throughout the
year, these engagements continue 1o take place. The majority of meetings draw a large
number of people, resulting in significant interaction.

T24A1
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éTHE PARTICIPATION OF THE COMMUNITY IN IDP/BUDGET ROADSHOW

Stakeholder and community requirements and priorities that must be addressed in
order to contribute to the development of the quality of life of inhabitants living within
the Municipal Area are identified and documented in the Integrated Development Plan
(IDP). Several parties and sectors were involved in the formulation of the draught IDP

during the process.

A total of three IDP ward izimbizo with public involvement were held during the financial
year, integrating all wards {wards were separated into three clusters) in order to
construct the current year's strategic approach and supporting documentation. We
designhed our Integrated Development Plan in cooperation with the communities, taking

into account current issues and the available funds.

To comply with the National COVID-19 Lockdown, Izimbizo start from May 18-20, 2020.
These sessions offered a forum for the Municipality to update the public on the status
of different municipal initiatives and an opportunity to evaluate the Integrated
Development Plan. The closest wards were grouped into three clusters, and stringent

lockdown protocols were adhered to.

éWARD COMMITTEES

§4T“GENERATION IDP 2020/21 WARD IZIMBIZO HELD.

DATES WARD NAME TIME VENUE

18 May 2021 Ward 1,2,7,9,10 10:00 am New Hanover Hall

19 May 2021 Ward 6,8,11,12,13 10:00 am Swayimane Hall

20 May 2021 Ward 3,4,5,14 10:00 am Miulwa Hall
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éPARTICIPATION OF THE IDP SECTOR

For social, economic, and ecological sustainability, the UMshwathi Municipality must
guarantee integration and coordination between the various sectors and cross-sectoral

development elements to achieve social, economic, and environmental sustainability.

The municipal planning procedures consider legal, policy, and strategic approaches
adopted by the departments of the national and provincial governments. Every level of
government needs to collaborate and share information to guarantee that local
priarities are met. This is done in the spirit of cooperative governance in line with

municipal planning procedures.

A municipality's integrated development plan {IDP), prepared in accordance with the
Municipal System Act {(Act 32 of 2000), serves as a guide for decision-making and
development in the municipality. The Spatial Development Framework {SDF) is a long-
term vision of the desired spatial form for a municipality, and it is prepared in
accordance with the Municipal System Act {Act 32 of 2000).

FORUMS OF REPRESENTATIVES

Section 15 of the Lacal Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Regulations
(No. 796, 24 August 2001) mandated the establishment of an IDP Forum to increase

community engagement in the following areas:

s The development and execution of the Municipality's Integrated Development
Plan; and

« Performance of the Municipality is monitored, measured, and reviewed in
reference to the key performance indicators and performance objectives

astablished by the Municipality.
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éINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT FORUM

A significant contribution to further improving sectoral integration of operational and
strategic planning with civil society and other governmental domains has come through

the engagement of stakeholders in the development of Integrated Development.

COMMITTEES FOR AWARDS

Section 73 of the Lacal Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998 (Act 117 of 1998),
which deals with creating ward committees, states that they must consist of at least

three members.

In the uMshwathi Municipality, ward committees were charged with dealing with the

following key issues:

« Providing advice to the Ward Councillor and the Council onh ward concerns that
are dealt with by the Council

« Ward-specific needs are identified and forwarded to the administration and
Council for consideration.

« Annual IDP ward-based public meetings are held in which participants are
encouraged to participate.

« Projects for operational and capital wards are identified and prioritised.

« the identification of stakeholders in the wards and communication with them on
issues that require attention; and

+ Discussions on ward-related topics on the Council's agenda, as well as the

opportunity to provide feedback if necessary

The Council considers that the efficient functioning of Ward Committees is critical to
the development of a meaningful pubklic participatory government process. Ward
Committees should be sufficiently resourced. Its operation should be appropriately
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monitored to ensure that the system is completely effective. Ward committees have
received advanced training to ensure that they understand their obligations and are

able to carry them out effectively.

A dedicated team of full-time staff members has been formed to consistently provide
the required administrative support to these committees. In recent years, there has
been an increase in functionality reports regarding their performance. Moreover,
following COGTA standards, the costs associated with the Ward Committees’ activities

are included in the Municipality's Annual Budget.

éSUKUMA SAKHE OPERATING SUKUMA SAKHE

The Municipality is a full participant in the Operation Sukuma Sakhe (OSS) programme,
which is lacated in the province. The program's overall goal is to bring the government
closer to the people in a coordinated manner, as described above. Stand up and

cohstruct, like the Zulu word "Sukuma Sakhe" instructs you to do.

The Municipality has assigned a manager to each ward in order to ensure that the
program's operation is successful. Meetings of the Sukuma Sakhe are presently
conducted at least twice a month. They are held at the ward level in a forum known as
a "war room,” which coordinates the planning and sharing of information between
various stakeholders, including representatives from provincial government
departments, local schoal representatives, non-governmental organisations, youth
groups, representatives from the municipality's planning department, and

representatives from community development organisations.

During this discussion, participants will address current topics such as health,
employment, child support grants, poverty, and other pressing concerns. The activities
and conversations are guided by a profiling procedure that is carried out in the ward's

households to gather information. The identified reguirements for interventions are
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subsequently reported to the appropriate government departments and non-

governmental organisations (NGOs).

The uMshwathi Municipality OSS structure achieved the following results during the

current fiscal year:

+ In July 2020, a calendar of war room meetings will be established and distributed.

+ War room sessions are held once a month in each ward. For further analysis and
intervention, all reports are forwarded to the Chairperson of the Local Task Team
{(LTT).

+ This municipality has created its own profile questionnaires in order to identify
community issues and oppaortunities.

+ Households with specific profiles were referred to the appropriate Department for
assistance. Statistics on all community members who have received assistance
from SASSA and Home Affairs in Thusong Centre are submitted to Council for their
knowledge and consideration.

+ Meetings of the local task force were convened to discuss issues that were

impacting the community.

There were no problems with the following OSS local structures: the mayor, the
municipal executive committeg, the Local task team {LTT), the local aids council {LAC),
the ward councillors, the ward committees, the ward task team, and the ward aids

committee
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éEFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD:

A total of fourteen {14) public mestings are held each year in each of the municipal
jurisdiction’s fourteen (14) wards to involve members of the general public in the
integrated planning process. Ineffective meetings are ineffective because the needs
that are identified and compiled from those meetings are used to guide the project part
of the IDP and aid in the prioritisation, planning, and integration with the municipal
budgeting process.

Members of the Executive Committee and Councillors were urged to undertake area-
specific public engagements across uMshwathi in the preceding year in order to
enhhance community engagements. This was done in order to strengthen community
interactions.

During public participation sessions, individuals of the community consistently express
their admiration and support. Because of the degree of passion among attendees to
interact with the Municipality in a positive manner, general observation suggests that,
anh average, all mestings lasted for more than three hours onh average. Everything we
did was done in a peaceful manner, with no untoward incidents occurring during any of

Qur activities.

Municipality | CHAPTER 2 — GOVERNANCE 62




Clhapter 2

‘2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output v

indicators?

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPls, development v

strategies?

Does the IDP have multi-year targets?

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score?

Does the budget align directly to the KPlIs in the strategic plan?
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 56/57 Managers

Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPls as per the SDBIP?

Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPls on the 12 Outcomes

Woere the indicators communicated to the public?

A NIV AR RN NIR

Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated
time frames?
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000 T251

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

éOVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Internal audit, risk management, organisational and individual performance
management, public participation and inclusion in development projects, inter-
governmental relations and public communication, human resource development and

legal services are all part of the governance framework in the uMshwathi Municipality.
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Internal control, risk management, and governance processes are all overseen by an
independent Audit Committee, which is made up of external specialists who have the
necessary skills to provide effective oversight of the Municipality's systems of internal
control, risk management, and governance processes. When performing audits in
accordance with an authorised audit plan, the Internal Audit function provides reports
to the Audit Commitiee on a quarterly basis. The Internal Audit function also assists

the Audit Committee in its duty.

It is made up of independent councillors who serve on the Municipal Public Accounts
Committee {(MPAC), which is in charge of political supervision. A member of the MPAC
from a political party other than the dominant party in Council serves as its chair, in

arder to encourage independence and impartiality on matters before it.

T26.0

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

Good corporate governance requires an organisation to have and maintain an effective,
efficient, and transparent risk management system. Enterprise-wide risk management is
a priority of the municipality and as such it is a fundamental part of sirategic
Management. This creates the oppaortunity for the early identification and mitigation of

risks.

« The Risk Policy and Strategy is reviewed on an annual basis and was
approved on 29 October 2020.

« The Risk Register is aligned to the objectives of the Integrated Development
Plan {IDP) and the Service Delivery

« & Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) of the municipality.

« The Chairperson submits progress reports to the Risk and Fraud Management
Committee {oversight) on a quarterly
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+ basis, indicating progress made to mitigate the identified risks. A member of
the Performance and Audit Committee is

+ appointed as the Chairpersan of the Risk and Fraud Management Committee
and reports back to the Performance & Audit

+« Committee on Risk Management. Quarterly progress reports are submitted to

Council on the mitigation of Strategic and

Operational Risks. Risk Management is audited by the internal auditors for
completeness and effectiveness on a quarterly basis. The ten {10) top strategic risks
identified after the completion of the IDP were:

a) Ballooning municipal debt

b) Re-occurrence of irregular and fruitless expenditure

¢) Asset Management

d) Inadequate ICT planning, infrastructure and systems / SCM compliance and
political interferences

e) Delay in implementation of electricity municipality projects

f) Inadequate infrastructure, investments and maintenance

g) Inadequate by-laws to ensure compliance with trade and building regulations

h) Procurement Plan not fully utilized

i) Covid 19 — Failure to address the consequences of notifiable diseases

i) Increasing unemployment and poverty

The Municipality has adopted the following strategy as part of its risk mitigation
strategy:

« Aninfluential Audit Committee exists to advise the Council on risk management and
monitor internal auditors' effectiveness. Their duties include the approval of the risk-
based audit plan developed annually by internal auditors.

« The Audit Committee’'s wark is coordinated with that of other committaes,
specifically the Municipal Public Accounts Committee.
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+ Policies to guide decision-making are in place and are reviewed periodically.

¢ Recommendatians aof bath Internal Auditors and Auditors General are attended to
promptly. The Municipality has seen a signhificant reduction in the humber of risk
management issues raised by its auditors over the years.

Annually, the Municipality trains staff on job-related matters and general management
issues. This is done to increases their awareness of risk management issues.

T26A1

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The Constitution sets out the fundamental values and principles that govern public
administration. In chapter 10, section 195, these values are mentioned to be the

following:

A high standard of professional ethics;
Efficient and economical use of resources;
Services provided impartially, fairly, equitably, and without bias;

Public administration must be accountable; and

e o o O

Transparency must be fostered.

UMshwathi Municipality subscribes to the principles of good corporate governance,
which requires conducting business in an honest and transparent fashion.
Consequently, uMshwathi is committed to fighting fraudulent behaviour at all levels
within the organisation.

The Risk and Fraud Management Commititee (RAFMCO) meets on a quarterly basis
and assists with the development and revision of all policies, strategies, plans and

processes relating to fraud risk management. The Anti-Corruption Policy and Fraud
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Prevention Strategy was approved 08 December 2020, with the next review due in the
2021422 financial year.

T27A1

BLOWING THE WHISTLE

The Whistleblowing Policy of the Municipality serves as the first line of defence in the
preservation of the public's best interests. By encouraging the public to report
miscanduct, bribery, and other kinds of corruption, this strategy hopes to create a

culture of openness and honesty in the public sector.

The Municipality recognises that protecting whistleblowers fosters an environment in
which people are mare eager to disclose infarmation, which aids in the detection and
response to carruption that might otherwise go unnoticed. Nonetheless, much mare
work must be completed 1o create an atmosphere of openness and integrity that offers
real protection to whistleblowers.

Workers and other stakeholders may be aware of the wrongdoing despite the absence
of the policy's author, but they may be hesitant to speak up for fear of retaliation.
Consequently, both the Municipality and the wider community will suffer long-term
consequences from this decision. The Whistle Blowing Policy was adopted on August
27, 2020, with the next review scheduled for the fiscal year 2021/22.

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

MFMA Circulars 110 — 119 and Sections 110 — 119 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), as well as the Supply Chain Management (SCM)
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Regulations 2005 and relevant MFMA Circulars, outline the processes and guidance
manuals that must be followed to ensure that SCM arrangements provide appropriate
goods and services, provide the best value for money, and reduce the likelihood of

fraud and corruption.

Supply Chain Management is governed by application rules, which are in turh governed
by corporate policy. As a result, an effactive demand management system is in place
to ensure that the resources required to support the Municipality's strategic and
aoperational commitments are delivered at the appropriate time, at the appropriate price,
at the appropriate location, and that the guantity and quality meet the requirements of
the Municipality. The functioning of SCM takes into account the presence of the
Municipality's performance management system as well as the availability of a risk
management system. The policy was adopted on xx, and the next review is scheduled

for the fiscal year 2021/22 of the following year.

Supply Chain Management is a role that spans all departments and functions. Despite
the fact that governance is at its heart, Supply Chain Management plays a critical role
in contributing to service delivery in a fair, equitable, transparent, competitive, and cost-

effective way, among other things.

éBID COMMITTEES

In order to ensure that the tender process complies with rules, all three bidding
committees, namely: The bidding specification commitiee, the bidding evaluation
committee, and the bidding adjudication committee, are fully operational. Periodic
training is conducted to support compliance with reles and regulation related to
procurement. Officials engaged in Supply Chain Management {SCM) are held
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accountable by the municipality when they report, explain, and defend their actions and

aceept the municipality's financial spending outcomes..

éSTRUCTURE OF THE BID COMMITTEE

The Municipal Manager nominates members of the Bid Committee in accordance with
applicable law, and their terms are reviewed on an annual basis. The Bid Adjudication
Committee makes its decisions on which bids will be accepted. Accordingly, the Bid
Adjudication Committee made 12 awards for the 2020/21 fiscal year and recommended
awards to the Accounting Officer. Those who have been recognised by the Accounting
Officer

For the fiscal year 2020/21, the Accounting Officer accepted xx awards that were
recommended by the Bid Adjudication Committee, as reported by the Accounting
Officer.

Dissatisfied bidders filed a total of xx objections during the fiscal year under review. All
of these concerns were brought to the attention of the Accounting Officer, who waorked

quickly to address them before the conclusion of the fiscal year 2020/21.

Formal Quotations {for purchases more than R30,000 but less than R200,000)
Procurement Processes. An aggregate of xx formal written price quotes were
advertised during the fiscal year under review, of which xx were granted and xx were

rejected {see Table 1).
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2.9 BY-LAWS

A complete list of promulgated municipality by-laws are available on the municipal
website or request.

The following is a list of the municipal by-laws that have been promulgated:

List of existing By-laws

Standing rules and orders for Council and its committees

Keeping of dogs

Public libraries

Waste management

Childeare services

Public amenities

Advertising signs

Nuisance

Refuse removal

Strest trading

Funeral undertakers

Cemetery

The municipal council is in charge of the administration of the local area of government.
Thus, the authority of local councils to enact legislation is safeguarded by the
Constitution. It cannot be repealed without changing the Constitution. This is a
significant departure from the past. Prior to the first democratic elections, local

administrations were under the authority of the central or provincial governments. Their
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powers wereg granted or assighed to them by the national or provincial governments,

and as a result, they may be revoked at any time by the appropriate authority.

Furthermore, a court of law has the authority to examine any by-law enacted by a
municipality on the same grounds as it has the authority to review an executive act

enacted by that municipality. This has changed as a result of the new Constitution.

The fact that by-laws are legitimate legislative actions and, as a result, are not subject
to administrative scrutiny does not preclude them from being subjected to judicial
review. As a result, the Constitutional Court determined that the concept of legality —
which states that all legislation must be enacted in accordance with the provisions of
the law, including the Constitution — is essential to the new canstitutional regime.
Therefore, local governments are prohibited from exercising authority or performing

duties that are not specifically delegated to them by law.

T.2.9.11
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COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS:

2.10 WEBSITES

The goal of this website is to inform the citizens and other stakeholders of UMshwathi

about the projects, accomplishments, and initiatives of the Municipality.

Municipal Website Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes / No

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes

All current budget-related palicies Yeos

The previous annual report (Year 1) Yes

The annual report (Year 2020) publishedfto be published Yes

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57{1){b) of the Municipal v
L

Systems Act (Year 2019/2020) and resulling scorecards

All service delivery agreements Yes

All long-tarm borrowing contracts (Year 2019/2020) Yes

All supply ¢chain managemant ¢ontragts above a prescribad value {give value) for Year v
<5

2019/2020

An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have v
e

heen disposad of in terms of section 14 (2) or {4) during Year 1

Contracis agreed in Year 2014 ta which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to v
es

subsection (3) of that saction.

Publis-private parinership agreements refarred to in saction 120 mada in Year 2019/2020 Yes

All quarterly reports tabled in the Council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year 2019/2020 Yes

Municipality | CHAPTER 2 —- GOVERNANCE 72




In addition to computers with free internet access in all of the Council's libraries, the
public can access the Council's website and information at the following libraries: New
Hanover Library, Dalton Library, and Wartburg Library, among others. The Municipality
strives to make its website as user—friendly as possible while also improving the overall
guality of its information. It is encouraged for members of the public to visit the website

and to provide feedback on their experience while using the website.

The UMshwathi Municipality complies with all of the criteria of Section 75 of the
Municipal Framework Management Act. The website of the Municipality is located at:

www.uMshwathi.gov.za.

2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

SATISFACTION WITH MUNICIPAL SERVICES AMONG THE GENERAL PUBLIC
LEVELS OF SATISFACTION AMONG THE PUBLIC

It is the policy of UMshwathi Municipality to treat all complaints in a fair and consistent
manner and to resolve them as quickly as possible to the satisfaction of the
complainant and others. The Communications Unit is in charge of overseeing this
procedure. The following are the figures for the fiscal year under consideration.

All complaints received are investigated and resolved. It should be noted that the pall
received a restricted amount of replies as a result of the COVID-19 epidemic, which
prompted the country to fall into lockdown during the early phases of the survey's

administration.

T211.2
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INTRODUCTION

The municipality service delivery plan is linked to the provincial vision 2030 and uses
the IDP as the primary planning tool that directs and informs the municipal budget and
service delivery implementation plan. Every municipality in South Africa is required to
develop an Integrated Development Plan {IDP). The municipality is in charge of
coordinating the IDP and must enlist the cooperation of other municipal stakeholders

who may affect and/or profit from the area's development.

Integrated development planning is a method for forecasting future growth in the area,
and it must be developmental in nature in order to overcome the limitations of past
planning. It is a planning method that involves the entire municipality and its inhabitants
in order to find the best solutions far long-term development that is both efficient and

effective.

An Integrated Growth Plan is a master plan for a municipality that serves as the
foundation far development in a specific area, according to one description. It should
take into account the current position and difficulties, as well as the available
development resources. Its purpose is to coordinate the activities of local and other
levels of government in order to improve the quality of life for everyone who lives in a

specific region.

Our service delivery strategy takes into account the province's economic and social
development. A framework has also been built to determine how land should be used,

what infrastructure and services are required, and how to conserve the environment.
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Following the development of the IDP, all of our plans and initiatives are carried out in
compliance with the IDP. The IDP also acts as the basis for the annual council budget.
Other government departments and stakeholders are expected to take the IDP into

account as they plan far service delivery and future plans for the area.

Every year, the |IDP is reviewed to see whether any changes are needed. Furthermore,
the IDP has a 5-year lifespan, which is closely linked to the term of office for local
councillors. When a new council is elected in a local government, the council is
responsible for choosing the IDP's destiny. The council can either adopt the present
IDP or create a new IDP that incorporates existing plans.

Our IDP is coordinated by the municipal manager's office, and it is created in
collaboration with the community and other stakeholders. Before implementation, the
council approves the final IDP documents.

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

uMshwathi citizens require a variety of basic services in order to live in a healthy and
safe environment. These goods and services include water, wastewater {sanitation),
power, waste managemsant and collection, housing, and free basic services. The
municipality planning gives support to the delivery of these goods and services to all
its residents, including the farm dwellers.
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‘3.1. WATER PROVISION

HIGHLIGHTS

Drinking water storage sapamunigipality The construction of uMshwathi Bulk Water
Scheme is complete.

Water Projects Thokozani reticulation update project and Mbava
upgrade project is complete.

Challenges Progress made in 2020/2021 to address
challenges

Ageing infrastructure The Municipality has set up an operatiohs
maintenance unit to deal with this issue.

Water boards facing massive water debt To save the situation all families who are not
indigant must pay for sarvicas.

T31.1

The uMgungundlovu District Municipality {UMDM) is one of the eleven district
municipalities in the province of KwaZulu-Natal, and it is located in the northern part of
the province. It serves as the water service authority (WSA) and water service provider
(WSP) for six of the municipality's seven local municipalities, namely Richmond,
Impendle, Umngeni, Mkhambathini, Mpofana, and Umshwathi. In addition to uMngeni

Water, uMsunduzi Local Municipality receives water from other sources.

Provision of sanitation services, including their operation and maintenance.
UMgungundlovu District Municipality's defined operating area are responsible for

supplying potable water to the municipality. The potable water supplied to these LMs
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is monitored in accordance with a monitoring programme that is evaluated on an annual

basis and in accordance with a water safety plan.

Umgeni Water, an behalf of the District Municipality, is respansible for the maintenance
of six wastewater treatment plants located within the municipality. These wastewater
treatment plants' final effluent is likewise monitored in accordance with the monitoring
protocol in place. Both water and wastewater quality data are posted on a monthly
basis to the Department of Water and Sanitation's website.

Other objectives by UMDM are to upgrade existing water mains to new and higher
standards and extend the service life of existing bulk water infrastructure according to
the Water Master Plan.

The rapid rate of urbanisation is resulting in many cities and towns in South Africa
facing major challenges of providing their increasing population with adequate and
sustainable water services. On top of this, extensive parts of the continent are currently
water-stressed, and these areas struggle to reconcile the water requirements and the
water resources.

A total of 6 344 households have access to water inside their dwellings, and a further
11 453 have access to water inside their yards. The census information also indicates
the existence of 4 759 standpipes that provide communities with access to water.
However, the concern for the Municipality is the 5 568 household which has no access
to piped water.

WATER BACKLOGS

To address water service challenges, the Local Government uses Waster Service
Delivery Plan {WSDP). In our case, this is done by uMgungundlovu District
Municipality.
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The district WSDP has been reviewed and adopted by Council on 31 May 2019. Water
backlog, as reported in the 2011 census, appears on the table below:

Backlog/

Access to Water Status No of Housaholds

Piped {tap) water inside dwelling/institution 6344

Piped {tapjwater inside the yard 11453

Piped (tap) watar on community stand: distance less than 200m  from 2499

dwallingfinstitution

Piped {tap) water on community stand: the distance between 200m and 500m from 763

dwallingfinstitution

Fiped (tap) water an community stand: the distance between 500m and 1000m {1km) 405

from dwelling finstitution

Piped f{tap) water on community stand: distance greater than 1000m {1km) from a2

dwellingfinstitution

Mo access to pipad (tap) water 5653
Total 28124

Water use by Sector
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Project name Funding 2019/2020 2020/2021 MTREF
Source MTREF
Budyet Budget Budyget Budget Budget
2019/2020 202012021 20212022 2022/2023 202312024
R000 R000 R’000 R'000 R000
Water Provision
Mpohweni, G 10317 200090 40 009 40 000 100 000
Thokozani, Claridge
Trust Feeds Phase 1 MIG 3400 12 900 7000 19000
Mbhava & Mpethu MIG 50 20000 4183 24 189
Swavimane  Watar
Supply Phase 2
18 717 52000 51 168 40 000 53189
Water Provision
Nadi - Efaya Phase W3IG 43 349 28 304 23 809
2(uMshwathi
Reagional Bulk )
Mtulwa & Mt Alias WEIG 1200 300 300
Phase 3A
{ubdshwathi Regional
Bulk J
Nadi ta Ekhamanzi W3IG 270090 30099 30009
Phase 3B
Graater Efaye W3IG 2 804 200040 85 000 70 56O 178 464
Dzwathini WSIG 10 000 14009
30 0090 80 000 85 009 80 580 245 569

Source: uMaungundiova 1DP 2020/21

EWATER NEEDS AND PRIORITIZATIONS

There has been a determined effort 1o ensure that there is enough water available
across the province of KwaZulu-Natal. Because of this, the Cabinet of this province
requested that COGTA develop a plan for universal connedctivity throughout the whole
province. In order to make this expansion in water delivery feasible, Umgeni Water

received funding from the government.
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Other regianal bulk water supply schemes in KwaZulu-Natal are being funded by the
Department of Water and Sanitation, which is expected to be unveiled before
December 2020. This is in addition to the KwaZulu-Natal Regional, Bulk Water Supply
Scheme, which is expected ta be unveiled before December 2020. These endeavours

are made passible by a funding fram the community bulk infrastructure programme.

The Albertfalls, Mpolweni, Nadi, Coolair, Efaye, and Kwazibusele Ntanzi, Mtulwa, and
Mt Elias areas are covered by the UMshwathi bulk water delivery Phases 1, 2, and 3A.
This pipeline network consisted of 27 kilometres of bulk pipe and was designed to serve

a population of about 25,000 people.

Construction on Phase 1 of the project started in March 2016 and was completed by
December 2018. Phase 3B will include the villages of Ekamanazi and Nadi, which have
a combined population of 7732 people. This phase has not yet started, although

construction is expected to begin in 2021.

"The good news is that the water supply upgrades for Greater Efaye and Mpalweni will
be included in the overall project.” Both the Thokozani reticulation update project and
the Swayimane Mbhava improvement project will be completed in the near future. In
order to do this, R400 million in funds from the Water Resources System Grant (WSIG)
and the Urban Infrastructure Grant {MIG) would be merged and allocated over a three-
year period. Once the project is completed, all homes will receive metered connections

within a fair amount of time after it is completed.

The government intends to assist hew cantractars, women entrepreneurs, and youth-
led businesses in their efforts to participate in the project's execution. If the water
sector's problems are not resolved despite the execution of these key initiatives, the
government's efforts would be rendered ineffective. Among the responsibilities are the

protection of water infrastructure against vandalism and the protection of water
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sources. If we want to salve these issues, we must educate our people on the

importance of valuing their own assets.

As a result of aur economic situation and the Covid-19 disaster, the limited resources
of South Africa have been put under enormous strain. This necessitates the use of our
limited water resources in a prudent manner. As a result of the Corona Virus epidemic,
the water and sanitation sector is under significant budgetary limitations when it comes
to implementing water projects.

Water boards are also experiencing significant financial difficulties as a result of the
huge amount of water debt that has accumulated from the Municipalities, which is
anticipated to result in financial losses. The implementation of new water projects, as
well as the extension of current water projects, would be hampered as a consequence
of this. It is possible that plans will not be realised unless consumers pay for services
be brought to fruition It is necessary to salvage the situation by requiring all families

that are not in need to pay for the services that have been given.

'WATER TANKERS

In order to provide water to those who were previously without access, the District
Municipality has relied on mobile water tanks. This service is provided hy authorised
service providers; nevertheless, it is anticipated that the scope of mobile water delivery
will decrease over the course of the next few decades. This service is presently

available in the following locations:
+ Mpaolweni + Efaye + Applesbosch

*» Trustfeed + Inadi » Swayimane
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Trustfeed and Cool Air are the only two extraction sites that provide service for this
service. Consequently, water must be transported through the neighbourhood by road,
a journey that may take up to 80 kilometres. The district is putting out significant effort

to solve the following four highlighted issues in order to enhance service:
WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Certain sections of the Municipality's water infrastructure have been in place for more
than 30 years and are prone to leaks. As a cansequence, there have been many pipe
leaks, resulting in water interruptions while the pipes are being fixed. With the help of
the Municipality, an operations and maintenance unit for the region has been
established, which is headed by an operations and maintenance manager and is well-

equipped with the required personnel and equipment.

Wartburg, for example, is one of the communities dealing with the issue of ageing
infrastructure, with asbestos water pipes being rebuilt to address water leaks. Some
water infrastructure damage is caused by negligent contractars who break pipes during

construction, which results in a lengthy repair process that may take months or years.
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As previously stated, the uMgungundlovu District Municipality is mandated with the

responsibility of providing sanitation.

WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISON

Highlights Description

Cool Air Waste Water Treatment The plant is performing well and has compliad
with all categories for excellent final effluent. 88%
Microbiological, 100% Physical & Chemical.

Challenges Progress made in 2020/2021 to address
challenges
Extension of basic services Improvement of ratio of sanitation facilities to

households in informal settlements and provisian
of basic services at new informal settlements.

Sewer blockages Repair/replace sections of pipelines and increase
public awareness/education on sewerage
systems

SANITATION BACKLOG

The Sanitary backlog as reported in the 2011 census is presented in the table below.

Table 1: Sanitation Backlog

Number of
TYPE OF TOILET Households
Nona 1783
Flush toilet {sonnactad to sewerage system) 3797
Flush toilet {with seplic tank) 215%
Chamical toilet 3540
Pit toilet with ventilation {VIP) 10848
Pit toilet without ventilation 4862
Bucket toilet 169
Othar 065
Total 28124

COORDINATION OF WATER AND SANITATION BETWEEN LM AND DISTRICT
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UMshwathi participates in the district-wide Clusters that each is chaired by Municipal
managers of all family of Municipalities. All Issues relating to national KPAs are
discussed and amongst them all, Water and Sanitation are standing items on the

Agenda as issues of Basic Service Delivery and Infrastructure.

3.3 ELECTRIFICATION

Eskom Upgraded Bulk 550 Households in the Efaye Area (Ward 3) were
Infrastructure electrified over the past three years

249 connections in Mhlangandlovu are underway

Electrification of of more that 500 Building of overhead network to supply low-cost

houses over the past three years housing

Electrification of Informal Funds are being sought to electrify

Settlements

Theft of electrimunicipality Theft and vandalism is a growing concern that

{tampering), cables and amounts to great unforeseen expenses. It amounts

vandalism to power outages and loss of income. UMshwathi
Municipality works with SAPS and local law

enfarcement agencies to address this problem.
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Description 2018/19 2019/2020
R R
Approved budget amount 10 000 000 5 000 000
Spent budget amount 10 000 000 5 000 000
Difference Nil Nil
Electricity
1000 Oo00
D00 Qo0
fO0 000
Foo 000
[imlmiyulnn)
00 00
200 Q00
100 Qo0 .
B Elccblricily {=L lewst Elcclricily - o-cpaid Elcclricily {= Elcclricily - propaid (=
Tairse v o e vel] frramser wice lewvel) rrairose ry o level) rmin. service loewel)
Wear X o mYear 1 eiar 11
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3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT {THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE: REFUSE COLLECTIONS,
WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

The Municipality does not have a waste disposal site; all trash is presently transferred
to a recognised landfill facility in Pietermaritzburg under the uMsunduzi Municipality.

This present configuration is too expensive and time-consuming.

Waste minimization is encouraged via experimental kerbside collection programmes
that encourage recycling in certain of the municipality's denser neighbourhoods,
including New Hanover and Wartburg. Weekly collections of recyclable waste items
are made in these towns. This idea seeks to promote a culture of good environmental
management by repurposing our trash and cleaning our living space. To support this
effort, incentives and procedures for trash separation on a property-by-property basis

are required.

Disposal of Garden Waste The Municipality does not have a facility for disposing of or
staring green waste on-site. This has led in the establishment of humerous illegal
disposal sites across the Municipality. Finding a solution to this problem is a high
priority for the Municipality. The plans identify a suitable location for the construction of

adequate garden waste facilities in each of the main towns.

Controlling street trash continues to be a continuous source of contention for the
Municipality. Businesses who do not keep their trash for weekly collection contribute to
this issue by dumping it on sidewalks and verges, which makes the area unattractive
and poses a health danger. This issue also worsens on busy pension pay-out days and

during school sports events in the neighbourhood.
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Improved enforcement of municipal by-laws against unlawful trash and rubbish
dumping is a partial answer to this issue, although enforcement personnel are few.
Additionally to these solution measurers, 15 EPWP-employed staff members have

been assigned to enhance our litter collection services.

Employees: Solid Waste Magement Services
Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 8 21 8 62%
4-5 0 2 0 100%
7-9 1 2 1 5%
10-12 0 0
13-15 1 1
16-18 0 0
19-20 0 0

Total 10 25 10 0 0%
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SOLID WASTE BACKLOG

The Municipality solid waste collection status as reported in the 2011 census is detailed
below.

Refuse disposal

Municipality No of Households
Removed by the local authority/private company at least once a week 4247
Remaved by the local authority/private company less often 1284
Communal refuse dump a47

Own refuse dump 203490

No rubbish disposal 1266

Other 281

Tatal 28124
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STATUS OF SOLID WASTE IN uSHWATHI

Mo rabbish disposal ] Refuse Disposal
Own refuse dumo Ml : : : :
Cormmunal refuse dumo 5 5 : m Remaved by local
Removed by local... authority/private company at
: : : : : least once a week
Removed by local... l
o Remaved by local
Refuse Disposal . © & i _ authority/private company less
0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 often

During the financial year covered by this report, trash collection services were given to
3918 homes, an increase of 230 households over the previous fiscal year. The
Municipality's tatal humber of homes still in heed of garbage collection service is 22
583. The Municipality has one of the greatest rural populations in the District, with rural
homes accounting for about 81% of all households in uMshwathi.

The garbage collection service has been expanded to other locations to a limited extent

by the use of waste collecting skips.

éWASTE COLLECTION AND TRANSPORT

A crew of eight staff members collects garbage using a specially constructed refuse
compactor vehicle. The truck is almost eight years old and is notorious for regularly
breaking down. Plans have been made to purchase a new truck, and an application

has been submitted to the Provincial Government for assistance in acquiring the truck.
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PLAN FOR INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT {IWMP)

In collabaration with the uMgungundlavu District Municipality, the Municipality created
an Integrated Waste Management Plan. This Integrated Waste Management Plan for
uMshwathi Local Municipality is currently doing a review of the area's condition and
includes a gap and requirements assessment that guides the evaluation of possible
future waste management systems options. The goal is to develop solutions that are
based on best waste management practises while also placing a strang emphasis on
trash reduction, recycling, and reuse programmes that are consistent with current

legislative changes at both the national and provincial levels.

The present Integrated Waste Management Plan's suggestions are being executed
within the Municipality's restricted financial resources. The waste is collected in urban
areas, and there are plans to expand collection to rural areas with the assistance of the
District Municipality, the German Bank, and available grant funds.

FACILITY FOR SORTING AND BALANCE

The District Municipality is participating in a German-funded initiative coordinated by
the National Department of Enviranmental Affairs to establish a local sorting and bailing

facility as part of its multipronged approach to trash management.
FACILITY FOR WASTE RECYCLING

The Municipality Buyback Centre is a key component of the Municipality's long-term
Waste and Resource Recycling Plan, which is centred on a circular economy. A circular
economy is a scientific term that refers to a growth strategy that benefits industry,

society, and the environment. This means that resources are utilised efficiently and
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abandoned anly when no alternative exists. The centre's missian is to increase hame

and commercial trash recycling.

3.5 HOUSING

According to the 2016 community survey, the municipality has an estimated 29 238
hauseholds, with around 3.5 per cent being residences (shacks). The municipality now
delivers between 1,000 and 1,600 housing units every year. The municipality has
created a Housing Sector Plan throughout the years to help guide and shape its human

settlement decisions.

The National Housing Needs Register is a municipality-managed initiative that provides
information on housing backlogs in all wards. It requires all inhabitants with a housing
need to register; the system presently has 10 1250 responses. Residents of uMshwathi
are urged to make use aof this platform to register with the Department of Technical

Services.

uMshwathi Municipality, in collaboration with the Department of Human Settlements,
has launched a Rectification Project to bring all substandard dwellings built prior to
1994 up to code. The Thokozani Rectification Project is underway as a result of the
community's reluctance to accept the substandard condition of the completed

structures.

The Department of Human Settlements offers the Rental Tribunal programme, whose
purpose is to promote stability in the rental housing sector by resolving disputes
between tenants and landlords in residential dwellings {flats, houses, shacks,
backrooms/outbuildings, apartments, and hostel rooms, among others). The
Department of Technical Services has established this office and welcomes the public

to utilise it. This service is provided at no expense to the disputing parties and does not
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need the involvement of attorneys. The tribunal is entrusted with the responsibility of

educating, infarming, and advising tenants and property owners on their rights and

duties.
Munigipality No of Housegholds
Removed by the local authority/private company at least once a week 4247
Removed by the local authority/private company less often 1294
Communal refuse dump 547
Own refuse dump 20390
No rubbish disposal 1268
Other 231
Total 28124
COMPLIANCE

Compliance is the duty of the Building Inspector, in ¢ollaboration with the Human
Settlements and Compliance Manager, under the Department of Technical Services.
Their major responsibility is to guarantee compliance with and enforcement of the
National Building Regulations and Standards Act No.103 of 1977 as modified, as well
as the uMshwathi Municipality's bylaws and standing regulations. The unit is
responsible for inspecting and appraving building plans, ensuring structures comply
with Rates Clearance requirements, ensuring that signage erected complies with
bylaws, putting an end to unauthorised building activities, and approving structures for
Business Licenses, among other responsibilities.

The Building Inspectorate, in collaboration with uMshwathi Municipality, which is the
custodian of the National Building Regulations, is responsible for enforcing these
Regulations and Legislation to the benefit of the respective communities, ensuring that

building standards are maintained and construction is carried out in an orderly fashion.
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The municipality services four urban districts in accardance with authorised Town
Planning Schemes, extensive tribal land owned by the respective Amakhosi, and
various rural and agricultural regions, all of which are evaluated in accordance with the

Spatial Planning & Land Use Management Act.

The municipality intends to expand the Construction Inspector's services to rural
regions in the near future; he will be able to give useful advise on building methods and
technology to remote residents.
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CURRENT HOUSING PROJECTS

WA
RD
NO.

PROJECT
TYPE

IMPLEMENTING
AGENT

BUDGET

No. OF
UNITS

STAGE

LATEST
DEVELOPMENTS

1

Thakozane
Rehabilitation

Project

CSM Cansulting {Andra
Farais), Social facilitator
Delta  Building  Environment

Cansultants, Engineers

202072021

R4 million

202152022
R4.3 million

789

Canatruet-

ion

. Cammunity informead
at meeting an 25/10/20249
that a Transit site will be
established and the
dumpaite has haan
identifiad and  confirmed
for use.

= At PSC  mesting
sehaduled an 22402020,
the |A canfirmed that site
establishment will
commence an the waek of
02/11/2020 and project
canstrusction wiill
commence in the New
M ear.

Masihamhbisane
RHP

Umpheme Developments Pty
Ltd

202052021

R19.6 million

202152022
R11 million

Constructi

an

. Rural Land Rafarm
infformad the Municipality
that they are wiling to
anter into 2 DRA with the
Munigcipality far Phase 2.

- Awaiting
confirmation  of  land
pottions from  DoHS
hefore application for the
appointmeant of a service
provider  to package
Phase 2 of the project is
submitted.

- Respanss  resaived
from DROLR, reguesting
settlement plan, Council
resolution & Community
rasolutian. This will allaw
for the signing of a DRA
with tham.

. Development
processes underway,
further inspactions  took
place on 21 October 2020
for slabs and further wall
platzs, this g includad in
the complianca rapart.

Efaye RHFP

Projecon

202152022

R million

Pre-

Planning

. DaHS advised that a
report has been prepared
for  presentation to the
Technical Ewvaluatian
Committee (TEC) and will
he presided aver by the
Coammittee an 03
Naovember 2020,
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PROJECT
TYPE

IMPLEMENTING
AGENT

BUDGET

No. OF
UNITS

STAGE

LATEST DEVELOPMENTS

Inadi

Mo 1A appointed

2020/2021

nil

500

Implament
Pra-

Planning

=  Awaiting confimation of land
portiang by DoHS bafare application
far the appointment of a service
provider for the packaging of tha
project can be cancluded, this is a
new project,

5&

Mathulini

Masithu  Consulting
and Project
Managament
{MCPI)

2020/2021

R3 million
2021/2022

nil

871

Planning

. Pearfarmance is of an
atceptable standard

- 1A busy with EIA, awaiting
sonfirmation of ROD.

- Town Planner appointed and
SPLUMA  application  activities
underway.

= Phass 1
underway.

planning  activities

Swayimana

Allenby Housing e

2020/2021

nil

a3

Pre-

Planning

= Phass 1 planning activitizs
have not commshced.

. 1A undartaak to submit Trancha
1 pra-planning packags to DoHS by
and of August, at last, Think Tank
maeting an 08 October 2020, 1A
reportsd that Pre-planning
application submitted to the DoHS
for consideration.

=  DoHS advised that a report has
hesn prapared for presshtation to
tha Technical Evaluation Committas
+TEC) and will be presided over by
the Cammittee on 03 November
2020,

Coal Air/Daltan

Hausing Project

Projacon

202072021

R2&.5 million

2021/2022
R28.3 million

449

Canstructi

an

L] Accass ragds complatad,
further devslopmeant of “Phase 27 will
prograss ance mingr shortcomings
identifiad by the DOT ars rectified,
DOT will need to re-inspect and
approve.

= Stowezll & Company advised
that the Title Deed lodged with
Dzeds office on 28/09/2020 has
haan ragistarad an 14/10/2029, this
is no longer an ohstacle.
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PROJECT
TYPE

IMPLEMENTING
AGENT

BUDGET

No. OF
UNITS

STAGE

LATEST DEVELOPMENTS

1&2
28

ubdshwathi Ridge

Hausing Project

Dezzo Develgpmant

Holding

2020/2021

R29.1 million
2021/2022

RA7 million

2822

Constructi
an

= Construgtion process
underway, 75 slabs have baen
construstad, no wall plates dus ta
possibility of vandalism during the
builders holidays which commance
1141 2/2020.

=  DoHS expressed concem
about the spending on the project
and that the 1A is behind on the
sonstrustion program.

= At a maeting an 09/11,2020,
concluded that 1A will provide written
explanation ta the Municipality to
redress  development programme,
DoHS will be informed accordingly.

Trust Feed Housing
Project

CHS Developments

2029/2021

nil

1000

Implement
Pre-

Planning

=  Private land, the community iz
willing to transfer thair property to
the Municipality.

- Ergagemant with the
landawners will take place soon,
prograss on this mattar will be
reported  at the next  portfolio
committse maeting.

Mpolweni  Housing

Project

Mo 1A appointed

202042021

nil

1081

Implament
Pre-

Planning

= Private land, community not
willing ta transfer to the Municipality.

Swayimana

Makhasi Nyoka and

Assaciates oc

202072021
R2.7 million

884

Planning

. Al an track and Phase 1
Planning activities well underway,

=  Bilateral agresment between
Municipality and the DaHS signed
an 20/10/2020. The MOA hetween
Municipality and A will  ba
concluded ance the VAT diractive
from SARS is obtainad by GFQ.

Swayimana

ZML Africa Projacts oo

2020/2021
R2.7 million

363

Planning

- Pra-planning activities approved an
090W2020

- Back to Back Bi-lateral agresment
signed  betwesn  Munigipality/DoHS
05M10/2020 and  Municipality/lA  an
121002020,

- Phasa 1 planning activitias have
not comnienced, somsa concerns albaut
the demareation of boundarizs nead to be
canfirmad an the ground, this might affect
work oppartunities.
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‘3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT
INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Poverty is more than an inability to pay one's bills. Poverty arises when an individual's
or household's access to income, employment, infrastructure, or services is insufficient

to ensure full participation in society's possibilities.

Poverty is the result of a complex interaction of social, economic, geographical,
environmental, and political variables. The poverty profiles demonstrate that not only
is poverty a pervasive prablem in uMshwathi, but that a large propaortion of individuals
live in extreme poverty and would be unable ta pay for even the most basic of services
without Council assistance. UMshwathi's approach to indigent support is that a
comprehensive set of actions must be done to guarantee that the poor's fundamental
needs are satisfied and their rights are protected while also safeguarding resources for

future generations.

Indigents are described as individuals who, for a variety of reasons, are unable to make
monetary contributions toward essential services, regardless of their size. Any
household earning less than R5 380.00 per month is considered poor. This includes

retirees, the jobless, families with children, and students.

The policy on destitute assistance encompasses a broad variety of indigent benefits,

including but not limited to:

« Reasonable tax rates and refunds
¢ Imprudent burials
+ Expansion of the Social Package ({indigent exit programmes, life skills

programmes, Unamployed database, Counselling by Social Warkers)
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As of the end of the fiscal year, uMshwathi's database included xxx registered
indigents. These indigents profited from the cancellation of their municipal debt,
receiving free basic water in the amount of 6 kL, free basic sanitation, free waste
collection, 50 kWh of free basic electrimunicipality, and no assessment rates on the
first R500 000.00 of their property values.

Throughout the vyear, several indigents were also placed in temporary jobs.
Additionally, registered indigents who use Eskom energy receive free basic
electrimunicipality. UMshwathi pays Eskom yearly for praviding our citizens with free
basic power. Additionally, impoverished individuals who do not live in official families
and are thus not considered indigent benefit from free water tankers, portable toilets,
and trash collection in informal settlements.

All property owners with a property worth of xxx or less are immediately classified as

considered indigents and qualify for the aforementioned benefits.
Include a table identifying families that receive free basic services.

THE AVAILABILITY OF FREE ESSENTIAL SERVICES AND INDEPENDENT
SUPPORT

The Equitable Share Grant is used to provide the free basic services and needy
assistance. Once the Trustfeed development is complete, it is projected that the
number of impoverished households would more than double. National Treasury must
be consulted, since praviding free basic services to uMshwathi will be impossible
without adjusting the equitable share allocation. It will be impossible to wait for the next
census to determine the equitable share award, and so a particular adjustment to the

grant will be necessary.

T3.61
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

Our IDP states that uMshwathi Municipality is in the KwaZulu-Natal province and is a
local municipality of uMgungundlovu District Municipality, The R33 (Old Greytown
Road) and the R614 (Wartburg Road) are twao transportation routes in the municipality.
They connect major cities like Durban and Pietermaritzburg to smaller cities in the

province like Greytown and Dundee.

When it comes to development in your area, both the R33 and the R814 have been
identified as major corridors that could connect places and people in your community
and the rest of the province. It is the municipal view that Investing in public
transportation will make it easier for those with low incomes to travel.

3.7 ROADS
Highlights Description
Upgrade of Thokazani Road Completed
Construction of Ndlavelini Road Completed
Upgrading of D1013 Road Ward 12 Completed
Construction of Access Roads in Ward 1,3,4,5,10 Completad
& 12 in Umshwathi Municipality

Challenges

Description Progress made in 2020/2021 to address
challenges

Delay in implementation of projects has the The contractor sometimes fails to perform within the
greatest impact on service delivery specified timeframes resulting in delays in the
projecis.
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INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

INTRODUCTION

The municipal road network consists of 632.4 kilometres of paved highways and 561.8
kilometres of gravel roads. In sparsely inhabited rural regions, there are a significant
number of gravel roads. As a result, covering roads is not a financially viable option.
Roads are maintained to a very high quality in terms of meeting safety standards and
making travel far road users as convenient as possible. Asphalt roads receive priority
maintenance, with potholes and edge breaks being repaired as they arise. Gravel roads
are graded once a year, depending on the state of the road and rainfall patterns for the
season in which they are located.

Defects or failures on the roads
Potholes are checked on a regular basis utilising spot checks, and the general public’'s
congerns are also taken into consideration. Teams of specialised road repair workers

are employed to do the job on time and efficiently.

Gravel Roads

Gravel Road Infrastructure
Kilometres
Total gravel New gravel roads Gravel roads Gravel roads
Year roads constructed upgraded to tar | gradsd/maintained
12 8 km The information is available
2018/2019 ' from PML PMLU 12,80
The information is available
2019/2020 18.4 km from PMLU PMU 18,40
The information is available
2020/2021 8.7 km from PMU PMU 6,70
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Cost of Construction/Maintenance New

2018/2019 4 842 935
2019/2020 5861714
2020/2021 2878 510

A weed killer/fvegetation control chemical is sprayed to a tarred road after it has been
cleansed of loose sand, stones, and vegetation. In order to keep roads as clean as
possible, a road ¢leaning firm is hired. Roads are cleaned on both sides, as well as at
junctions, in order to prevent foreign items from being loaded to the surface in a single
location. The section highlights roads that need care and depends on public complaints

to ensure that these roads are properly maintained.

3.8 TRANSPORT {(INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)

The development of an Integrated Transportation Plan is a statutory obligation. This
demonsirates the need to develop the ITP according to the planning authority's stated
vision, policy, and goals. This must be compatible with national and provincial
requlations while also taking into account any applicable integrated development
planning or land development goals.
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‘3.9 WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE)
COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

This component includes planning; and local economic development.

3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND
MARKET PLACES)

The local economic development strategy's primary objective is to assist SMMEs,
cooperatives, and informal merchants. The recommendations include feedback from
the MEC and other stakeholders about the previous plan. Additionally, it places a
greater focus on employment creation via the use of ICT and the fourth Industrial
Revolution. The majority of employment possibilities in uMshwathi will come from the
expansion of the agriculture, tourism, and textile industries.

Thraughout the early phasas of 2020/21, a farum for stakehalders to debate the revised
plan was held. The webinar's majority of participants were among those consulted in
completing the document prior to its adoption by the Council. The Municipality released
the LED Strategy on its website to provide residents enough opportunity to peruse it at
their leisure and offer comments to the Municipality. Several of them did provide input

to the municipality during the fiscal year 2020/21.

Promotion of indigenous tourism

The Municipality donated R25 000.00 to The Amble magazine's production. The
ariginator of the adventure tourism project in the Appelsbosch region is presently
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seeking investors to fund the project's implementation. The municipality continues to
assist the project’s originator with technical assistance.

Agrarian Reform initiatives

The Municipality implemented the RASET programme in collaboration with the District
Econamic Development Agency {UMEDA). Numerous new farmers got seeds and
fertiliser and basic business management training. UMEDA. The town provided a
chicken egqg incubator to a beginning farmer. This farmer has established a farm for

indigenous chickens. The incubator will assist her in expanding her company.

The municipality installed a water pump for an emerging farmer and supplied over 50
emerging farmers with seedlings and seeds. Two farms received water tanks.
Additionally, the town supplied a developing farmer with a chicken egg incubator.

Capacity-building initiatives

The municipality sponsored six capamunicipality-building programmes. These include
a 20-person NQF 2 furniture leamership, a 15-persan NQF 3 furniture learnership, a
14-person ICT skills programme, a 30-person NVC learnership, a 10-person block

building skills programme, and a 30-person upholstery skills programme.

The majority of these programmes were developed in collaboration with private
education providers. The Fiber Processing & Manufacturing {FP&M) SETA funded the
furhiture and upholstery projects, while the Department of Labour funded the NVC
programme. The municipality sponsored just the block making and |CT initiatives.
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The baking programme, which started in the previous fiscal year, has stopped due to
the lack of 3-phase power at the factory situated at the New Hanover Taxi Rank. The
software will be updated after the power supply problem is addressed.

Anti-poverty support programmes

The Municipality assisted in supplying garlic seeds to 13 families. This is one of the
initiatives aimed at promating foad productiaon and helping families in growing and using
herbs for health and wellhess. Other municipal initiatives that contribute to poverty
reduction include skills development and business assistance, as described in other
parts of the study.

Market Day Events

The difficulties posed by Covid -19 have continued to thwart the municipal intention to
hald two market days. The municipality, on the other hand, piggybacked on an event

held by a hon-governmental group.
SMMEs/Cooperatives support

Due to Covid -19 Lockdown rules, the municipality was unable to support the
participation of local craftsmen at exhibits. This will have a detrimental effect on the
livelihoods of local artisans. The town will heed to devise novel methods to assist the

artisans.
Input and equipment assistance to businesses

The municipality provided inputs and equipment to around twenty-three local
businesses. The municipality gave a group with a gas stove and pots, fifteen farmers

with spinach and cabbage seedlings, three farmers with seed potatoes, foodstuffs to
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one SMME, a farmer with a chicken eqqg incubator, two cameras to an SMME, and one
local SMME with a chain saw. A further 23 businesses were also provide other
business operating equipment or inputs.,

Navigating COVID 19 environment

Covid-19 Lockdown makes achieving this objective more challenging. Municipal
authorities from the Planning & Development Unit and the LED Unit, an the other hand,

met with prospective investors to discuss various development proposals.

Duge to the Covid-19 Lockdown, the municipality was unable to convene a business
conference with the different players in local ecanomic development. EDTEA and KZN
COGTA, on the other hand, urged municipalities to meet with small groups of business
owners to provide information on Covid-29 relief financing possibilities, as well as to
issue trade licences and register with CIPC. As a consequence, the Municipality
arganised numeraus meetings for this aim. At least one meeting with local investors

was conducted.
Partnerships

The municipality and CASPECQ, a local brick-making business, have maintained their
relationship, with the latter providing funding for the renovation of the Municipal building
at the New Hanover Taxi Rank. The Municipality's relationship with Intermasiko
Training CC strengthened this year, resulting in increased capamunicipality-building
possibilities for local communities and access to international markets for local

craftspeople.

Additionally, the town has begun discussions with lllovo Sugar about a potential
parthership. This proposed parthership's main objective is for the two groups to

cooperate on initiatives that empower local communities and businesses.
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Four reports on the functionality of industrial sewing hubs are required.

Only two studies on the functional efficiency of industrial hubs have been presented to
Council structures. This was because there was insufficient information on the facilities

to justify four reports in a single year.

Other achievements

« One business meeting hosted in December 2020.
+ Adoption of reviewed LED.

+ Spent 80% of the social empowerment project's budget.

EPWP JOB OPPORTUNITIES

The Technical Services Department is in charge of managing the EPWP. During the
course of the financial year, the municipality received a grant in the amount of R1 192
000. A goal of 87 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) jobs was hoped to be reached via this
award, however only 85 FTESs were genherated, narrowly missing the mark. In addition
to personnel costs, a total of R911 000 was spent on the purchase of associated

products and services, for a total of R282 000.

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

3.12 LIBRARIES;

LIBRARIES
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Library Services is responsible for expanding public library access to all communities,
as mandated by Section 32 of the Bill of Rights {1). The Department of Arts and Culture
is mandated and financed to provide financial resources to assist communities in

gaining access to knowledge via library services.

uMshwathi municipality currently has three major libraries and is currently building a
fourth. Since 2020, the library has been initiated in Cool Air Township. The completion
of the building’s renovation in Cool Air resulted in the purchase of furniture that is
currently loaded in accordance with the specification given by the custodial department
(Arts and Culture).

The order for the urgent necessities necessary for the library's order is almaost
complete. Computers, air conditioners, and lighting will be available shortly. This library
will thereafter be turned over in the years 2021-2022. Library services have the chance
to recruit eyber cadets to help shape ICT activities in our libraries. This was a success
since we were able to recruit twao of the most qualified cyber cadets, who began duty

in April 2021.

Even though this recruiting was effeclive, it is worth emphasising that the coverage of
all libraries remains a problem. The idea was presented to the Department of Arts and
Culture, which asked that this kind of service be expanded to additional libraries. We
anticipate that the appointment will kick-start the process as we await a favorable

answer from Arts and Culture.

This fiscal year has been especially difficult. We've got to cope with being put under
lockdown. When we return to work, we must ensure that all employees and members
of the public are safe and that Covid procedures are followed. Access to Library
Resources. We have embraced technology and encourage our members to do so as

well.
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The librarians have been promoting Libby to all of the Wartburg Public Library's
members. This is an application {app) that the Department of Arts and Culture acquired
to provide members with reading material when on lockdown or when the library is

inaccessihle.

One of my notices in front of the Wartburg Public Library. “Members of the library may
get the app through the Google Play store on their smartphones. When prompted,
users must indicate which library they belong to and then provide their library card

number. This is becoming more popular”.
Outreach through the Internet

On March 2, 2021, | arranged a virtual presentation for Wartburg Kirchdorff Schoaol by
the University of Pretoria. This virtual presentation was designed for Grade 12 students
to provide them with all of the necessary information from UP.

Capacity building

Librarian attended a SLIMS user group workshop on March 19, 2021. The goal of this
session was to help library persannel with any prablems they may face while utilising
the SLIMS library system, and it was quite an informative workshop to attend. In May
2021, we attend a virtual assessment session hosted by the National Department of
Arts and Culture.

In June 2021 librarian also attended a LIASA Virtual Workshop on two separate
occasssions. The fitrst workshop's subject was "The Role of Libraries as Development
Supporters.” How can libraries contribute to the UN 2030 Agenda for Access and
Opportunity for Al’? Mrs Folasade Adepoju from the National Library of Nigeria
Headquarters in Abuja, Nigeria, was the primary speaker. This session was very

educational, and we were provided with an audio presentation.
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The subject of the second LIASA workshop was on Early Childhood Development,
with a focus on storytelling. This was very helpful in learning more about narrative.

The librarian was asked to participate in a virtual conference with the National
Department of Arts and Culture, the KZN Department of Arts and Culture, and other
stakeholders. This took place on May 25, 2021. It was a really fruitful and well-attended

meeting.

Presentations were given by Mr Puleng Kenana of the National DAC. Following that,
KZN DAC presented their previous financials and then their infrastructure plans for the

current fiscal year.

Some of the infarmation shared during the presentation includes our municipality's
details. Our presentation stated that uMshwathi Municipality is a large municipality with
14 wards. There are villages located distant from the three towns of Wartburg, New
Hanover, and Dalton. The municipality mooted to the department plans about the
potential of uMshwathi establishing modular libraries in regions distant from the three
towns, such as Swayimane. The challenge of shortage of furniture in Wartburg library

was also raised.

In response, the Department promised to investigate delay in the delivery of furnisher
that was promised Wartburg Library and come back to me. It was beneficial to attend
the mestings with the National Department as it gives us a chance to express our

cohcerns.
The Effects of Covid-19 on Library Services in 2020-2021

Library services have been significantly impacted by Covid 19, with libraries ¢losing in
July 2020 and reopening in September 2020. As activities restarted, the sluggish
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patterns began to emerge. The stringent Covid-19 Regulations imposed a hew method
of providing services, impeding the normal flow. There was an introduction of a list of

prohibited services.

The library activities for youngsters have ceased. The operating hours were drastically
decreased, with a significant drop from 9 a.m. to 15 a.m., and Saturdays services were
discontinued. The second wave in January brought a different set of challenges since
the hours of aperation had ta be shortened from 95h00 to 13h30. The impact of fewer
outreach services has been seen mainly through communities since they are also

categorised as prohibited services.
The following activities are recommended:

+  Adigital library would be ideal.

+ Communities are generally supported in their efforts to maintain uninterrupted
access to WIFI.

+  Growing the number of cyber cadets is a commendable objective in today's
information-technology-driven society.

+ During the second quarter, virtual outreach services were explored and will be
further explored during the fiscal year 2021-2022.

3.13 CEMETERIES

Employees: Cemeteries and Crematoriums \
Year -1 Year | |
Employees Posts Employses | Vacancies {full | Vacancies {as a % of
Job Level time total posts)
equivalents)
No. Neo. No. No. %
0-3 5 13 8 8%
4-8 0 1 0 100%
7-8 2 1 50%
10-12 1 {0 100%
13-15
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15-18
1820
Total

Our IDP states the following regarding cemeteries; The municipality is in the process
of developing a cemetery master. There are three currently used cemetery sites:
Trustfeed cemetery, New Hanover Cemetery, and Cool Air. However, the majority of
the population within uMshwathi uses home burial as the area is mostly rural, and

customarily, the communities prefer to bury in the yards.

The municipal cemetery land constitutes about 70% rural areas: about 30% urban
areas and about 10% farm areas. There are four types of cemeteries used mainly
through the municipality community: private cemeteries, family cemeteries, church
cemeteries, and public cemeteries. In rural areas, people use home and family
cemeteries. In some rural wards, there are few community cemeteries. In urban areas,
they use their own cemeteries, but in instances where cemeteries are full, people are
requested to use the nearby municipal cemeteries located in a plus or minus 4km
radius.

Farmers and different church denominations own private cemeteries. Because people
living in rural areas are not paying municipal rates, the graves are charged different
prices depending on where the graveyard is located. The municipality cannot service
all types of cemeteries within its area of jurisdiction because the cemetery personnel
are not enough compared to the number of cemeteries. However, the municipality
maintains the following cemeteries: Thokozani; Trustfeed; Cool Air; New Hanover and
Mpolwehi cemeteries. Although these cemeteries are operational, the environmental
impact assessment had never been conducted; as a result, Gool Air cemetery is

waterlogged.
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The council has developed and adopted phase one of the cemetery plan. Although
these cemeteries are operating well at present, however, in the near future, the
municipality will be experiencing challenges due to the high rate of death and shortage
of cemetery land to establish new cemeteries. The municipality developed phase two
of the cemetery plan, which involved community participation in all wards for site
identification. The outcomes of phase 2 through consultation reached the following
findings on prioritization of cemetery site development within UMshwathi Municipality:

+ Priority 1 — New Hanover/ Dalton Cemetery Site Investigation.
« Priority 2 — EFAYE Cemetery Site Upgrade; and

« Priority 3 — Trustfeed New Cemetery Establishment [nhvestigation.

3.15 POLLUTION CONTROL
INTRODUCTION TO POLLUTION CONTROL

Air pollution is the consequence of chemical compounds being released into the
atmosphere as a result of human and natural activity. These emissions have the
potential to have a detrimental effect on air quality and the environment. Air quality is
inversely proportional to air pollution. Industrial production and transportation,
agricultural burhing, automobile carbon emissions, and household trash burhing are all

causes of air pollution in the UMDM.

According to the uMDM Air Quality Management Plan {AQMP) (2016), the district's
current ambient air quality status is unknown owing to a lack of representative ambient
air quality moenitoring data and quantified emissions in the form of a complete emissions
inventory. Where feasible, emission concentrations for pollutants of concern have been

measured for emission sources recognised as important in the area, including industrial
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activities, househald fuel combustion, vehicle tailpipe and entrainment, and biomass

burning.

When it comes to pollution control, It is only those industrial activities that have an
Atmospheric Emissions Licence {AEL) that can have their emissions measured, and
as a result, the true contribution of this sector to the air quality condition of the UMDM
is not completely appreciated. With UMDM the vast majority of permitted listed aclivities
are situated inside the Msunduzi LM, Researchers found that individuals who operated
inside the uMshwathi had the greatest impact on the emissions profile of the industrial

sector, according to their results.

Researchers want to identify variables that are affected by climate change as part of
their research project. uMgungundlovu District Municipality set outto develop a Climate
Change Response Strategy and Plan throughout the course of the previous financial
year, as well as the locations where the project would be executed. Three locations of
aur municipality's ward 8 were chosen to be included in the research, and they are as
follows: Located in Ward 8, these properties were chosen after a collaborative

approach.

The Swayimane region and Ward 5 of Richmond Municipality {Nhlazuka area) and
portions of Wards 8, 7, and 39 of Msunduzi Municipality were also included in the
selection (Vulindlela area, previously only ward 8 under the pre-2016 demarcation).
Through this initiative, it is hoped the effect of climate will be minisied. More investment
can go towards climate-resilient agricultural practises and physical infrastructure at the

farm level to encourage and benefit small-scale farmers.
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‘3.17 UNIT FOR HIV/AIDS

This division collaborates with various departments within uMshwathi Municipality to
mainstream the health trends and problems affecting the uMshwathi community. The
health department, social development, and various non-governmental organisations

are critical players.

The previous fiscal year was unique in that we observed a significant reduction in HIV
cases due to our collaborations with NGOs. Cases of Covid -19 have risen dramatically.
Covid 19 screening and testing continued to increase, while the mortality rate increased
significantly between November and February. Covid 19 registration for over 60's has
been ongoing, followed by Covid 19 vaccination. Through its thought leadership and
cooperation with sector departments, the municipality has been at the forefront of

mobilisation.

Social mobilisation continues to be a focal point for the HIV - UNIT; it has catalyzed
behaviour change, resulting in increased uptake of HIV Testing and Counseling. It is
combining the LAC and LTT proven to be the most successful approach far changing
the social structural dynamics that create obstacles to health care access in the local
municipality. According to caesarean data, the incidence of adolescent pregnancy has
decreased by 2%. That was due as a result of the municipality's pioneering
collaborative efforts. The sirategic emphasis areas were established in response o the

high incidence of adolescent pregnancy.

The escalation of the CCMDD continues to be a collaborative effort with the department
for medication escalation to community points. This will facilitate patients' access to

medicines withaut having to attend the clinic.

COVID 19 and Innovations
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Ongoing Vaccination for Covid 19 should result in an increase in the number of
individuals enrolled in the programme. A coneise programme of activities and deadlines
must be defined and submitted in a timely manner. The UNJANI clinic has been a
game-changer in terms of innovation, and it continues to provide private clinic services.
The clinic is open from 8:00 a.m. to 17:00 a.m. Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m.
to 12:00 a.m., and saturdays from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m.

Challenges

Even with the Covid 19 posing challenges, the unit maintained a 100% LTT / LAC
compliance rate. Due to the prohibition of social gatherings, it was difficult to arganise

meetings with ward representatives.

Future Project Recommendations

Individuals who are HIV positive need assistance in obtaining meals. Since the Covid
19, poverty alleviation initiatives have been desired due to the increasing rate of
unemployment due to retrenchment. Food security projects were developed between

2021 and 2021 to alleviate hunger in the community.
VULNERABLE GROUPS’ SUPPORT

The unit is responsible for supervising the execution of empowerment programmes for
persons with disabilities, women, men, the elderly, and children. The primary objective
Is to advocate for and enforce social justice for disadvantaged populations. The unit is
led by a coordinator who is respansible for the execution of programmes and initiatives

benefiting disadvantaged groups in uMshwathi.
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The Covid 192 halted the senior citizen initiatives. Since social gatherings were
discontinued, the golden games were cancelled. This was a significant setback in the
unit's efforts to create an enabling climate for the industry.

The unit completed all programmes that were scheduled to be completed within the
budgeted period for service delivery. All segments of the public were engaged in
accordance with the unit's goals.

The challsnges that disadvantaged populations confront UMshwathi Municipality's unit:
is the rising rate of social offences such as rape. The Program of Action to Combat
Gender-Based Violence was started with the following activities. Following the
President's request to consider GBV as a natianal priority, the exercises listed below
were conducted. In November 2020, all sectors were invited to participate, including
government departments, non-governmental organisations, agencies, and community
leaders.

This was followed by a launch on World Aids Day at uMshwathi.

A GBV LSP was created and submitted to all partners.

« The NGO {(Vula Tech) enrolled ward pioneers as members of the GBV
COMMITTEE in arder to get the by Inn from political leaders.

+ On TH E26 May, the Vula-Tech provided instruction on haw to repart GBV.

« The activity / operational plan is almost complete and will be implemented
throughout the fiscal year 2021-2022.

Due to the cancellation of the Commemeoration Read Dance due to Covid 19, less

efforts for Maidens are undertaken to maintain momentum and impose meoral
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regeneration. The children's sector initiated the interactions that have resulted in the
formalisation of the children's sector. Within the years 2021-2022, a comprehensive
action plan will be provided. The disability sector is increasing its engagement and
participation in socio-ecanamic activities. The Program will be implemented between

2021 and 2022.

3.23 SPORT AND RECREATION
DEVELOPMENT AND PROMOTION OF SPORTS

The district selection of the indigenous games was held at Trustfeed Sports Fields in
uMshwathi municipality. The event was successfully coordinated with the District DSR.
The SALGA games were cancelled, and the unit took use of the opportunity to examine
internal sparts growth and marketing. The aerabic establishment occurred within a few

wards and will continue to grow throughout the years 2021-2022.
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INTRODUCTION

Annually to improve the overall performance of the municipality, an intervention plan is
brepared to ehsure the identification and allocation of resources in a manner conducive

to the attainment of the organization's long-term goals and objectives.

Recent years have highlighted the challenges and opportunities inherent in planning
ahd providing public services that meet rising public expectations while making the best
use of limited public finances. Our organisational development plan comes through the
administrative wide collective and collaborative effort. We develop realistic solutions
and share information about what has worked in the past and what is likely to work in
a given current or future cireumstances, thus allowing us to make the most beneficial
adjustments to our plan. We recognise the uniqueness of each individual's problem,

and we leverage that understanding in formulating a response.

uMshwathi organizational development has various benefits, ihcluding improving
productivity and efficiency. Some of the benefits are listed below.

Continued development. Organizational development is a continuous strategy
development cycle, evaluation, implementation, and quality assessment. The process
creates a conducive climate for a company to embrace internal and external change.

Periodic renewal is encouraged as a result of the shift.

Enhanced horizontal and vertical communications. We believe that employees

who are well-informed about the organisation's mission, vision, and goals have a better
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grasp of the significance of the change, which is made possible by an effective

communication system.

Workforce development. The municipality’s release on workforce development to
deliver goods and service efficiently. This goal is pursued through staff training,
workshops, and bursaries to ensure that our staff have market-relevant skills that the

municipality desperately needs.

EPERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

iPerforrmance management is defined as "a strategic approach to management that
provides leaders, managers, employees, and stakeholders at all levels with a set of
tools and techniques for planning, continuously monitoring, periodically measuring, and
reviewing the organization’s performance.

It is the essential management tool that enables the Council to imprave service delivery
by directing the efforts of its departments and workers toward meeting performance
targets, therefore accomplishing the Council's strategic objectives. To ensure the
effectiveness of performance management, it is critical that Top management and the

Council drive the system that:
« All stakehalders have explicit knowledge and appreciation of its worth;

+ Line managers receive training and are held accountable for performance

management.
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Overall Performance Graphs and Dashboard Information

Our performance for the year is summary in the graph below. We had 30 strategies,
6 National KPAs and 85 perfaormance indicators in the Organisational Scorecard/

SDBIP.
COMPARATIVE TARGET ACHIEVEMENT INFORMATION
u Achieved
&0,00% 73,00%
A
70,00% 63.60% Partially Achieved
Al
y60,00% Not Achieved
y
£50,00%
No activity
40,00%
Target Removed During
30,00% 92,10% Mid-Year
20,00% 13% .
9A40% 8.20% £,20%
10,00% 0 o, 1 oy, il
i -
03,00%
2019/2020 Financial Year 3020/2021

Graph 1: Comparative Target Achievement Information

2020/2021 Financial Year; Achieved + Partial = 83.6%.

uMshwathi Municipality Performance Measurement System {PMS) i1s an essential
instrument in helping the Management deal with today's organisation operating
environmant that is dynamic, complex and challenging. The Municipality uses this
system through its Strategy Development, Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation

phases.

Over the years, the PMS has helped the Municipality deliver superior results through

the following:
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»  Monitor activities against plans: Deviations from planned aclivities are easily
spotted, and corrective action can be taken on time.

+ Communicate Strategy: During a given financial year, it acts as a hive of
Municipal adopted strategies, and it ensures alignment of activities with the
Municipality Integrated Development Plan.

» Reduce Costs: This is done through a range of activities, which includes
avoiding duplication of activities and supporting the consolidation of plans.

» Review Business Strateqy: Partly support the decision on the Senior
Management Compensation Systems.

« Control Operations. Clear lines for the start and end of activities and plan
measurable output are well defined in the PMS system.

« Positive Audit Qutcomes: Progressively, the Municipal PMS system has
managed to contribute towards the Municipal quest for unqualified audit

autcomes withaut any findings.

PMS system has made it possible to measure performance. Over the past five years,
the Municipality is impressed with the trend that shows improvement in its service
delivery activities. Cascading of the PMS system to every Municipal employee through
the Individual Performance Management System (IPMS) is expected to have a further
paositive input to the Municipality service delivery and the general Municipality level of

performance.

Summary
» This report includes highlights from the Key Performance Measures included in
the IDP 2020/2021. These priority measures constitute the Organisational
Scorecard/ SDBIP for 2020/2021.

+ This repart presents the year-end performance results for 2020/2021. The
results are assessed using light traffic criteria, according to their performance
against improvement targets. A dashboard that summaries performance for the

Municipality's scorecard is illustrated in Graphs.
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¢ The Accounting Officer has provided comments on how 1o improve
performance. At the end of quarter 4 {(April to June 2020), the municipality
achieved 87% of priority performance measures which is 3.1% less than the
previous financial year. Areas for improvement are shown in Graphs.

« Ultimately, uMshwathi Municipality has achieved R 22.5 million savihgs for the
financial year, maintained good levels of service delivery {as demonstrated
through comparative information), and seen increased levels of satisfaction
across several services. In 2020/2021, performance has less than 3.4% when
compared with 2019/2020. It is worth noting the impact of factors such as budget
and staff reductions has led to increased demand for services, putting pressure
on the achievement of challenging targets. Benefits from transformational
challenges taking place are starting to have an impact but have not yet been
fully realised.

« Performance Monitoring underpins the Municipality’s IDP in reviewing progress
regularly to achieve our priorities and deliver value for money. Early
investigation of variances enables remedial action to be taken where

appropriata.

éINTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCES

Human resources are regarded as the municipality's backbone, and they include all
operations and choices related to human capital management. Employer-employee

interactions are critical to the long-term viability of the municipality.

Human resources support enables the Municipality to realise organizational goals
defined in the Municipality's strategic plan, the Integrated Development Plan,
abbreviated as the IDP. Human resources acts as a business pariner, advising the
management team on managing people and business resources strategically. HRM
also includes the administration of employee pay and benefits.
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The following graphs show the vacancy rate at the present personnel establishment.

Total Number of Filled Posts 222

Total Number of Vacant Posts 44%,

The Minister of Cooperative Government and Traditional Affairs expressed worry over
the vacancy rate in uMshwathi Municipality. The municipality had a vacancy rate of
between 42% and 46% In previous years. The Municipality, in collaboration with
Corporate Services, conducted an organisational structure study to resolve the
following concerns:

+ The high rate of vacancy

» High staff costs to operating cost ratio

+« Employee job descriptions

The maijority of positions have been cansolidated, and some vacant positions have
been removed in order to deal with the difficulties outlined above. The organisational
was approved in October 2020 and has not yet been implemented. The structure is
based on a five-year plan and is reviewed periodically. The recent review led to a
decline in the vacancy rate fram 46% to 25%. The majority of empty positions are for

low-skilled workers.
The Municipality received job evaluation results from the South African Local

Government Assaciation (SALGA) in September 2020 and are now being

implemented.
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éPROFILE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Occupational level MALE FEMALE FOREIGN NATIONALS
A ¢ 1w A ¢ | W MALE FEMALE TOTAL

Top MANAGEMENT i - - - - - - - - - 1
Senior Management i - i) - 2 - - - - - 4
Mid Managemasant ] 2 - - 5 - 2 - - - 15
STAQW* 18 - 2 - 21 1 2 2 - - 45
Semi-gkilled workers 30 -1 - 28 -2 - - - 81
Unskilled workers 58 - - - 43 1 2 - - - 104
TOTAL PERMANENT 107 2 4 - 84 zZ 8 2 - - 210
None permanent 7 0 0 0 5 09 0 0 0 0 20

* Skilled Technical and Academically Qualified Workers

EEMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION

The Human Resources Section of the uMshwathi Municipality is committed to
appointing qualified individuals who will contribute to achieving the Municipality’s IDP
objectives. The Human Resources Section recognises the critical role of skilled staff in

attaining the Municipality's goals.

The Municipality has established and executed an effective recruiting and induction
baolicy that complies with all applicable laws governhing the recruitment and selection of
human resources. The policy's goal is to guarantee that the company has appropriately

gualified warkers and promaote justice and apenness.
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All senior management positions, i.e. Section 54A/56 managers, have been filled, as
has been the case since the 2018/2019 fiscal year began. The procedure for filling
these posts was as specified in Seclions 54A, 56, 57, and 67 of the Municipal Systems
Act 32 of 2000. The paositions are advertised in accordance with the Act and suitable
candidates are interviewed following the shortlisting. Within fourteen {14) days of the
interview proceedings, the Municipality notified the MEC for Corporative Governance
and Traditional Affairs of the ouicaome of the interviews, along with the process used to
arrive at the results, as required by Section 56 of the Local Government Municipal
Systems Act 32 of 2000, We then obtained MEC clearance for the various

appointments concurrently.

The roles filled in line with the Municipal Systems Act, No 32 of 2000, and the
UMshwathi Municipality's Recruitment and Induction Policy for the 2020/21 financial

year are detailed in the table below:

Ne  Job Title Qecupational Category Numbar of Employees employed in

gach Occupational categary

1 Building Inspectar Skilled Technical &
2 ICT Suppert Officer Libraries Academically Qualified

'EMPLOYMENT EQUITY

The municipality is expected to comply with the Employment Equity Act No. 55 of 1998
(as amended) by promoting equal opportunity and fair treatment in employment by
gliminating unfair discrimination and implementing affirmative action measurss to
redress historical imbalances experienced by designated groups. This is part of the
vision of the Republic of South Africa, which is founded on democratic principles and

human rights, and seeks to rectify past discriminatory practices.
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éPERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM {PMS)

The municipality has a legislative responsibility in terms of the Municipal System Act to
adopt a Performance Management System (PMS) that is consistent with the
municipality's IDP's priorities, objectives, indicators, and targets. The legislation further
requires the Municipal Manager and Managers immediately accountable to him to enter

into a separate performance agreement each financial year prior to the end of July.

The Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Regulations No. R. 796,
2001 specify in greater detail what the municipality is expected to do when
implementing a PMS, including the requirement for a framework that clarifies the roles
and responsihilities of each role player, including the community, in the system’s
operation. Additionally, it controls the formation, composition, and operation of a
Performance Audit Committee (PAC).

Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, Act No. 56 of 2003, mandates
the development of a Service Delivery Budget and Implementation Plan (SDBIP) based
an specified abjectives and perfarmance indicators generated fram the IDP, thereby
connecting the PMS and the Budget. A municipality is obligated to submit a mid-year
budget and performance evaluation prior to the 25th of January each year under
Section 72 thereof,

EANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT {APR)

A municipality is required to submit an Annual Performance Report {APR) for each
fiscal year under section 46(1){(a) of the Local Government; Municipal Systems Act.
The APR must represent the municipality's and any service provider's performance
during the fiscal year. Additionally, the APR must state the municipality's development

and service delivery goals and the performance targets set for the fiscal year and
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explain, based on the results, what corrective actions were taken or would be
implemented to enhance performance. The APR for 2020/21 is included in chapter 4

to this Annual Repeort, and the full report is alsa annexure.

ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS

The strategic performance evaluation demonstrates how well the Municipality
accomplishes its goals and which policies and processes are effective.

All government entities must report on their strategic performance to assure effective,
efficient, and affordable service delivery. Municipalities must create strategic strategies
and budgets for their implementation. The implementation process must be monitored
onh anh ohgoing basis, and the results must be communicated to various stakeholders

throughout the fiscal year in arder for them to take corrective action as needed.

The Annual Performance Report (APR) highlights the Municipality's strategic
performance in terms of the Top-Layer Service Delivery and Budget Implementation
Plan {SDBIP), high-level performance in terms af the Municipality's strategic objectives,
and performance on the National Key Performance Indicators prescribed in terms of
section 43 of the Municipal Systems Act of 2000.

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

Interventions Desired outcomes

Covid-19 Training Increase awareness
Provision of Protective Equipment Reduce the risk of injuries
Meeting to discuss COVID 19 work plan Increase awareness
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éFRAMEWORK FOR PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The Municipality has the Performance Management (PM) Framework, which is
evaluated annually. The Municipality evaluated the framework for the fiscal year
2020/2021. The PM Policy establishes the Municipality's objectives to foster
responsibility and guide the Municipality's overall strategy. Thus, the PM Framework’s
primary principles are that it must be viable in terms of the Municipality’s available
resources and act as an enabling tool for workers to accomplish their performance
objectives and targets.

Every year, the Municipal IDP must be evaluated to verify that:

« Municipalities and communities maintain track of progress on development
initiatives and municipal budget expenditures; and

« Communities are given a chance to assess their needs and suggest
modifications to the municipal IDP's priorities.

The IDP serves as the primary planning toal that directs and informs the municipal
budget. The UMshwathi Municipality's PMS is the principal method for manitoring,
reviewing, and improving the execution of its IDP, as well as for tracking progress

toward attaining the IDP's objectives.

The Five-Year Success Framework shows the link between the Municipality's strategy
framework and IDP implementation, as outlined in the preceding chapter, using Key
Performance Indicators and Targets to track the IDP's performance over the next five

years.

These are revised annually in accordance with Section 34 of the Local Government;
Municipal Systems Act, No. 32 of 2000, which requires municipal councils to review

their integratad development plans annually in accordance with an assessment of their
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performance metrics in accordance with Section 41, to the extent that changing

circumstances necessitate.

A supportive performance management culture will guarantee that the developmental
objectives outlined in the IDP are reflected in senior managers' performance

agreements and subsequent execution.

REMUNERATION FRAMEWORK
The municipality remuneration is guided by job evaluation policy and placement policy.

The municipality embarked on the implementation of Job Evaluation Reasults in

September 2020. The process is expected to be finalised in the following financial year.

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

Employment equity profile
Occupational level MALE FEMALE FOREIGN NATIONALS
A C || W A C |1 | W | MALE FEMALE TOTAL
Top MANAGEMENT 1 g (0] O 0 O (0] 0 0 0 1
Senior Management 1 g |1 0 2 9 (0] 0 0 0 4
Mid Managemeant B 2 (0] 0 5 O | 2] 0 0 0 15
STAQW* 18 0|2 a 21 1 2| 2 0 a 45
Semi-skilled workers 30 0 1 0 28 a 24 0 a 61
Unskillad warkers 58 g |0 a 43 1 214 g a 104
TOTAL PERMANENT 107 | 2 |4 O 84 2 | 8| 2 0 0 210
Nong permanant 7 O (0| O ] o (0] 0 0 0 20
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Terminations

No | Position Type of Exit

1 Supervisar Environmental Management End of Contract
2 Cashier Death

3 General Assistant Death

4 Office Attendant Death

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

No | Name of Union Number of Per centage
members
1 SAMWLU 196 82%
2 IMATU 9 4%
3 Noh-union employees 33 14%
Totals 238 100%
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No Adopted Poliey Adoption Date
STRATEGIC POLICIES
1 Human Resources Strateqy 27 February 2018
2 Eniploymant Equity Folicy 30 May 2019
ON BOARDING POLICIES

3 Recruitment and Induction Policy 29 June 20186

4 Probationary Period Policy 7 December 2016
DEVELOPMENT POLICIES

4 Skills Development Policy 27 February 2018

5 Internal Bursary Policy 27 February 2018

] External Bursary Palicy 27 February 2018

7 Learnership Palicy 29 June 2018

2 Experiential Leaming Policy 29 June 20186

9 Acting in a higher / same level position Poliey 27 February 20198

10 Secondment Policy 7 December 2016

11 Individual Performance Management Systemn { IPMS) 7 December 2016

RETENTION POLICIES

12 | Scarce and Critical Skills Policy 27 Fabruary 2018
MAINTENANCE POLICIES

13 Employee Wellness Paolicy 29 June 2016

14 QOccupaticnal Health and Safety Policy 29 June 2018

15 Occupational Health and Safety Practices and Procedures 29 June 2018

16 QOccupaticnal Health and Safaty Plan 8 Dacember 2020

17 Labour Relations Policy 7 December 2015

18 Lgavea Policy 27 Febroary 2018

13 Job Evaluation Policy 27 Febroary 2018

20 HIY / AIDS Palicy 29 June 2016

21 Sexual Harassment Palicy 29 June 2018

22 Travel and Subsistansa Palicy 29 June 2016

23 Subsidisad Mator Vehicle Palicy 29 June 20186

24 Substance Abuse Palicy 29 June 2018
EXIT POLICIES

25 | Termination of Service Policy 29 June 2018
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COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT:

DEPARTMENT Qualification No of Employees Institution
Office of the Municipal Manager | ND Public Managemant 1 FET
Corporate Services ND in Public Management 1 DUT

Advanced Diploma in Pubklic 1 DuT

Finance Services - ,
v Admiristration

Community Services Bachelor of Commerce in HR 1 MANCOSA
Technical Services N/A N/A N/A
T4.21.1

4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty during the 2020/21 Financial Year

Type of injury Injury leave Employees using injuries on Total

taken duty/ Medical Treatment cost

10D Medical Treatment

Required basic medical attention only 7 ] 3 3 563
Temporary total disablermant 0 0 0 0
Parmanant disablemant 0 0 1 0
Fatal 0 Q 0 0
TOTAL 7 0 3 2562

The year 2020 will be remembered for significant changes that affected all workplaces
as a result of the COVID-19 epidemic. Workplaces across the country were
transformed in an almost immediate manner. Employers, employees, and self-
employed individuals all had to deal with new rules, new working techniques, new
protocols, and new expectations, while many others were compelled to close their
doors and store their equipment. Work related injurious occurred during the year and
we are working hard to reduce the figures reported above to zero. The municipality

support all laws and regulation that seek to eliminate work related injuries.
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPAMUNICIPALITY DEVELOPMENT

WARD | QUALIFICATION NUMBER OF BURSARS | INSTITUTION

1 ND Civil Enginaaring 1 bDuT

3 ND Acsaunting 1 DUT

5 ND Public Management 1 DuT

7 BS¢ Enginsering Science 1 DUT

7 B Tech: Civil Engineering 1 gﬁ“

7 BSc¢ Civil Engineering 1 UKZN

9 ND Civil Enginsaring 1 oDuT

8 ND Computer Sciehce 1 Rosebank College
10 B Com 1 LJ

The municipality Bursary Programme was established to support deserving learners
who aspire to study at a tertiary institution in South Africa. The Bursary Program is
dedicated educating and development our community with a special focus to youth.
Our opinion is that education is a critical essential in the fight against poverty,

unemployment, inequality and injustice.

Appropriately trained and competent people are vital to meeting the present and future
demands of the South Africa in which we want to live. An educated country grows an
economy exponentially and meets the essential levels of economic growth for present

and future development demands.
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Internship programme

NO TOTAL
INTERNSHIP NUMBER  OF
GRADUATES

1 Human Resources Managesment 2
2 Information and Communication Technology 2
3 Administration and Sound Governance 1
4 Supply Chain Management 1
3 Lacal Government and Administration 1
6 Communications 1
7 IDP and Town Plannihg 1
8 Civil Engineering 2

On-the-job training helps employees to abtain experience working in situations quite
similar to those they will face on a regular basis. Interns are provided with the same
tools and equipment they require for their profession while being led by an expert
trainer. This permits individuals to learn and perform their profession while still in

training. The total number of interns during the year was eleven.
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‘4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The Human Resources Section provides professional support services that are closely
linked with the Municipality’s integrated development plan. By doing so, the Human
Resources Seclion assists the Municipality's five (5) departments in meeting their
strategic objectives and also assists all departments ih making a meaningful
contribution to the fulfilment of the following constitutional mandate as set out in
Chapter 7 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, by providing

assistance to accomplish the following:-

Local communities should have a democratic and responsible government.

Provide sustainable services to communities

Contribute to the social and ecanomic development of the community

[ ]

Encourage the development of a safe and healthy environment

Human Resources’ function is to organise people so that they may do their jobs
successfully. This demands a company to see people as human assets, not as

expenseas or liabilities.

The Human Resources Section develops policies and standard operating procedures
that are consistent with the IDP and comply with applicable law and the South African
Local Government Bargaining Caouncil's collective bargaining agreements, hereafter
referred to as the SALGBC. The Human Resources Section is responsible for enfarcing
applicable human resource laws, rules, and regulations. As a member of the South
African Local Government Association, we oversee the implementation of the SALGA
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Human Resources Strategy and other policies aimed at empowering local

governments.

The Human Resources Section’s primary goals include the following:
« Recruitment of the Appropriate Personnel for the Appropriate Job.
s Keeping the Environment Safe.
« Relations Employer-Employee.
« Salary and Benefits.
+ Compliance with Labor Laws.

+ Training and Development

According to Section 66 of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, "a municipal
manager, within the policy framework established by the municipal council and subject
to any applicable legislation, must develop and submit to the municipal coungil for

approval a staff establishment far the Municipality."

In accordance with the above, the Municipality began a process of organisational
structure review during the 2018/19 fiscal year. This procedure included all essential
and impartant parties. The engagements' aim was to evaluate the structure and verify
that it was consistent with the Municipality’s strategic objectives as outlined in the IDP.

We consulted with the following key stakeholders:

s Department Heads

« Corporate Services Committee

« Qrganizing Labor

+ Portfolio Committee on Corporate Services
* Executive Committee of Council

s The Municipal Council
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The latest organisational structure was reviewed on 29 October 2020 after thorough

consultation with the aforementioned parties.

It should be noted that, despite the fact that the organisational structure was approved
an 29 October 2020, the municipality continues to operate on the September 2016
organisational structure. The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee, Executive

Committee, and Full Council all have significant oversight responsibilities in this issue.
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Key achievements
o 100% of MIG allocation spent

& ¢ Compliant with mSCOA budgeting and reporiing

requirements

_;'./f ) + Reduced auditing findings

¢ Reduce unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful
expenditure

* Reduce vacant to in SCM unit

+ Maintained positive cash flow throughout the year

Challenges
« Increase in level of debts
« |ncomplete infrastructure register

o Insufficient funding for capital projects

o Lack of projected infrastructure maintenance costs

¢ lLack of Service Level Agreements {(SLA) with the service
providers

+ Unfilled SCM position

« Update of indigent register

« Qualified audit opinion

Focus areas for IDP

« Improve level of debt collection
« Fully implement the audit action plan
2022 ¢ Introduced Dbetter system to  project infrastructure

maintenance costs

¢ Develop generic SLA to be used in municipal contracis as
may be applicable

¢ Implement electronic financial statements compilation
software

e Progress to filling of the vacant position within SCM
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COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCGE

OVERVIEW OF FINANCE DEPARTMENT

The Finance Department is responsible for administering the municipality's financial
issues. The purpose is to ensure the efficient and effective management of financial
resources to ensure the financial viahility of the municipality's financial operations and

operations.

It is the custodian of all municipal assets and is responsible for ensuring the careful
financial management of all public finances in the municipality. Assessment rates,
service fees, other charges, and other sources of revenue are managed by the

department, which is also responsible for managing all other revenue.

Department responsibilities include supply chain management, budgeting and
spending oversight, and oversight and oversight and oversight of the municipal
investment and insurance portfolio.

The finance department is also in charge of the preparation of the yearly budget, the
preparation of financial statements, the performance of all accounting functions, and

the preparation of all legislatively mandated reporting.

The municipality employs a comprehensive and long-term financial management
strategy. This method integrates seamlessly with the municipality integrated
development plan, service delivery and budget implementation plan and is supported

by the municipal perfomance management system.
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CORE MANDATE

The Finance Department is divided into the following sections, each with its own set of
responsibilities:

» Strategic Budgeting

= Cashflow Management

=  Revenue Management

»  Expenditure Management

= Sustainable procurement of goods and services.

= Management of all Assets

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial statements are a critical tool for a local council and administration to employ
when reporting to citizens on the municipal services provided with the available
resources. Municipal financial statements help municipalities maintain accountability
and transparency and aid in long-term and strategic planning. The complete
municipality set of the 2020/2021 financial statement appears as volume two of this

report.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2021 2020 2013 2021 2020

R000 R'000 R'D00 Y% change | % change
Revanue 224 511 137 183 189 398 13.9% 4.1%
Operating expenditure 248 617 158 170 145 370 57.2% 8.8%
Net {deficit) / surplus for the year (24 1086) 39013 44 023 | -38.2% -11.4%

The revenue increased by 13.9% during the 2021 financial year (2020 4.1% increase).
The increase was offset by a corresponding increase of 57.2% in operating
expenditure. The changes resulted ih a reported net deficit of R24.1 millionh in operating
results for the 2021 financial year.
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FINANCIAL POSITION

‘5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ELEMENTS 2021 2020 2019 2021 2020
R'DOD R'00D R'000 4y change | % change

Nan-currant assets IRT 723 242 380 229032

Currant assets 110 458 142 162 124 078

Total assets 368181 384 542 353110 =4, 3% 3.9%

Non-current liabilities 2 351 2875 2325

Current liabilities 16 988 g 217 18224

Total Liabilities 19 839 12 092 21 04% 64.1% -42.6%

Accumulated surplus 3438 342 372 450 332 061 B.5% 12.2%

The current assets far outstrip the current liabilities by more than six times, and this

picture remained the same over the past three years.
T5.1.3

5.2 GRANTS
COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS:

A grant is defined as a transfer made by the national government or other spheres of
government to a recipient organisation. Grants are used for a variety of purposes,
including the financing and subsidisation of services, as well as the equalisation of
service delivery capacity across municipalities. Grants are also used to pay municipal-
specific expenditures and to put national plans into action, among other things. The
municipality received a total of R135 million grants during the financial year, and the
money was spent in line with the grant conditions. More information on grants is

contained in volume two of this report which contains the audited financial statements.
T522
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Tha4

‘5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT
INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

All 14 wards share the money for repairs and maintenance, which is carried out
following the maintenance master plan. Repairs and maintehance expenditures now
account for 7.6% (2020: 7.7%). The per centage is within the acceptable norm of 7%.

The figures reparted below includes both preventative and corrective maintenance.

Repairs and Maintenance: Year 2020/2021
Description 2021 2020 20148 2021 2020
R00D R’000 R000 % of Total Expenditura % of Total Expenditure
Accumulated surplus 18 810 11 580 12120 7.6% T.7%
T53A1
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‘5.4 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Expenditure management ratio
Expenditure management encompasses all of the procedures that must be followed in

order to guarantee that the municipality's debts are paid in an efficient, effective, and

timely way.

Creditors payment period (days)

120
100 99

80

&7
60

40

3q
20

Jan 19 lan 2D Jan21

Creditors payment period

An indicator indicates how long it takes on average for a municipality to settle its
obligations with trade suppliers {accounts payable). Thus, it provides information
about payment habits and also about whether a municipality is fully utilising available

trade credit. In other words, if we do not make an early payment.

Data used from AFS 2019 - 2021
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Debtor-collection period {after impairment)

600

500
400
300

200
128

100

Jan 15 Jan 20 lan 21

Debtar-collection period {after impairmant)

The term "average collection period" refers to the time required for a business to
collect payments due to it by its clients in terms of accounts receivable (AR). The
average collection period is used by businegsses to ensure that they have enough
cash on hand to meet their financial obligations. The average collection period is a

key factor for firms that rely largely on receivables for cash flow.

Debt-impairment provision for the year was R123,4 million {(2020: R41.2 million). The

amount of accounts receivable for the year was R144.7 million {2020; R125.5 million)

Data used from AFS 2019 — 2021
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Cash management ratios

Creditors as a per centage of cash and cash equivalents
45, 00%
39,80%
A40,00%
35,00%
30,00%
25,00%
20.00% 15,30%
15,00% 11,20%
10,0024
5,00%

0,00%
2018 2020 2021

Craditors as a percentage of cash and cash equivalents

The cash ratio is a measure of a municipality’s liquidity, and it is defined as the ratio
of the municipality’s total assets and cash equivalents to its current liabilities. The
metric calculates a company's ability to repay its short-term debt with cash or near-
cash resources, in the event of a financial emergency. In order to determine how
much money they will be willing to loan a municipality If they decide to do so, banks

and other lenders will nead this information.

This ratio improved significants between 2019 to 2021 indicate the municiplaity ability
to meet its credit payment with easy utilising the available cash and cash equivalent

resources.

Data used from AFS8 2017 — 2021
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Current liabilities as a per centage of next year;s budgeted
resources
16,00%

13,50%
14,00%

12,00%
10,00%
2,00%
6,00% 4,50%
4,00% 3%
2,00%

0,00%
2018 2020 2021

Current liabilities as a perrentage of next year;s budgeted resources

Data used from AFS 2017 - 2021

The ratio, also known as the working capital ratio, is a financial estimator that assesses
a municipality's capacity to satisfy short-term obligations that are due within a year of
its inception. In this instance weighted average of total current assets versus total
budgeted resources for the following financial year is taken into account while
calculating the ratio. It provides information on a municipality's financial health and how
it may maximise the liquidity of its existing assets in order to settle debt and payables.
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Employee Cost Ratio

50,0% 46, 4% 45.5%

45 0%
40,0%

33,9%
35,0%
30,0%
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20,0%
15,0%
10,0%
5,0%
0,0%

2019 2020 2021

Emplayea Cost Ratio

Employee cost measures the portion of operating expenditure that was spent on paying
employee related costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the total
operating expenditure.

Data used from AFS 2019 - 2021
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Repairs and maintenance

2,4% 8.3%

£,2%

8,0%

7,8%

7,6%

7.6%

7.4% 7,3%

7,2%

7.0%

6,8%
2019 2020 2021

Repairs and maintenance - R'000

Data used from AFS 2019 - 201

Repairs and Maintenance. This represents the proportion of operating expenditure
spent and is calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenance hy total
operating expenditure.
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

INTRODUCTION TO SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

Refer to page 54 of the attached audited financial financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2021

5.5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Capital Expenditure Actual Vs Budget

Other assets

Buildings

Canstruction

]

5000 13000 15000 20000 25000

= Budget wm Actual

5.5.1
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‘5.6 SOURCES OF FINANCE

REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Detalls Qriginal Adjustments Final Budget Actual Variance Lomments
Budget (S 28)

The increase in
net rates is due

Property Rates 35 000 000 10 000 4090 45 000 000 45 548 833 848 883 | to budget
rebates hot
baing claimed

Traffic Fines 30 000 -25 000 5000 3835 -1 185
After the
relaxation of the
lockdown

Income for 2 420000 -120 000 2 300 000 2531077 | 331 g77 | regulations there

agency services was an increase
in  renewal of
vehigle and
drivers licences

Grants: 131 970 000 2 897 000 134967 000 | 134 957 218 218

Operational

TOTAL 169 420 000 12 852 000 182272000 | 183 251023 979 023

REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Details izzg‘:tl Adjl{::t:;;.-nts Final Budget Actual Variance Lomments

Service Charges 2 750 000 } 2 750 000 2838784 88 784

Rantal of

facilities and 840 000 {44 000 800 000 H89 358 -10 144

gquipment

Interest earmed - Due to decrease

axternal 2 500 900 {500 000 2000 000 1883418 -116 582 in interest rates

investmeants
There was an

Interest earned - increase in

outstanding 4 500 400 4 500 000 1051519 | -3448 481 | arrear deht due

debtors to impact of the
Covid pandemic
There was a
slight increase in

Other income 314 000 {95 000) 219 000 952 550 33550 | fevenue raised
fom sale of
tander
documents

TOTAL 10 704 000 =535 000 10 069 000 6616127 | -3 452873
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INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURAL
éBACKLOGS

Municipalities in South Africa rely on infrastructure asset management and repair to
provide basic services to their citizens. While water, roads, and rail are critical
components of infrastructure, they are not the only aspects that must be addressed in
order to prepare for the future. Rapid and consistent internet access is critical in this
area. Access to energy and environmentally development practice must make the area

more livable.

(Good enviranment management and defences that are adaptable are required to deal
with the possibility of significant disasters that frequesntly occurs in the area. All of this
must be financed and managed by from the limited municipality resources with

competing needs.
COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Throughout the year, the municipality maintained a positive cash flow. Periodical, the
cash flow is carefully checked. As shown in the figure below, the municipality
substantially decrease from to R22.4 million {2020: R20.2 million). This is mainly to to

increase in pravision for doudtful to R85.1 million {2020: R5.2 million).

Also noteworthy i1s the fact that there were no additional borrowings throughout the
reporting financial year, which testament to the cautious financial practices followed by
the municipality. All financial resources that are hot immediately heeded to pay

expenses are invested at a competitive interest rates with only approved banks.
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INTRODUCTION

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS YEAR -1

Section 71 of the MFMA requires municipalities to return a series of financial
performance data 1o the National Treasury at specified intervals throughout the year.
The Chief Financial Officer states that these data sets have been returned according

to the reporting requirements.

Signed (Chief Financial Officer) ... e e
Dated
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Report of the auditor-general to the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial

Legislature and the council on uMshwathi Local Municipality

éREPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EQUALIFIED OPINION

‘| have audited the financial statements of the uMshwathi Local Municipality set out
on pages xx to xx, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June
2021, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets,
cash flow statement and the statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, as well as notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

« In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for
qualified opinion section of this auditor's report, the finangcial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the uMshwathi Local
Municipality as at 30 June 2021, and its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice {(SA Standard of GRAP), the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No.56 of 2003)
{MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2020 {Act No. 4 of 2020)
(Dora).

EBASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

éPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - ROADS INFRASTRUCTURE

3. The municipality did not review the residual values and useful lives of property
plant and equipment at each reporting date and did not also componentise their
road infrastructure in accordance with GRAP 17, Properiy, plant and equipmeni.
As a result, roads infrastructure with a cost value amounting to R31,67 million had
a zero net carrying amount while still being in use. | was unable to determine the
impact on the net carrying amount of property plant and equipment — road
infrastructure disclosed in note 7 to the annual financial statements, as it was
impracticable to do so.
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éPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

4. The municipality did not review the residual values and useful lives of property
plant and equipment at each reporting date in accordance with GRAP 17, Property,
plant and equipment. As a result, furniture and equipment with a cost value
amounting to R6,02 million had a zero net carrying amount while still being in use.
| was unable to determine the impact on the net carrying amount of property plant
and equipment —furniture and equipment disclosed in note 7 to the annual financial
statements, as it was impracticable to do so.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - VEHICLES

5. The municipality did not review the residual values and useful lives of property
plant and equipment at each repaorting date in accordance with GRAP 17, Property,
plant and equipment. As a result, vehicles with a cost value amounting to R4 55
million had a zero net carrying amount while still being in use. | was unable to
determine the impact on the net carrying amount of property plant and equipment
— vehicles discloesed in note 7 to the annual financial statements, as it was
impracticable to do so.

éCONTEXT FOR THE OPINION

+ | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing
{ISAs). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
my repaort.

« | am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ fnfernational Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants {inciuding International Independence Sfandards) (IESBA code) as
well as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. |
have fulfiled my other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA code.

+ | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my qualified opinion.
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EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of
these maitters.

EMATERIAL IMPAIRMENTS — RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE AND NON-
éEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

'« Asdisclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, receivables from exchange and
non- exchange transactions were impaired by a total of R123,37 million {2019-20:
R60,74 million) as a result of the annual review of the recoverability of the debt.

éRESTATEMENT OF CORRESPONDING FIGURES

11, As disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2020 were restated as a result of an error in the financial statements of
the municipality at, and for the year ended 30 June 2021.

'OTHER MATTERS

. draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

UNAUDITED DISCLOSURE NOTE

'« Interms of section 125(2){e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This
disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements
and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion on it.

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

'« The supplementary information set out on pages xx to xx does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited
these schedules and accordingly, | do not express an opinion on them,
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'RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER FOR THE FINANCIAL
éSTATEMENTS

15. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the
requirements of the MFMA and Dora, and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

16. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for
assessing the Umshwathi Local Municipality’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate governance structure
either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease aperations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR-GENERAL’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. My objectives are to obtaih reasonhable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s repart that includes my opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material misstaterment
whenh it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

18. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
is included in the annexure to this auditor's report.
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éREPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

INTRODUCTION AND SCOPE

19. In accordance with the Public Audit Act, 2004 {Act No. 25 of 2004 ){PAA) and the
general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the
usefulhess and reliability of the reported performance information against
predetermined objectives for the selected key performance area presented in the
annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify material findings
but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

20. My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information, which must be based on the municipality’s approved performance
planning documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and
appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning
documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the
municipality enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any
disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current
year or planned performance strategies and information in respect of future
periods that may be included as part of the reported performance information.
Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

21. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information
in accordance with the criteria developed from the psrformance management
and reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the basic service
defivery key performance area presented on pages xx - xx of the municipality's
annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2021.

22. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance
information was propetly presented and whether performance was consistent
with the approved performance planning documents. | performed further
procedures to determine whether the indicatars and related targets were
measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete.

23. | did nhot identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the selected key performance area.
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'OTHER MATTERS
24, | draw attention to the matters below.

EACHIEVEMENT OF PLANNED TARGETS

:25. The annual performance report on pages xx to xx includes information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year.

éADJUSTMENT OF MATERIAL MISSTATEMENTS

'26. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing. These material misstatements were in the reported performance
information of the basic service delivery key performance area. As management
subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise material findings on the
usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information.

éREPORT ON THE AUDIT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATION

INTRODUCTION AND SCOPE

'27. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereaof, | have
a responsibility to report material findings on the municipality’s compliance with
specific matters in Key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but
not to gather evidence to express assurance.

28. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as
follows:

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

:29. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA.
Material misstatements of revenue, expenditure, current assets, current liabilities
and disclosures identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements
were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were provided
subsequently, but the uncorrected material misstatements on property, plant and
equipment resulted in the financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.
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Revenue management

30. Interest was not charged on all accounts in arrears, as required by section 64(2)(g)
of the MFMA.

Asset management

31. An effective system of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by
section 63(2){c) of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

32. Persons in the service of the municipality who had a private or business interest in
contracts awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interest, in
contravention of Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulation 46{2){e) and the
code of conduct for staff members issued in terms of the Municipal Systems Act,
2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000).

OTHER INFORMATION

33, The accounting officer is responsible for the other infarmation. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report. The other
information does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report and the
selected key performance area presented in the annual performance report that
have been specifically reported in the auditor’s report.

34. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and
| do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

35. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements and the selected key performance area presented in the
annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears ta be materially misstated.

36. | did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report.
When | do receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, | am required to cammunicate the matter to those charged
with governance and request that the other information be corrected. If the other
information is not corrected, | may have to retract this auditor’s report and re-issue
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an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected this will not be
necessary.

INTERNAL CONTROL DEFICIENCIES

'37. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
reported performance information and compliance with applicable legislation;
however, my objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters
reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that
resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion and the findings on compliance with
legislation included in this report.

38. Senior management did not respond In a timely manner to address the risk of
credible and reliable financial reporting and compliance with key legislation relating
to revenue, asset management and procurement and contract management.

Pietermaritzburg

31 January 2022
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial
statements and the procedures performed on reported performance information
for the selected key performance area and on the municipality’s compliance with
respect to the selected subject matters.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described
in this auditor's report, | also:

+ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations
or the averride of intarnal control

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness aof the municipality’s
internal control

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
accounting officer

« conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’'s use of the going
concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also
conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the uMshwathi Local Municipality to continue as a going concern. If |
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in
my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements about
the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the
information available to me at the date of this auditor's report. However, future
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avents ar canditions may cause a municipality to cease aoperating as a going
concern

« egvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial
statements reprasent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation

ECOMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

3. | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

4. | also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my
independence and, where applicable, the actions taken to eliminate threats or the
safeguards applied.
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Accessibility

indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access

services or outputs.

Accountability

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and

documents reguiar” reports on the matters under their control to Parliament
and provincial legislatures as prescribed by the Constitution.
This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

Activities The processes ar actions that use a range of inputs to produce
the desired outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence,
aclivities describe "what we do”.

Adequacy The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

indicators

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the
regulations set out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act. Such a report must include annual financial
statements as submitted to and approved by the Auditor-

General.

Approved
Budget

Baseline

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by
the Auditor General and approved by council or a provincial or
national executive.

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve
when setting performance targets. The baseline relates to the
level of performance recorded in a year prior to the planning

period.

Basic municipal

service

A municipal service that is hecessary to ensure an acceptable
and reasonable quality of life to citizens within that particular
area. If not provided it may endanger the public health and

safety or the environment.
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Budget year

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be appraoved

— means a year ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity

of outputs.

Distribution The distribution of capamunicipality to deliver services.

indicators

Financial Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of

Statements financial performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these
statements and any other statements that may be prescribed.

General Key | After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister

performance may prescribe general key performance indicators that ars

indicators appropriate and applicable to local government generally.

Impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing
poverty and creating jobs.

Inputs All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery
of outputs. Inputs are "what we use to do the work". They
include finances, personnel, equipment and buildings.

Integrated Set out municipal goals and development plans.

Development

Plan {IDP)
National Key | Service delivery & infrastructure
performance . Economic development
areas . Municipal transformation and institutional development
. Financial viability and management
. Goad governance and cammunity participation
Outcomes The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the

cohsequence of achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should
relate clearly to an institution’s strategic goals and objectives set

aut in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish ta achieve".
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Outputs The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery.

Outputs may be defined as "what we produce or deliver". An
output is a concrete achievement {i.e. a product such as a
passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or
a service such as processing an application) that contributes to

the achievement of a Key Result Area.

Performance Indicators should be specified to measure performance in
Indicator relation to input, activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An
indicator is a type of information used to gauge the extent to
which an output has been achieved ({policy developed,
presentation delivered, service rendered)

Performance Generic term for hon-financial information about municipal
Information services and activities. Can also be used interchangeably with
performance measure.

Performance The minimum acceptable level of performance ar the level of
Standards: performance that is generally accepted. Standards are informed
by legislative requirements and service-level agreements.
Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe
how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or quality
and timeliness, to clarify the outputs and related activities of a
job by describing what the required result should be. In this
EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and

the time factor.

Performance The level of performance that municipalities and its employees
Targets: strive to achieve. Performance Targets relate to current
baselines and express a specific level of performance that a

municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.
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Service Delivery | Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the

Budget municipality’s delivery of services; including projections of the
Implementation revenue collected and operational and capital expenditure by
Plan vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance

indicators must also be included.

Vote: One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality
is divided for appropriation of money for the different
departments or functional areas of the municipality. The Vots
specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a
municipality is divided for the appropriation of money for the
different deparimenis or functional areas of the municipality,
and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the

purposes of the department or functional area concerned
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APPENDIX A — COUNCILLORS; COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL

ATTENDANCE
Councillors; Committees Allozated and Council Attendance
Couneil Full Committees Ward and/or | Per centage Per centage
Members Time/Part Allocated Party Council Apologies for non-
Time Represented Meetings attendance
FT/PT {PR) Attendance %
%
1 Clir I4.P. FT Deputy Mayor Ward 1 100% | e
Dlamini EXCO
Chairpsrson -
Corporate  Services
Portfolio Committee
2 | Clir P.M. PT MPAC Ward 2 7% 23%
Dladla
3 | Clir B.E. PT MPAC Ward 3 84.6% 15.4%
Nzama
4 Cllr N.E. PT EXCO Ward 4 1% 23%
Cebekhulu Chairpersan -
Infrastructure &
Flanning Services
Portfelic Committes
5 | Clr G.H. PT Corporate  Services | Ward 5 46.1% 7.7%
Ngeoba Fartfolio Committee
B | Clir WM. PT Infrastructure & | Ward s 8% | e
Mngadi Planning Services
Porifelic Commitiee
7 Clir S.M. PT EXCO Ward 7 84.8% 7.6%
Mbatha - Chairparson —
Ntuli Cammunity Services
Partfolio Committee
8 | Clir N.W. PT Financial Services | Ward 8 69.2% 23%
Gasa Portfelic Committee
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Councillors;

Councillars;

Councillors;

Committees Committees Committees
Allocated Allocated and Allocated
and Council Council Attendanece and Council
Attendance Attendance
8 | Clr E.B. PT Chairparson - MPAC | Ward 9 7% 15.3%
Mbongwe
10 | Cllr C.5. PT Community Services | Ward 10 38.4% 15.3%
Dube Portfolio Committee
11 | Clir L.P. PT Community Services | Ward 11 45.1% IN.7%
Zondi Portfolio Committee
12 | Clir 5.0 PT Corporate  Services | Ward 12 100% -—
Luthuli Fortfalio Committse
13 | Clir N.R. PT Infrastructure & | Ward 13 7% 23%
Khanyile Planning Services
Portfolio Committes
14 | Clir M.Z. PT Financial Services | Ward 14 59.2%, 15.4%
Mbewana Portfolio Commitiee
15 | Cliv N.P. FT Speaker PR 892.3% 7.7%
Mdunge
15 | Clir NLA. PT Finansial Services | PR 45.1% 23%
Thusi Portfolio Committee
17 | Clir GM FT Mayar PR 92.3% 7.7%
Zondi EXCO
Chairpersan -
Finangial Services
Portfclio Committee
18 | Clir 3.G. Jila PT Infrastructure & | PR A46.1% 23%
Flanning Services
Portiolio Committee
19 | Clir T.C. PT MPAC PR 59.2% 15.4%
Dlame
20 | Clir N.T. PT Corporate  Services | PR 82.3% T.7%
Ngubane Portfolio Commities
21 | Clir I.P. PT EXCO PR 823% | 0 —
Majozi Community Services
Fartfolio Committee
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Councillors;

Committees

Councillors;

Committees

Councillors;

Committees

Allocated Allocated and Allocated
and Council Council Attendance and Council
Attendance Attendance
22 | Clir B.K. PT Corporate  Services | PR ¥ | -
Mkhize Portfelic Committes
23 | Clir M.P. PT Infrastructure & | PR 59.2% 15.3%
Dumakude Flanning Services
Fartfolio Committee
24 | Clir AT. PT Financial Services | PR 46.1% 7.7%
Ndlovu Parifelic Commitiee
25 | Clir R. PT MPAC PR B59.2% 23%
Govender
25 | Clir V.M. FT Finansial Services | PR 61.5% 16.3%
Mncwabe Portfolio Commitiee
27 | Clir BE PT Community Services | PR 23% T.7%
Mncube Portfolio Committes
TA.1
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APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Committees (other than Mayoral/Executive Committee) and Purposes of
Committees

Municipal Committees Purpose of Committees

Financial Services Portfolio Committee | To develop and recommend strategy; to

develop and recommend by-laws; to

Corporate Services Portfolio Committee | consider and make recommendations in
respect of the draft budget and IDP; to
Community Services Portfolio | ensure the public participation in the
Committee development of policy, legislation, IDP
and budget; to monitor the implementation

Infrastructure & Planning  Services | of Council policies; and to exercise

Portfolio Committee oversight on all functional areas.
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APPENDIX C —THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE AND {(MANCQ)

DEPARTMENT / UNITS MANAGER / ASSISTANT MANAGER
Mayor Administration N. Masango
Deputy Mayor Administeation N. Masango
Speakers Administration N. Zondi
Municipal Managers Office S. Lunga
N.M Mabaso M.Mkhize
S.MKkhithi
M. Zondi
Z. Shandu
Financial Management R. Ntinga
R. Mani T.Mkhulisi

V. Gounder
A. Vilaka=n

Community Services M.Mkhize
B.T Zondi M.Mlobeli
T. Luthuli
B. Zondi
Corporate Services AN Mkhize
Mrs T. Mathenjwa A. Naguran

V. Mdunge

Technical Services

Mrs N Mncube P. Gwala
W. Robson
S Ndlovu
TG
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APPENDIX D - MUNICIPAL POWERS AND FUNCTIONS POWERS AND
FUNCTIONS

The powers and functions of uMshwathi Municipality as assigned by the MEC for
COGTA are set out below:

Air Pollution

Amusement Facilities

Billboards and Display of Advertising in Public Places
Building Regulations

Cemeteries, Crematoria and Funeral Parlors
Child Care Facilities
Cleansing
Control of Nuisances
Control of Undertakings that Sell Liquor to the Public
Fadilities for Accommodation and Care and Burial of Animals
Fencing and Fences
Fire Fighting
Licensing and Control of Undertakings that Sell Food to the Public
Licensing of Dogs
Lacal Amenities
Local Markets
Local Sport Facilities
Lacal Tourism
Municipal abattoirs
Municipal Parks and Recreation
Municipal Planning
Municipal Roads
Noise Pollution
Pounds
Public Places
Public Tranaport
Refuse Removal, Refuse Dumps and Solid Waste Disposal
Storm Water
Street Lighting
Street Trading
Trading regulations
Traffic and Parking Strategic Goals and Directions
TD.1
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APPENDIX F - WARD INFORMATION

Sources, IDP 2020/24021
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APPENDIX | - SERVICE PROVIDER PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Na. Description of goods / | Budget allocation/ source | Estimated Envisaged date of award
services / Infrastructure contract
project duration

1 Thokozane Community R1,500,000.00 & Manths 02/10/2019
Hall

2 Khamanzi Sports-field R1,000,000.00 & Months 02/10/2019

3 Efaye Sports-field R1,000,000.00 & Manths 02/10/2019
Completion

4 Construction of R3m00,000.00 & Manths 02/10/2019
MMthizane Créche

5 Mbeka Accass Road R2,500,000.00 3 Months 02/10/2019

6 Disability Skills Centre R670,000.00 & Manths 02/10/2019

7 Land audit and GIS R2 500,000.00 3 years 14/08/2019
maintenance

2 Grass cutting — Albert R300,000.00 | 12 Months 23/11/2019
falls

9 Grass Cutting Thokozani R300,000.00 | 12 Months 29/11/2019

10 Public Internet R500,000.00 1 Month 01/06/2020
installation {2 Wards)

11 The provision of Security R& 000,0730.00 3 years 30/09/2019
Services

APPENDIX J — DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS
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DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS: PERIOD 1 JULY 2020 — JUNE 2021

GM: Teshnical Sarvices

Mra N Mnhcube

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTEREST (PERSON DOING
BUSINESS WITH COUNCIL)

Municipal Manager NM Mabasa Not applicable

GM: Community Zondi Travor Not applicable

Chief Financgial Officer Ramash Mani Not applicabls

GM: Corporate Services Mrs T, Mathenjwa Not applicable
Neot applicable

TJ
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APPENDIX M. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW & UPGRADE/RENEWAL
PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX M {I): CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME

2020/2021
Ward Projact 2 52‘5?33 1 Retantion ‘.‘Fg::l'l Catagory

7 Community Skills Centre 210.0090,00 ) Centre

1 Disability centre 1 700000,40 1843 201,92 Centre

14 Phase 2 Socilie Hall #00 400,40 ) Halls

1 Thokoz_:-me Access RCIE',Ild 561 080,00 Roads

1 | Dhagne crconsuueten o 400000000 | 40789550 | IMNNOB | bk

2 | Nhvabazall Interal Roads - 300000000 | 24091852 575 608,89 | Roads

4 Doboti Road 1 500400040 ) Roads

6 | Ndlavaleni Road 5800000,00 | 4983sag0 | 557373558 | poags

8 Nazo Road 94 000,00 Roads

o | Tarring of L714 2 000 000,00 1144 443,26 | poads
Mehunu Road 150 400,40 ) Roads
Dalton/Cool Air Road 700 40040 470 031,50 Roads

12 486800000 | 23389970 |  P4B9N6SI | pids
Gwala Read 285 535,81 Roads

3 Eg;g'::}ig:ﬁglfkhama”ﬂ & 1 900 000,00 1 647 006,07 | Sports fields
Compleation of Efaye Sporisfield 680 000,00 347 949,51 Sporis fields
MIG Allocation 27 428 000,00 1530898,52 25430 415,30
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APPENDIX M {llI): CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE/RENEWAL
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APPENDIX T — ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

Attached — Refer to Chapter Three and annexure A
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APPENDIX W LEARNERSHIP AND SKILLS PROGRAM TRAINING 2016
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Accounting Officer's Report

As the accounting officer of uMshwathi Local Municipality, | am proud to present
herewith the annual financial statement for the period ending 30 June 2021.

The annual financial statements are prepared as required in term of section 122 of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and submitted to the Auditor General in terms of
section 126 (1) {a) of the Municipal Finance Management Act. It is my view that the
Annual financial statements fairly present the true financial position of the municipality
and all the records to support the same are available for inspection.

| am of the opinion that based on the information provided to me by management and
internal audit the systems of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the
financial records may be relied upon for the preparation and submission of these
annual financial statements. It must be noted that employee salaries are based on the
collective agreement signed by labour and the South African Local Government
Association. Councillor allowances are within the upper limits as set out in
Government Notice 475 dated 24 April 2020.

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash forecast for the year ending 30 June 2021 and
in light of this review and the current financial position | am satisfied that the
Municipality has access to adequate resources to fulfil all its obligations as required by
various provisions of legislations.

Mr. N.M. Mabaso Date: 31 August 2021
Municipal Manager



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

2020
Mate 201 Restatad
R R
ASSETS
Neh - aliffent assats 255 897 325 242 379 814
Praparly . planl and agquipmeanl 7 248 25T 230 240 3Ty A2
Investment Property L] 10193 148 19 B39 724
Intangisl2 Bssats E 240 947 736 478
Non=current Current Assets 12
Nan-currsnt partion af Ackhawladgamant af Dabt Dahbitars 2025 501 0
[ PRI o] MRis

Current assets 115 458 469 142 132 975
Receivables: Mon-Exshangs Transaclions 14 19 797 493 A7 715802
Raceivaliles; Exchangs Transactions 14 T 424 097 13 523 204
Othar debtars: Exchangs 11 3081 0482 30148080
Olher deblars: Man-Exchange 11 14751 405 5381 534
“alue Added Tax Recsivalle 3 14 333 343 10 578 459
Callinvestmeant depasits 13 37 095 282 39378134 MR 33
Bark balancas and eash 14 4425 054 1 447 154
Total Assets 64 152 257 384 541 489
Nen - alrrent liabilitias 2 850 825 2374 308
Non-currsnt portion of Long Sanvics Award Liahility 3 | 2 uhn {’-2%| | 2 #74 8ﬂ+‘1|
Current liabilities 15 587 417 4215 825
Craditnrs 2 11 245 934 4 4475 87
Leave Payable 4 5185 5380 JaET A5 MF 24 & 1R 25
Unapent canditianal grants and recaipts 5 - 418 218
Current portion of Lang Servies Awsard Liahilicy 3 574 401 323 NAE
Total Liahilitics 19 838 543 12001732
Met Azzets 342 343 45 372 450 157
NET ASSETS
Net assets 348 343 T4 372 450 157
Ascumulatsd surplus [ 348 343744] [ 372430 157]

342 342 744 A¥2 450157

-1 -na2
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uMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

BUDGET
2020 201 REVENUE Nate
R R
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
44 012 000 45 000 900 Property rates 15
30000 5000 Traffic Fines

2 225 000 2 3040 900 Incame for agensy services 18
Interest samed - sutstanding debtors 17,0

108 997 090 142 954 900 Gavernment grants and subsidies 12

27 591 000 27 081 04049 Canpital Funding 14

182 855 000 217 360 000

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

2 500 000 2 7540 000 Service charges 17
700 0090 £00 000 Rental of facilities and equipment

2 000 000 2 000 000 Intarest eamed - axternal investmeants 17

3 000 000 4 544 000 Interast 2arnead - outstanding debtars 17
322 000 219000 Other income 12

13 522 000 190 069 00

196 377 000 227 429 000 Total Revenus

EXPENDITURE

71185000 73 239 500 Employee relatad costs 20
10155 000 14 3485 909 Remuneration of Councillorg 21
150 400 200 400 Collaction costs
15000 000 15 855 000 Depreciation /38
200 000 Q Intargst paid 22
Intarast Writtan off
30770000 49 747 000 Contracted services 23
33 M3 000 31 808 000 Ganeral expenses 27
5 000 000 8 04040 900 Contribution to Provisians 28

165 433 000 189 914 500 Total Expenditure

30 394000 37 514 500 Surplus for the year

ACTUAL
2020
2021 Rastatad
R R

45 548 893 44 187 273
3835 12 500
28631477 1708 232
FER3 308 2158 891
134 957 218 108 577 782
27 091 400 27 581 000
217 895 329 190 241 473
2838 744 2712 804
L85 458 595 055
1833418 2435734
1041 518 928 923
252 L50 221224
6616127 6 941 793
224 511 455 197 183 272
71832202 70007 353
10 230 838 9 997 358
84 R3Q 05 182
15802 501 14 245 859
0 a4 302
2047 527 2218 448
A5 224 304 27 599754
25 204 018 28 310 681
A5 0%0 300 4 148 848
248 617 B70 158 169 893
{24 106 415) 35013 378
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Accumulated

Note Surplus
R
Balance as per 30 June 2019 331 962 063 373 243 876,18
Surplus - {deficit) far the year 41 281 823
Original Balance as at 30 June 2020 373 243 876 0,00
Prior Year Adjustments 29 793710
Restated balance as at 30 June 2020 372 450 166 41 281 823 4
Surplus for the year -24 108 415
Balance as at 30 June 2021 348 343 751
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uMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2021

Nate

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Sales of Goods and Servicas

Grants

Interest Recesived
Other Raceipts

Payments

Emplayse Costs

Suppliers
Interast Paid

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 19

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property,plant and squipment S
Proceeds from disposal of Assets
NET CASH QUTFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of external leans
Incraase in Investments

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE ) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIWALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the baginning of the year
Cash and cash gquivalents at the end of the year 14

2021 2020 Restated

R R
122177 1483 44 980 158
134 257 218 108 577 782
1 883 418 2 485 784
27 091 000 27 591 000
286 118 799 133 634 734
-82 500 190 -79 154 509
142 2191740 -7 573799
0 -56 302
-224 819 360 -145 804 610
61 29% 438 33830125
{29120 101) {28 857 139)
{6 357 238)

{29 120 101)

{33 214 377)

24

- (892 483)

(27 217 428)

{27 217 428) (892 483)
4 961 910 {276 735)
1487 154 1743 890
6 429 064 1 467 154
4561 910 (276 736)

0,55 0,73

MR 30

MR 30



uMshwathi Local Municipality
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Far the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Operational Budget for the peried 91 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

The Budget is a zero based budget and is prepared on the aceruzl basis

drlgmal Adi
justments {5] _ N
Details Budget 25) Final Budget Actual Variance Comments
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactians
Property Rates 35000000  10000000]  4s0n0000] 45 s4msua saggos[ TheMoresse nnetistesis dus ta budget rebates notbeing
Traffic Fings 30000 =25 000 5000 3 8AN -1 45
Insame for agensy services 2 420 080 Azna00] 2300000 2631 477 asq gy| After the relaxatian of the lockdawn regulations thers was an
incraase in rengwal of vehicle and drivars licentas
Grants: Operatianal 131 870 003 2 BET 000 134 957 D00 134 967 218 215
169 420 000 12852 000] 182272000] 183 251 923 279023
Revenue fram Exchange Transactions
Servies Charges 2 &Y 000 - 2750000 2 B35 784 A8 754
Rental of facilitiss and 540 000 {40 000) 500 0090 589 356 10 144
aguipmeant
Interest samed - extamal 2 500 000 sooooo)| 2000000 1883418 115582 Due to decrease in interest rates
invastmants
Interast earned - autstanding 4 500 000 4 500 000 1051 519 .3 448 481 Thers was an increass in arrear dept dus toimpast of the
debtors Covid pandsmis
Othar ineams 244 000 (95 000) 219 009 553 550 33550 Thare was a slight increase in revenue raized fam sale of
lerder docsunmenls
10 704 000 535 400 10 069 D04 5616127 -3 452 873
Total Operating Revenue 120124 00| 12 217 30 192 341 200, 189 267 149' -2 473 851
Operating Expenditure
Certain budgeted posts ware not filled in an attempt to reduze
Emploves Costs 72145000 1 785 500 73938 500 73933 202 A 295 tha salary to total cost ratia
Councillor Allowancaes 10 735 000 400 000) 10 335 4499 190 230 #82 -134 112
Deapreciation 4 455 000 ERELEVAL 15 855 000 15 802 581 -52 4038
Interast Paid 304 990 {300 090) 0 il { The budget far inance chargas was over budgsted
Cartain expenditure that was budgeted for wera not incurred
Oitfer Expanditurs B8 958 000 -7 203 409 81 755 000 $1 5712 8352 =20 242138 dus to the Cavid Lockdawn
Contribution ta Reserres 1500am0] 4500000 aanonan| 2530800 77 040 og|DEDLOrS were reassessed n larms of GRAF 104 requirements
and the impairmant provision neaded to be moreasad.
Contribution to Capital - - - -
Operatiohal Expenditure 180321 00D, 9593500] 189914500] 246570343 56 655 843
Operating Surplus befors -157 oA 2 623 500 2426500| -56703154] 59129694
Capital Expenditura
Capital Transfer Recoghisad 27 428 000 -337 40 27 031 909 27 031 000 202910
Surplus for the year bafore 27 231 000 2 285 500 29517500 -29612194]  -61 158 795

Capital Expenditure

25

207 552 007,00
218 4322 003,090

2

[+
=3
o

149,14

217 004 500,09

30 178 000,90



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Restated
R R
1 SEGMENT REFORTING
For management pumposes, the municipality is organised and operates in four functional segments {or business units). To this 2nd, management moniters the operating
results of these business units for the purpase of making decisions and resource allocations ans assessment of performance. Revenues and expenditures relating to
these businass units are allocated at a transactional level. Costs relating to the governance and administration af the municipality are not allacated to these business units.
The four funstional segments comprise of:
Governance and administration
Community and public safety whigh includes community and social services, sport and recreation, public safety, sconamic and services
Environmental services which ingludes planning and development, road transport and enwvironmental protection services;
Trading services which includes waste management services;
The grauping of these segments is cansistent with the functional classification of government activities which considers the nature of the services, the beneficiaries of
such sarvices and the fees charged for the services rendered {if any).
Management does monitor the performance of each segment but does not at presant have reliable separate financial information for decision making purposes.
Procesgses have been put in place to genarate this infarmation at a transaction level and in the mest cost effective manner.
Financial report per Segment
Governance and Administration
Revenue 192 872 71717 165 131 505,12
Expsnditure -132 903 074,00 =138 857 718,54
Surplus 59 969 641,17 28 173 786,58
Community and Public Safety
Revenue 1 545 898,74 1755 723,82
Expenditure -5 182 555,14 -5 581 423,54
Surplus -3 636 656,40 -4 925 659,72

Envirenmeantal/Road Transport



Revenue
Expenditure
Surplus

Waste Management Service
Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Segment Expenditure

Surplus

Total

2 CREDITORS

Trade craditors
Retentions Heald
Haousing

Unallpcated Recsipts
Debtors with Credit Balances

3 Provision for Long Service Award

Non Current Liability for Lang Setvice Award
Lurrent Liability for Long Service Award

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

202
R

27 254 055,87
-30 253 411,80

2020

Restated

R

27 883 240,47
-13 245 713.52

An actuarial valuation was dane for the provision for Long Serviee Awards to Current employees as at 30 June 2021 in terms of GRAP 25 and a liability raised
accordingly. Due to the uncertainity of who will be entitled to the award an actuarial valuation was done on all employses based on their date of appeintment togather

with the policy on the gualifying of the Long Service Award.

T approach taken in this valuation has been made with reference to the guidel nes issuzad by the Actuarial Society of South Africa (ASSA), in particular the

Advisory Practice Note 207 as issued by ASSA.

Changes in the Present Value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Qpening Balance

Expehse recognised in Statemeant of Financial Petformance

Closing Balance

27

-2 939 356,13 14 437 528,95
2 838 783,68 2712 801,28
-2 243 848 14 -1 385 Q37 44
554 535,54 1 327 763,84
53 928 564 39 013 378
2 438 91 3114 189
1530 899 1493 140
5223521 0
743 459 245 478

1 308 966
11 245 936 4 643 807
2 850 626 2 874 806
576 401 326 085
3427 027 3 200 §a2
3200 882 2 924 546
226135 276 245
3427 027 3 200 g92



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R
Expense recognised ih Statement of Financial Performance
Current Service Cost 316 318 319048
Intarest Cost -357 259 280 733
Acturial Loss 287 086 =323 535
2256135 276 2456
Key Assumptions Used
Discount Rate 8,00% 8,00%
Inflation Rats 3,00% 3.00%
Salary Increase Rats 4 0% 4,00%
Mortality Rate
Avzrages Retirement Age 53 years
Pra-ratiremant Martality SA 25/80 with 1 yaar downward age rating for famales
4 Leave Payable
QOpening Ralance 3827 814 3253 846
Leave Paid -1 231 812 -1 140 502
Unutilised Leave 2 535 903 2123 344
Current Contribution 2059 577 1704 471
Clasing Balance 5 165 580 3827 815
Pravigion for leave relates the number of days aceumulated by employees during the reporting petiod. The provision is caleulated on the leave
balance due on 30 Juns 2021, This is the amount the employes will be entitled to should the employee cease amployment on 30 Juns 2021
The municipality is not aware of the tims whan the leave will be paid out since this is dependant on the time when the employse ceasss to be
an employss
5 UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
5.1 Canditional grants from other spheres of govarnmeni a 418 218
Total conditional grants and receipts 0 419 218
MIG
Opening Balance - -
Recgived During the year 27 091 000 27 591 000
Expended During the year -27 091 000 -27 591 000
0 0

Closing Balance
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R
FMG
Opening Balance - -
Received During the year 1500 000 19704000
Expended During the year -1 600 000 -1 870900
Closing Balance Q 0
Publiz Works: EPWP
Opening Balance - -
Received During the year 1192 999 13224000
Expended During the year -1 192 899 -1 322009
Closing Balance Q {
DoE Funding: INEP Grant
Opening Balance - -
Received During the year 7997 000 2000400
Expeznded During the year -7 987 000 -5 Q00000
Closing Balanee q 0
The INEP grant received is for projects carried out on behalf of the Departmeant of Enegrgy. The municipality does not have a licehse for distribution of electricity thus the
projects ars garfisd out an an agency hasis. The grant regeived is not recagnised as income and the expenditure incurred is set off against the grant received.
Previngial Grant: Department of Arts and Culture
Opening Balance - -
Regsived During the year 2340 000 28514009
Expanded During the yaar -2 940 090 -2 851 Q0
Closing Balance Q 0
Disaster Relief Grant
Opening Balance 418 218 -
Received During the year Q 253 000
Expznded During the year -418 218 -H33 742
Closing Balance a 419 218
6 VAT Receivable 14 539 549 10 578 458
WAT refundable 14 539 549 10 578 459

WAT is payable on the receipts/nayment basis. Refer to Note 28.2 for breakdown of VAT receivable

7 PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

28



Reconcdiliation of carrying value

Canrying value at 1 July 2029
Cost
Accumulated depreciation
- Cost

WP

Acyuisitions
Capital under construction
Depreciation

- based on cost

Cartying value at 30 June 2021
Cost
Accumulated depreciation
- Cost

ViR

Recongiliation of carrying value

Carrying value at 1 July 2019
Cost

WP

Accumulated depraciation
- Cost

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R
Buildings Land Roads Furn.lture & Vehicles Machinery & Total
Infrastructure Equipment Tools
116 302 647 11 657 435 184 508 417 11 748 151 10 444 379 1754 913 334 074 501
{23 1HHY 532) (425 953) (57 046 214) {8 807 221 {8741 232 (1033 601) -107 813 854
82 743 015 11 232 041 117 450 202 2390 931 3303144 731 311 223 450 547
297 338 1028429 1925784
a3 640 351 11 232 041 118 438 531 2990 931 3303145 731 311 230 385 411
2 574 780 12 201 331 459 828 2 924 B34 311 350 18472 175
1849 202 B3R5 827 11235128
{3 851 448) - R827 070) {362 318} {1018 748 -185 2388 -14 335 485
118 877 427 11 657 935 186 707 7448 12 257 979 12 958 255 2078 263 354 D46 678
{27 411 080) (425 953 (75 873 285) {9 760 14) {7 7589 981) {1219 899) {122 450 339)
a1 466 347 11 232 041 120 334 463 2 497 839 5209 284 856 363 232 096 337
2745 537 10 414 354 - - - 13 160 893
94 212 885 11 232 041 131 248 819 2 497 839 5 209 234 856 363 245 257 230
Buildings Land Infrastr- Furn_iture & Vehicles Machinery & Total
usture Equipment Tools
112 0BG 468 11 637 935 166 436 H84 11 633 518 8095 574 1635413 311 551 549
243 944 2435945
112 330 412 11 657 935 166 436 584 11 639 618 8 095 574 1635413 311 795 595
{20 522 803) {425 953} (53 567 942) {7 817 885 {6 017 433 -855 399 -95 307 526

30



Acquisitions
Capital under construction
Depreaiation

- based on cost

Depreciation Adjustment
Carrying valus at 30 JUNE 2029
Cost
WP

Accumulated dapraciation
- Cost

Roads
Buildings

not ta reassess the useful lives of these assats,

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Refer to Appendix B for more detail on property.plant and equipment

Assets Under Construction:
Disahily Skills Centrs
Construction of Mthizane Creche
High Mast Lighting

Road L714

Construction of Nazo Raad

Coal AirfDalton Interaection
Canstruction of Gwala Road
Thokozang Community Centre
Complation of Efaye Sportsfield
Construction of D239 - Dasign Cost

2020
2021 Restated
R R

81 707 608 11 232 844 106 862 642 3821 7352 2077 941 70 103 215 488 089
5526 524 13 759 380 158 533 1948 805 128 500 24 522 853

1 240 592 1028 429 22588 021
{3 439 448) (7 799 441) 993 282) {723 559) -152 295 -13 108 085
(1 310 442) 1310442 -
502 619 321169 3947 -25 5995 201 738
116 302 6547 11 657 945 184 508 417 11 768 151 10 444 379 1764 913 336 074 501,25

1484 538 - 1028 424 - - - 2512968871
{23 559 532) {425 953} (57 046 214 {2807 221y {5741 232 {1 Q33 501) {107 513 854)
94 227 553 11 232 041 118 488 631 29390 931 3303146 731 311 230 973 614

The fallowing Repair and Maintenance Casts were incurred during the year in maintaining the municipality's Property, Plant and Equipment:
11 085 103
B 873175
Nota: A report has been submitted to Council recommending that fully depraciated assats be writtan off from the Fived Assets Reagister. In the meantime it was decided

Work in Progress 1853 335 113075
Work in Prograss 110 880 110 830
Waork in Prograss 353 325 353 325
Work in Prograss 1144 444 0
Work in Prograss 94 000 0
Work in Prograss 470 032 D
Wark in Pragress 235 535 0
Work in Prograss 428 997 320055
Work in Prograss 1} 5387 202
Waork in Prograss 8 420 338 1028 429
13 160 893 2 512 957
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

WP Opening Balance: 01 July 2020
Transferred 2020/2021

Current Year's WIP
WP as at 30 June 2021

8 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Cost
Accumulated Dapreciation
Carrying Value: 01 July 2020
Additions: Current Year
Cost as at 30 June 2019

Depreciation: Current Year
Depreciation as at 30 June 2021
Carrying Value at end of the year

The Thusong Centre is classified as Investment Property due to the nature of rentals collected from the Governrment Departments. Investment Property is

depreciated on a straight ling basis over 30 years

9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software Licences and LAN Network
Cost: 30 June 2020
Accumulated Amartisation
Carrying Value 01 July 2020

Additions - 2020/21
Amortisation for the year

Cost: 30 June 2020
Agcumulatsd Amaortisation

Camrying Amaunt 30 Juns 2021

The software and network is being amortised aver 5 years being its useful life.

32

2020
2021 Restated
R R

2 512 567 12 744 518
587 202 12 500 570
1925 764 243 945
11 235129 2289021
13160 893 2512 957
14 117 347 14 117 347
-3 447 621 -2 977 042
10 669 726 11 140 304
1] 0
14 117 347 14 117 347
-470 578 -470 578
-3918 199 -3 447 621
10 199 148 T0 669 720
34858 417 385417
-2 931 941 -2 254 23
738 478 1403791
q 0
-185 529 -BE7 315
-495 529 -B67 315
3658 417 3 658 417
3417 470 -2 921 941
240 947 735 478




UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R
10 RECEIVABLES
Balances at 30 June 2021 Gross Provision for Net
balance  doubtful debts balance
Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Service debtors 8231532 - 170 465 10681 087
Rental 1179 247 -1 {33085 95 2482
Sundry Other: Interast 58 355 547 -52 {JRA 778 B 285 768
65 7656 426 -53 342 328 7 424 097
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transacstions
Rates o0 814 342 -42 504 58& 3009757
Caollaction Faas 11 974 584 -10 388 542 1235 944
Other 13 148 388 -11 736 3940 1411 498
75 737 316 {65 029 B17) 10 707 6599
Tatal 141 503 741 {123 371 945) 18 131 796
Ageing
Current 30 Days 69 Days 90 Days 120 days + 150 Days Total
4 466 470 2579190 2 531 260 2249 699 2273912 127 403 211 141 503 741
Agriculture/Commercial 2174 751 903 867 1002 005 a77 890 875724 31 575 507 37409743
Government 922 850 783 931 734 795 350 221 759194 47 Q18 Q22 &0 878 825
Residential 1 385 059 381 382 784 450 711 5Ra 38 592 48 808 582 53215173
Gross Provision for Net
Balancas at 30 June 2020 balance doubtful dabis balanee
Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Service debtors 2225099 -793 014 4 432 185
Other: Interest and Rental 27 930 509 -18 858 589 9031320
33185 607 -19% 661 703 13 523 904
Receivables from Nonh-Exthange Transastions
Rates 89 129 0b6 -21 415 254 67 713 802
Total 122 314 6563 =41 076 957 81 237 706

Ageing
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R
{ 0 - 30 days) A1 - 60 days 61 -390 days | 91 - 120 days > 120 days Total
3 652 555 1865 661 1 631 988 1653 013 113 351 D42 122 314 663
Agriculture 041 901 424 797 350 316 360 085 15095 871 17 182 972
Commercial B47 449 343 450 295 3589 291 725 9384 787 11 023 219
Govarnment 6590 847 412 171 348 900 372 431 44 891 502 48 771 958
Residential 1332 741 754 333 437 383 522 771 43 878 775 47 336 524
The carrying value of debtors is assumad to approximate its fair value since interest is charged on accounts once gone into arrears. An estimate is made
of doubtful debts based on a review of outstanding debtars at year end. The current pravision is considsred reasanable since the bulk of the debtars are rates and
Government Dapartments. The amount owing by government departments is R 46 477 407 (46 771 858- 2020), the higgest debt being that awed by the
Department Water Affairs, namely, R28 260 330. Debtars have not been discounted since interest is charged on arrear balance on a monthly basis.
STATUTORY REGEIVAEBLES
GRAP 108 requires receivable to be split between Statutary and Contractual receivables. |h the case of uMshwathi Municipality receivables arising from levying rates on
properties and iasuing of traffic fines will result in Statutory Recsivables. Currently these recsivables ars includad in Consumer debtors and other debtors respectively.
The transitional relief of implementation of GRAP 108 within 3 years has besn voluntarily adopted for the currant year whils the municipality is splitting its recsivables.
The municipality plans to be GRAP 108 compliant in the 2021/22 financial year.
OTHER DEETORS
District Municipality Exchangs 404 245 404 245
Thakazang housging Exchange 1438 745 1438745
Department of Housing Exchange 185 332 185 332
Housing Debtors Exchange 945 L0 248 550
Acorusd Intarsst Exchangs 106 211 84 213
3061 082 3019 050
Debtors: Traffic Fines MNon - Exchange 24 035 24 035
Balance Brought Forward 24 035 24 783
Fines lasuad A2 950 125 000
Payments Received -3 835 -13 228
Impairmeant based on Historical payment rate -59 115 -112 500
Current portion ofAcknowladge of Dabt Debtors MNon - Exchange H23 506 5303 430
Qverpaymeant Non - Exchange 183 992 163902
Othear Non - Exchange 489 952 488 942
1 201 496 5981 530
Total ather debtors 4 262 438 9 000 620
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Restated
R R
12 NON CURRENT RECEIVABLES
Acknowledgement of Debt aver 12 months 2026 501
13 CALL INVESTMENT DEPOSITS
32 day/90 day deposits a7 085 562 39878136
&7 095 562 39878136
Investments are 32 day and for 90 day monay markst accounts. A eall account is also held in which the equitable shara is transferred
when received. Funds are transferred from the call account as and whan required.
Bank Acecount No. Amount
Standard: Call Investment 0535 -1443-4-14 21 849 214082
FNB
Investment 1 62101572081 37 559 356 10 580 017
Investment 2 62101572172 141 219 138 525
Call Account 62101571710 23 130 369 23089749
Call Account: Housing 62214429799 85 784 84 194
Call Account 74491354045 831 511 882 033
ABSA*
| Investment 1 20- 56260264 5 250 375 2102 519
67 095 5562 39878135
14 BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The Munigipality has tha following bank accounts:
FNB - Primary Bank Account: 82025459232 Chy 62025459332 6 426 391 1 330 704
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following amounts:
Cash on Hand 2700 2700
Bank balances and cash 6 426 364 1 464 454
6 429 064 1 467 154

15 REVENUE FROM NON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONE
Property Rates
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Restated
R R

Actual

Agricultural 11 327 517 11 184 071

Residential 15000 184 13184 231

Commercial 5829 8393 #4451 936

Public service infrastructurs 0 0

Stata 10 481 459 11 407 035

Total asssssment rates 45 648 853 44 187 273
Gross Rates 2119 455 F2 231 220
Rebates =29 470 583 =28 103 947
Nat Rates 45 6548 893 44 137 273

Ratas is raised an on market values of properties as per the valuation roll at a rate randage approved in the budgeat. Tha ganaral valuation roll is updated on a cycle of
b years. The last General Valuation Rall was last preparad in July 2017. The new roll will be preparad for implementation from Q1 July 2022,

Rebates are given as approved by Council when approving the budget. The rebates approved for the 2019/20 were as follows:

Residential Properties 0%
Agricultural Properties B2%
Rural Residential B2%

Waluations as at 91 July 2017

Agrisultural 4 319 555 000 4 802 §39 Q00
Srnall Holding 250 743 0040 250 743 Q00
Residential 1300 983 000 1275 047 000
Commercial/Industrial 445 894 000 452 182 451
Govarnment 1 301 593 000 1 387 577 Q00
Public Benefit Organisations 107 528 0040 105 028 Q00
FPlaces of Worship 44 8371 000 43121 000
Other 239 3656 000 72923 000
Total property valuations 8 311 522 000 § 192 540 451

The valuation of Rural Residential and residential categories is disclosed as a consolidated valus as Rural/Residential. The valuation of the commercial and industrial categories is consolidated

and disclosed under Commercial/industrial, Valuation of all Government categories is consolidated and disclosed under the category of Govemment

16 Principal-Agent Arrangement

Ingome from Motor Licensing
Incames from Agency Services is made up of commission ¢arned from administering the Mator Licensing section
an behalf of Department of Transpot an an agency basis. Only the commission received is recoghised as income.
Thea main cost related to this arrangement is the employee costs for the section.

2631077

1706 232



Housing Projects

The municipality is acting as the Project Manager for housing projects being carried aut by the Department of Housing

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

in the municipal area. No income is received by the municpality in acting as the project manager.

INEP Grant received from Department of Energy

The municipality constructs electrical infrastructure with funding received from the Departmeant of Energy. The infrastructure is built according to standards set by Eskom.
Sihce the municipality is not an electricity licence holder the infrastructure, once complete, is handed over to Eskam. As a result the municipality is an agent in this a
armrangaement. Expenditure incurrad on the projedt is netted off against the grant received from the department. Tha allocation of R 7 887000.00 for the current year

was fully expensed.

17 REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Refuse removal
Interest earned - external investments
Intarest earned - outstanding dabtors

18 GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Equitable share
Caonditional Grants: Operating

Caonditional Grants: Capital

FMG

Department of Public Works: EPWP
Department of Arts and Culture
Disaster Relief Grant

Operational Conditional Grams

MIG

Capital Conditional Grants

Total Conditional Grants

19 OTHER INCOME

Faes: Phatacopies

Feas: Rates Clearanece

Interest: Cutrent Account

Community Hall

Maintenance: Tender Fees and Building Plang
Cemetery

Library Fines

37

2020
2021 Restated
R R

2838 784 2712801
1383418 2435488
1051 519 90983 420
5773721 14 291 909
128 516 000 101 941 000
& 451 218 A 676 782
134 967 218 108 577 782
27 091 000 27 581 000
162 058 218 135 168 782
1900 000 1970000
1182 000 1322000
2 949 000 2 8514000
419 318 533 782
6451 218 & 676 782
27 091 000 27 581 000
27 091 000 27 531 000
33542 218 34 267 782
5910 23122
45 951 33 8481
8 953 359008
17 541 27 5481
143 Q56 92 240
3174 A B52
985 823



Taxi Rank Permits
Gain on Disposal of Assets

20 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employee related costs - salaries and wages

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Employee related costs - contributions to UIF pension and madical costs
Travel,vehicle, accommodation,subsistence and other allowances

Housing benefits and allowances
Overtime payments

Standby Allowance

Bonus

Skills LavyiBargaining Coundil
Total employee related costs

Theare wers no loans to employses.

Included in Employee Related costs:
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Remunaration

Car allowance

Remuneration of the Chiaf Finaneial Offiear
Annual remuneration
Car allowance

Reamuneration of other managers
20-Jun-2021

Annual remuneratisn
Car allowance

30-Jun-2020
Annual ramuneration
Car allowanca

2020
2021 Restated
R R
3 000 4 953
Q |
252 550 221 224
50 388 0R4 47 798 835
13973526 12995785
3101 837 3082816
A14 323 08 200
188 Q42 134 603
1455 474 1 493 4545
3425 459 3248927
575458 584 443
73933 202 70 007 356
780 239 760 239
506 B25 505 825
1 267 066 1 267 066
915 947 Q13 937
123 360 123 380
1040 327 1040 327
Technical Corporate Community

Services Services Services
A24 194 /55 387 R75 R47
416 131 185 Q40 1684 480
1 040 327 1040 327 1040 327
524 195 /55 287 R75 847
416 131 185 040 164 480
1040 327 1040 327 1040 327
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Restated
R R
21 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Mayor 889 560 889 4580
Deputy Mayor 717 489 717 483
Speaker 717 4859 717 429
Executive committae members 1 166 977 1168 977
Councillors 468538 190 5 415 586
Skills Levy 31083 89 157
10230 888 9 997 358
Being a full time councillors the Mayor and the Speaker have the use of an office and a council vehicle for official duties
22 INTEREST PAID
External loans Q B9 302
] 66 302
23 OPERATING LEASES - RENTALS: COPIERS
Thea municipality has recognised the lease on photacopiers as aperating leagas and racognised the payments of 213 33710
The lease is effective from 01 September 2018,
Operating Lease Commitments:
- within 1 year 100 952 100952
- within 2 to 5 years 33 351 134 503
134 603 235 558
24 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Surplus for the year -24 106 415 39013 378
Depreciation 15 802 501 14 245 959
Caontributions to provisions- non-current 45 090 300 5183 8586
Operating surplus befare working capital changes 75785 877 58 428 203
Change in Working Capital -15 481 919 -24 598 078
61 305 058 33830125

25 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The municipality is administered by 5 senior managers namely the Municipal Manager {Accounting Officer); the Chief Financial Officer; General Manager:
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
2020
2021 Restated
R R
Corporate Services; General Manager: Technical Services and the General Manager: Community Services who are ascountable to the Council. During the
year the following remuneration was paid to the managers:

Basic Salary Car Allowance Total
Municipal Manager 750 239 &03 825 1267 065
Chiaf Financial Officer 316 967 123 340 1 040 327
General Manager: Corporate Services 855 287 185 040 1040 327
General Manager: Technical Sarvices 524 196 4145 131 1040 327
Gensral Manager: Community Services 875 847 164 480 1040 327
4032 536 1 395 837 5428 373

The Remunseration for Councillors is disclosed in Note 16

Other Related Party Transactions:

Award made to a suppliers whose owner is a spouse of an employes.
Supplier: Coco Haven

Employes: Ms. N. Sahibdeen

Walue of Awards, R345 572,48

Supplier: Nzamza Protaction Servicas
Employes: Ms. N. Zuma
Walue of Awards; R30 000.00

Supplier: Yamayotha Construction
Employes: Ms. 3. Dlamini
Walue of Awards: R144 900.00
5 889 845

26 CONTRALTED SERVICES
Advertiserneants 150 092 271 341
Pravision of Free Basic Electricity 1201 218 1249723
Induetion and Team Building 0
Infarmation Technology 4 845 272 4 717 452
Insurance #7565 575 B37 575
Internal Audit 775 455 248 Q32
Job Evaluatian a 22929
Landseaping and Grasscutting 128 546
Legal Expsnses 282 446 319 327
Madgjinery 12 853 0
Motivational Speaker 0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Plant Hire

Postage & Stamps

Pound

Refuse Remaoval

Rental: Copiers

Repairs and Maintenance

Repairs and Maintenance: Yehicles

Professional Fees: Develapmant of LUMS3Review of LUMS/Land Audit

Profassional Fees: Developmeant of Review of SDF
Security

Small Contractar Development

Subscriptions

Support for SAGE

Tools

Tewh Planhing

Training

Valuation Fees

27 GENERAL EXPENSES

Accommodation

Audit Fee: External

Awaraness Campaign

Bank Charges

Bursaries

Cataring

Chemicalz and Oil Dispersants
Communication: Budget Process
Conferences & Seminars

Consulting Fees

Council and Management Strategic Plan
Crime Pravention

Disaster Management

Employes Medical Test

EPWP Stipend

Facilitation

Gardening and Block Making Projects in Various Wards
Hygiens Services

IDP Revisw

Law Enforcement

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
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202

R
185 00
320 455
110 000
1827 067
213 837
17 858 155
451 460
408 541

2 743 267
704 912
801 235
301 313

Q

762 469
152 592
320 834
36224 304

0

1432 263
]

91 026
331822
219 454

975 434

41 490
321 239
217 384

90 782
182 873
3341 997
1715232
987 221
136 495
$12 829
a

2020
Restated

R
250 250
170 422
143 0090
809478
420 435

11 579 455

H27 722
0

2310 728
970 112
735372
909 438
8700
424 245
510109
354 D47
27 599 754

195 982
1453 549
34 730
8104
182 »92
810075
0

B10 073
345 888
282 415
0

B0 685
238 044
169 314
795 400
144 515
617 822
5450 149
434 542
87 185

-



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Rastated
R R

Machinary 5594 20 8358
Maintehance of Fire Equipment 57 805 70921
Mapping of Graves 109 000 0
Materials 025 818 494 847
Mayoral Suppart for Families of Drowning Victims 187 717 133 355
Occupational Health and Safety 823 870 0
Pauper Burials 38 480 54 125
Performance Awards 22 056 [SHIET )
Pest Control 14993 430 175 000
Plant Hira 535041
Printing and Stationery 279 270 358 922
Protective Clothing 488 4396 BaS 448
Purchases: Electricity 2381 757 2 823 352
Refreshmeants 93 572 152 954
Road Sighs 106 7407 0
SMME Support 940 716 1541 708
Sound 27 250 151 957
Subsistance and Travelling 4955 893 2 704 880
Telephones 1801 494 2 343 295
Tools 99 372 44 484
Transport 706 245 1133778
TransportfVehicle Cost 2188 723 2851 224
Ward Committee Stipends 1545 459 1 505 249
Water Consumption 170 4568 180 957
Workmen's Compensation 79229 2515870
Yauth Workshaps Q 399 441
Warld Aids Day Forum Q

25204 018 28 810 681

28 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

28.1 Audit feas 1432 243 1453 549
28.2 VAT
Opening balance 10 578 459 2 495 543
Current year output VAT -737 034 -742 252
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Current year input VAT

WAT Audit - Input VAT

Amaount refunded by SARS

Amount due from SARS

28.3 PAYE and UIF

Current year payroll deductions and Council UIF contributions
Arnount paid - current year

28.4 Pension and medical aid deductions

Current year payroll deductions and Gouncil contributions
Amount paid - current year

28.5 Councillors arrear consumer accounts

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Nao Councillors had arrear accounts autstanding for mare than 90 days as at 30 June 2021

28.0 Reclassifications

Fines have been reclasified as fines under other incame in the statement of financial perfarmance

Traffic Fines
Library Fines

28.7 Contributions to Provisions
Leave Provision

Long Service Award
Bad Debts

Subsistance and Travelling included in General Expensas

Accommodation
Car Rental

2020
2021 Restated
R R

9532073 9738 190
Q 5789 190
-4 334 514 B 532 212
14 538 733 10 578 459
10507 774 10 054 503
10 507 774 10 054 %03
20 125 8957 18 585 535
20 125 957 13 586 585
4 800 12 500
435 823
5765 13 323
2 5R9 677 1704 471
226135 276 245
82 294 9848 3188 149
35 190 300 5 168 866
583 156 1732 359
1 800 34 611



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Flights
Incidental
Own Trnaspaort

Reapairs and Manitenance has bean reclassified and ineludad in Cantracted Servicas in the statement of
Financial Performance
Road Maintenance
Maintznance
Erwironment Maintenancea
Materials

Building Maintenance
Creches
Halls/Sportsfialds
Dffice Buildings
Libraries

Equipment Maintenance
Plant Maintenance

Total Repairs and Maintenance

23 PRIOR YEAR ERROR
Invoices for Pound Management Received in Current Year
Coantracted Services 30 June 2020
Prior Year Invoice fram Coweatchers received late in current Year
Closing Balance

Payablas 30 Juns 2020
Prior Year |nvoice from Cowcatchers receaivad late in current Year
Closing Balance

Accumulated Depreciation adjusted aftar recaleulation due t& 2020 audit finding
Accumulated Depraciation 30 June 2020
Adjustment after Recalculation
Closing Balance

Adjustment to lnput VAT subsequent to VAT Audit Carried oot by MaxProf
VAT as at 30 June 2020
Adjustment to Input VAT subsaguent to VAT Audit
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2020
2021 Restated
R R

8200 210 /04
Q a3 305
382 738 32000
955 5893 2 704 880
10 9561 435 8 747 543
124 888 522 338
Q 58 600
11 086 103 7 329 617
1016 570 B24 205
3500 3480 2158 312
2 200 200 1236 783
155 245 194 350
5873175 4218 651
Q |
0 149 338
il 149 3338
17 959 278 11 697 606
0 25 579 542
Q 50000
23 £29 347
Q 4 593 807
Q 50000
4 643 807
Q 108 415 592
Q -801 735
i 107 613 556
0 4 209 269
Q 5789190



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Closing Balancs
Arrear Interest Reversal for interast eharged incorrectly on various debtor accaunts
Debtors at 30 June 2020
Reverzal of Arrear Interast
Closing Balance
Aceumulated Surplus
Balance as at 30 June 2020
Invoices far Pound Management Received in Current Year
Depreciation Adjustment
Input VAT Adjustment
Reversal of Arrear Interest
Closing Balance

30 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

31

Commitments in respect of capital expenditurs:
- approved and contractad for
Infrastructure

The commitments disclosed is nat of Valug Added Tax

This expenditure will be financed from
Govarnment Grants

RETIREMENT EENEFIT INFORMATION

Certain Councilors and Cartain employess balong to defined benefit plan of the Natal Joint Superannuation and
Retirement funds, and the Munigipal Coungillors' Pensian Fund. Employess of uMshwathi make up less than

1 % of the total members of the funds. uMshwathi's liability in these funds could nat be determined owing

mainly to the assets not being allocated to each Municipality and one set of financials being prepared

for each fund and not per municipality. These funds are subject to a triennial actuarial valuation. The last statutory
valuation was performed in March 2918 on the Retirement and Provident Funds and in March 2017 on the
Superannuation Fund.

Current Year's Contribution
31.1 SUPERANNUATION FUND

The actuarial value of total agsets was R11 054,038 million at the acturial date.
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2020
Restated
R

10 578 459

T 028 437
-7 314 835
67 713 302

373 243 867
-0 000

201 735
5759 190
-7 314 535

372 450 157

17 185 175

2 /A2 905

17195175

2662905

17 195175

2 852 905

17 185 175

2 662 905

12 955 224

11938636



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
2020
2021 Rastated
R R

valuation date of 31 March 2017
25.1.1. surplus of R 0.00 million in respect of pensionears {funding level 100.0%)
26.1.2. surplus of R 0.00 million in respect of members {funding level 100 %4
28.1.3. the fund was thus 100,0% funded
28.1.4._ the fund did not hold an investment reserve.
25.1.5. the total contribution rate payable, including the sureharge by and on

behalf of members, exceeded that required for future service by 1, 41%

of member's pensionable emolumants
254.1.6. An additional contribution by way of a surcharge amounting to 9.5% of

salaries is currently in place to fund the deficit. This surcharge will build up

the Salvency Reserve.

31.2 RETIREMENT FUND

The actuaral valua of total assets was R4 (055,121 million at the actuarial

valuation date of 31 March 2018

28.2.1. surplus of R 0.00 in respact of pensioners {funding lavel 100,0%)

25.2.2_ deficit of R 148534 million in respect of members {funding level 91.1%)

25.2.3. the fund was thus 96.1 funded

25.2.4. the fund did not hald an investment resarve

28.2.5. the total contibution rate payable will inclugde a surcharge of 18.5%
payable to reduce the deficit in the fund.

31.3 PROVIDENT FUND

The actuarial valug of total asssts was R4 105582 million at the actuarial
valuation date of 31 March 2018

25.2.1. surplus/deficit of R 0.00 and the funding level is 94.83%

26.2.3. the fund was thus 94.66 funded

28.2.4, the fund did not hold an investment reserve

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Pending Litigation Cases
Zabalaza Mshengu/uMshwathi Municipalities and others

This is a declaratary application sought by labour tenants against various municipalities including ubshwathi Municipality. The order sought is that the

municipalitiesinstall water conhectionsand access to basic sanitatiohincluding installing ventilation, improved pit and refuse collection. 300000 300000



UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2020
2021 Restated
R R
uMshwathi/N.N. Maistry and other
This an application brought by uMshwathi Municipality against NN, Maistry. The municipality sought an order interdicting the Respondent from allowing 340 090 300000

peapla to erect and ceonstruet struetures on tha farm without first complying with the Spatial Planning and Land Use MAnagement laws.
33 RISK MANAGEMENT

The municipality's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk { fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk)

cradit risk and liquidity rigsk. The municipality has developed a comprehensive risk strategy in terms of Treasury Regulation 28.1 in order to

manitor and control these risks. Internal Audit function reports quarterly to the Audit Committee, an independent body that monitors risks and

policias implemented to mitigate risk exposures. The risk management process relating to each of these rigks ig discusged under the haadings bealaw,

Liquidity risk
The entity manages liguidity risk through proper management of working capital, capital expenditure and actual forecast cash flows and its cash
management policy. Adeguate reserves and liquid resources are alsa maintained.

Interest rate risk
As tha municipality has no significant interest-bearing assets, the entity’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes
in markat interest rates.

Credit risk
Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents and trade receivables. The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality
credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Trade raeceivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to custormers on an on-going basis. IF custormners

are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if thera iz no independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality of the customers,
taking into account its financial position, past 2xperience and other factors.
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uMshwathi Lecal Municipal ity
Far the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Note 35 DEYIATIONS
The following is a list of expenditure for which there was a daviation from the normal SCM process
UNIQUE |DATE AFPROVED REASONS FOR i i COMPANY AMOUNT
DEPARTMENT Motivation VOTE NUMBER
NO, REQUESTED DATE DEVIATING AWARDED R
1154248020 20 24mAI2a20 Corporats Sarvics  [Envarganay netork far Warthurg. Dalton and Lool A e g i e 24 745 S0 ONNEA NEITRRIFIN4 1 048
= due ta damaged that was dane by microweve
1160|zamaiznzn 2410812020 Carparate Szrvice |Emargen Disifisctian of Rentatkan area an PRI g o1 5200 Gantacting 59 12 590,00 07018-1 2HEC0853 F041 /X040
- - B o Frasney office dus to COVID 1% confinmed case < A o
Disintaction of Municipal Vahiclas, Tractors
118124 8/2020 24705/ 2920 Carparale Sarvice Erargensy and B GGuand Houses alfise due L COVID 13 |Skhalamasass Conlatling S 4 388,000 0001 8-1 MECHSH S FA041 KO0
canfirmesd sase
Disinfactian of Muhizipal Vehiclss and
1102 2400502020 24505/ 2020 Corporate S2rvice Ermzrgency IMurnicipal Offices due ta COVID 19 confirmad|Mawaoli Pest and Cleaning 54 % 009,09 &0 a-1 MESI85.5 IS4 Kd4n
ek
Exnantional [Sestvinns Prowicder appaintan to cloar and
433001.049.20:0 100,290 Tachrical Sanicas {"ir:A‘llrJnt;mnrA rernave waste at Appalsbosch during Lourance Trading Entarprise 23 TH2 QN O AES0SET - FI041 K1 e
A ) Community protesting.
The truck had still & breakdswh and
. ™ regUisition was not dans besauss offices s .\ = - i o
438004 02 29 04.02.21 Cammunily Emzargensy ware closed from 24 Dsgembar 24 yngl 11 |Mahlesje (PLALLY 105 990,000 5 1273-%/1E0CGAMFC041,% 13 20/00 1 /COMM
[Jan 21 1his was alsa dus 1o COVIG 13
11o4)29.02 2021 23.02.20M1 Carparals s2nscss Single prowid2r Ranswal 3l endpainl and mail sereers. Gagasu T 74 200,000 00001 I EQ074/F 0041 KOARR1321
I ! ‘-JI i . "
1166]23.92.2021 23022971 Corporata Excsplional Replacement af 3 LANASAN infrasliuelure al {1 Gonsulting 47 350,90 OV NENNTIAF 054 1/4D52'R1 321
circumatancos Gl air damags ky lightning
1HaT|22m4mn21 2200412021 Corporats Sandces  |Emergency Sa'z'\z:"""""" of &ffices after posiiig S 9 s ke Business Entarpriss] 21 980,20)0 1284-1 PIECE55FA0d X1 Ga
The truck had a braakdawn and went far
; ; ; . . repairs. U0 ycks prorised to bring trugk ' . ) . ey " 144 - - J
43T 02 21 04 02,2 Caniniunity Erirganay back befars the 22 Dee 2030 and the day ukdzame Group (Pyltd) 87 570,200 127 3- S EQCERSF 0041201 320000 1SN
Ithn],.l indicatue! that, the: truak is still nt ready.
Total deviations 422 188,40
Note 36 IRREGULAR EXPEMDHTLURE
2021 2020
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R R

Opening Balance 1 323 591 37 367 944
Cleared during the year -1 055 464

Irregular Ezxpenditure Current Year 0 0
Discoverad

durina the audit 124 500 1323 521

Cohdohed DUring the Yoar:

Irregular Expenditure Prior 2019 -34 218 4090
Irregular Expenditure 3019 -3 144 554
Closing Ralance 393027 1323 501

The irregular expenditure identified in 2014/18 was condoned by Council on 28 October 2020

Neote 37 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

R R
Oipening Balance ] 3006 283
Cantrubution ta Pravisions 77 0490 81O
Condoned During the Year:
Unauthorisad Expanditure: Priar 2019 -1221 380
Unautharised Expenditure: 2019 -1 784 213
77 080 800 0

Note 38 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXFENDITURE

R R
Opening Balance 0 24 431
Traffic Fine not Resavarad ]
Fenalty for late submission of WA R 0
Candoned by Council =24 434
0 1]

The previaus year's fruitless and wasteful sxpenditurs was condaned by Council on 23 Octaher 2020
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APPENDIX A {Not Auditad)

UMEHWATHILOCAL MUNICIPALITY : ANALYSIS OF PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AT 30 .JUNE 2021

Cost! Revaluatlan Accumulated Dapreclation Garrylng Budgst
Opening Additiens Under Dizposal Closing Opening Additions | Adjustment Clesing Value Additions
Balanecsa Construction Balance Balanee Balance 2018
Land and Buildings
Land 11 857 9494 11 &57 434 4235 D53 425 853 11 232 041 KD R
Buildings 131 423 494 1887 578 1 B49 202 135280 183 37 422 BUY 4 322025 -502 519 20241 5] 104 M8 253 4410000
143 081 328] 1 937 573 1 349 202 145 918 178] 27 348 460 4 322 28 =302 &1 31 667 888 115250 310] 4710 000
Infrastructure
Elgcirifigation ratizulatian i} bl | ) i )
Canstructian woarks 185 070 542] 19503 244 1934 07| 207 8as ana| 67 454 740 BARXT TN -2 189 TE 050 a81] 131 606 249] 230103 000
185979 542] 19593 24 1 294 Diﬂ 207 66 20| 67 454 749 3 B27 70 ] 75 350 6511 131 606 249] 23018 000
{Mhar Azsets
Qffice and computsr squipmsnt 5 aT% 232 5870 2A2 5510 471 5514 471 1 458 791 359 000
Furniturs and fittings 4212 531 453 528 4 872 354 3074 909 oL 319 -3 847 4 435 882 44 477 300009
Teals V1 d89 rak B4 257 4h 257 3 832 o}
totar vehicles and major squipnient g 112831 2324 BEY 12037 577 4 741 232 1018 748 7 7o0 e 4277898 2723500
Wachineny 2951713 311 330 3573 083 939 348 185 208 5 555 1151 842 2121447 170000
Air conditioners 174 384 175 284 24 0489 36 049 80 314 o]
Dthat 133 018 138 018 137 715 137 71§ 2000 2050007
23 843 777 3 4946 064 a 27 339 84| 14 560 005 2 157 9646 22 044 18 740 0211 8 559 820] 10123 500
Total 352704 817] 25 276 382 3 343 2198 381 524 913] 111 263 215 15 307 063 -480 569 126639 ?osl 255 456 3?9' 37 451 500
Intangible Agsets
Camputer Softwars 3 658 418 34858 448 292194 445 524 3417 474] 240 948] Pl
Total 355 163 225] 25 276 282 3 842 219 335 483 336 114 785 156 15 202 591 -420 569 130107 1?8| 255 637 227] 37 451 500
23120 101
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APPENDIX B {1} {Not Audited)
uMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY : ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET { REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE ) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

| 2021 2021 2021 2021
REVENUE Actual Budget Variance Wariance Explanation of significant variances
R R R Y
The increase innet rates is due ta the aver budget for rebates on Gavarnmeant
|Froperty ratas 45 342 843 45 004 209 548 292 1% Properias
Sarvics charges 2§35 784 2 750 00 38 754 3% Thera were some additianal apnlicatians far refuse remaoval during the yvear
Rental af facilities and squipment LRDALA 500 004 -10 144 -2 Some premizes ware not uzad during thae laskdown
Investments were held for longer periods during the year thus an increasea in interast
Interest earned - external investments 1883 418 2 000 00 -118 582 -5% earned
Interast earnad - autstanding debtors 1 051 510 4 500 000 3 448 451 77 Raliaf an interast was givean betweeLr;;zr(i:j:d Jdune was given dus ta the Cavid
Incama far agency sarvices - _ 5 400 000 331 077 143 Dus ta the Cavid Lockdawn the Mator licensing office was closed batwean April and
31077 Juns
Sovemment grants and subsidies 134 947 215 142 564 300 - D
Traffic Finas 1335 R -1185 -23% Traffie fing reduced by the sourt
Othar insams 952 550 219 000 33 55O 453 Incames from resources such as hall rentals, taxi ranks and building plans was less dus
la Lhe lockdawn

IMIG Funds 27 091 909 27 091 Q09 O,
Tatal Revenue 216358 149 227 429 000 -2 474 089 {n

2021 201 2021 2021
EXPENDITURE Actual Budget Variahce Variance
|_ R R R %
Employee rslated costs 733332902 73938 500 -8 298 {0
|Remunsration of Counsillors 10 230 858 10 395 009 -134 112 i1
|Depreciation 15802 591 15 855 009 -52 403 {
Contrasted services 35 224 304 48 747 D00 -13 522 694 (271 Certain expanditurs that was budgetad far weare nat incuarred due to the Covid Lackdewn
General xpenses 25 288 558 32 008 00| -6 718 442 (217 Certain axpenditure that was budgeted for were not incurred due to the Covid Lockdown
Contribution to Reserves 25 090 500 8000 0040 77 090 400 554
Capital Contribution - il
Total Expenditure 246 570 343 189914 500 ] 58655843 30
Surplus {Deficit) for the year {29 612 194) A7 544 500 ) (59123912
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APPENDIX B (2) (Not Audited)

uMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY : ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET{ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 Explanation of significant variances
Additions Under Total Budgeat Variance Variance
Construction | Additions
R R R R R %a
Construction works 19 593 241 1484 017] 21 587 258] 23 013 000 (1430742 {3}
19 593 241 1994 D1?| 21 587 253| 23 018 009] -1 430 742
Community Assets
Buildings 1987 578 1 849 202 3838 780 4 410 000 573 220) 3) Thers was a dele_ly in the implementation of some of the
nrojaots due to the logkdown
1987 573 1 849 202 3 336 780| 4 410 000 -573 220
Other Assets
Office and aceounting machines 0 - { 350 000 {350 000) {100]] Fumiture and equipment was planned to be purchased in the
Furniture and fittings 459 828 - 459 828 300 000 159 828 last quarter but due to the lockdown no purchases were made.
IMachinery 311 350 - 211 350 1 700 000 {1 338 450) {82 Brush cutters were needad urgently for the cemetary section
Vehicles 2 924 833 - 2 934 B35 5 723500 {2 788 514) {49
Other i} - 1 2 050 000 2 060 D00)
3 696 084 - 3 696 0684] 10123 500] (6 427 436)|
Total 25 276 382 3843 218] 29120101 37 551 500 (3 431 299) {22}

Page 54




APPENMEIX € to Annual Finanslal Statements as at 30 June 2021 {Net Audited

UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY - DISCLOSURE OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, ACT 54 OF 2003

Description Hame of argan Unspant balanse Recaived Expenditure Transfer Unspent balance | Compliance Gonditions of Grant
of State at 1 July 2020 2020/ 2020/ 2020121 at 30 June 2021 with grant
canditiong
R R R R R YESINO
MG Matianal Goverment - 27 9481 000 =27 051 DD - - YES Expenditurs 1o he in tanms of projects registarad
Drapt. of Aetz & Colture Diept. of Arte & Colturs - 2340 000 =2 241 00 - VES
Crapartment of Enargy Cepartment af Energy - T 457 DD -7 57 DO - YES
Drxpartrisnt of Public Works: EFWP Ciept of Pulilic Works: EPWP - 1152 000 =1 122 D0 - YES
Fhs Matianal Goveriment - 1 300 000 -1 23] 00 - YES Expenditurs in terms af Implemsitation Plan submited
Disaster Relisf Gran Mational Govsrnimen 412218 [ -419 21§ [ VE& Expenditurs in tarms of Implamsntation Plan subnittac
419 218 41 120 000 -41 539 214 a b
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2020/21 Annual Performance Report

1. Forward by the Mayor

The Municipality Performance Measurement System {PMS) has, over the years, helped to galvanise the political leadership and
management collaboration towards improved service delivery to communities. The annual performance agreements entered between
the Municipal Manager and Managers that reports directly to him, make it possible for the Council to hold the administration to account

for the implementation of its resolutions and achievement of agreed-upon targets.

This system further allows for the systematic allocation of time and resources that support effective service delivery, achievement of
development priorities and pave the way for local economic growth. A visible movement from a culture of pure compliance towards
a performance-driven culture is emerging in the Municipality. This way of operating breaths life to the Integrated Development Plan

and helps the Council account to the community for the service delivery mandate assigned to them by the community.

The value of PMS during the testing times of COVID-19 remained unchanged and Council genially notes continued improvement

made by the Administration during the year.



2. Forward by the MM

uMshwathi Municipality Performance Measurement System (PMS) is an essential instrument in helping the Municipality Management

deal with the vast, dynamic, and complex challenges of today's Organisation operating environment. The Municipality uses this

system through its Strategy Development, Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation phases.

Over the years, the PMS has helped the Municipality deliver superior results through the following:

Monitor activities against plans: Deviations from planned activities are easily spotted, and corrective action can be taken
oh time.

Communicate Strategy: During a given financial year, it acts as a hive of Municipal adopted strategies, and it ensures
alignment of activities with the Municipality Integrated Development Plan.

Reduce Costs: This is done through the range of activities, which includes avoiding duplication of activities and supports the
consolidation of plans.

Review Business Strategy: Partly support the decision on the Senior Management Compensation Systems.

Controf Operations: Clear lines for the start and end of activities and plan measurable output are well defined in the PMS
system.

Positive Audit Qutcomes: Progressively, the Municipal PMS system has managed to contribute towards the Municipal quest

for unqualified audit outcomes without any findings.

PMS system has made it possible to measurer performance. Over the past five year, the Municipality is impressed with the trend that

shows improvement in its service delivery activities. Cascading of the PMS system to every Municipal employee through the Individual

Performance Management System {IPMS) is expected to have a further positive input to the Municipality service delivery and the

general Municipality level of performance.



. Summary
This report includes highlights from the Key Performance Measures included in the IDP 2020/2021. These priority measures
constitute the Organisational Scorecard/ SDBIP far 2020/2021.

This report presents the year-end performance results for 2020/2021. The results are assessed using traffic light criteria,
according to their performance against improvement targets. A dashboard that summaries performance for the Municipality's

scorecard is illustrated in Graphs.

At the end of quarter 4 (April to June 2020), the municipality achieved 87% of priority performance measures which is 3.1%
less than previous financial year. Areas forimprovement are shown in Graphs. The Accounting Officer has provided comments

on how to improve performance.

In 2020/2021, performance has less than by 3.4% when compared with 2019/2020. It is worth noting the impact of factors
such as budget and staff reductions has led to increased demand for services, putting pressure on achievement of challenging
targets. Benefits from transformational challenges taking place are starting to have an impact but have not yet been fully
realised. Ultimately, uMshwathi Municipality has achieved R 22.5 million savings for the financial year, maintained goaod levels
of service delivery {as demonstrated through comparative information), and seen increased levels of satisfaction across

several services.

Performance Monitaring underpins the Municipality’s IDP in terms of reviewing progress regularly in achieving our priarities

and delivering value for money. Early investigation of variances enables remedial action to be taken where appropriate.



Overall Performance Graphs and Dashboard Information

There are 30 strategies contained within all & National KPAs and 85 performance indicators in the Organisational Scorecard/ SDBIP.

Comparative Target Achievement Information
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Graph 1. Comparative Target Achievement Information

2020/2021 Financial Year: Achieved + Partial = 83.6%.



4, Performance Management Processes

The process being outlined hereunder is at the Strategic level of the Municipality whereby it will determine how the General
Managers are responsible for the Planning, Implementation, Monitoring and Reporting, Evaluation and Reporiing, Performance

Auditing in their respective Departments.

» UMshwathi Municipality has a Performance Management Framewark in place and mest the minimum legislative requirements;

the processes are followed.
s  Quarterly Departmental PMS reports and POE’s submitted to relevant Portfolio Committees.
«  Auditing of performance information.
+  Organisational performance reports are presented to Performance Audit Committee, EXCO and Council quarterly.
«  Compile Annual Performance Report.
s Challenges:

« Lack of inter-departmental collaboration hinders other Departments from achieving their targets.
+ Poor quality POE’s and late submission of reporting templates.

+ Corrective action should take place for those who failed to submit on time. Lack of consequance management



5. Performance and Supporting Information

This section indicates, in more detail, the performance of the uMshwathi Municipality for the financial year and refers to the supporting
documentation, including the Organisational Scorecard. The performance reporting of the Municipality is done in line with the &
national KPA’s and is the focus of the MSA Section 46 requirements and therefore reflects the performance of the Municipality for

the financial year.
Backyground to Organisational Scorecard

« The Organisational Scorecard Appendix 1 approach reflects the 6 hational KPA's and local priotities and enables a wider
assessment of how the Municipality is performing.

« |nthe Scorecard Model, Key Performance Arear model the performance indicators are grouped together based on the type
of indicators, in other words all the input indicators will be grouped together into one category and the same with the process,
output and outcome indicators.

s+ These were approved by the Mayor on 22 June 202Q as regulated and were submitted to Council on 27 August 2020. During
Mid-year, targets were reviewed as per the approved PMS framework and submitted to Council in February 2021 for approval.

These targets were reviewed and updated at Council meeting on 25 February 2021.

The traffic light system used to report performance is as follow:
+ Green — Performance meets targst
. — Performance within 5% of target
» Red - performance more than 5% adverse of target
s« |n relation to the 2019/20-year end performance results, the final position shows:

s 87% of measures have met the year-end target



s  83.6% of measures have improved perfarmance compared to last year
«  Summary performance results for all priority measures included in the municipal scorecard are as follows.

2019/2020 2020272021

Performance Performance

Traffic Light Status

Amber — Missed target by up to 5% 22.1% 9.4%
No activity 0% 1.2%
Target Removed During Mid-Year 0% 8.2%

Table 1: Comparative Target Achievement information (Table Form)
Amendments to the SDBIP effected at Mid-year

»  Amendments, adjustments made to the SDBIP performance targets at mid-year budget adjustment, including reasons for the

adjustments and Council resolution approving the adjustment.

2020/21 ADJUSTMENT OF SDBIP/ SCORECARD
+ Resolution number C1511 of 25/02/2021
» The adjustment of 2020/21 SDBIP/ Scorecard be approved

» The training targets be on hold until the Government makes changes to the regulations of the lockdown pertaining to gathering



5.1 Municipal Institutional Development and Transformation

Municipal Institutional 2019/2020 20202/2021
Development and Performance Performance

Transformation

Overall Score for the KPA 80% 80%

« The overall score for the KPA is 80% for 2020/2021, same percentage from 2019/2020.

MIDET: KPA Score

m 20192020 w 202072021

Graph 2: MID&T Score for 2019/20 and 2020/21



9.1.1 Performance Highlights for 2020/2021
» Submitted 10 fleet reports instead of 4.
o Most targets in the SDBIP were achieved before set target date.
o |Installed public internet in 2 additional wards namely 3 and 13.
» Developed 2 additional ICT policies & 2 additional policies were reviewed and approved.
» Provided support to staff members affected by covid-19 through EAP programme.
o Facilitated cascading of IPMS by ensuring that developed Individual Performance Plans are compliant with the SMART
Principle.
. Effectively dealt with implementation of Job Evaluation outcome and appeals received.

. Provided labour relations support and implemented disciplinary action where required.

5.1.2 Challenges
o Covid-19 lockdown, staff rotation & office closure resulted in Council putting on hold all contact-based projects and

programmes.

« SCM delays.

o Poor attendance in the ICT Steering Committee.
5.1.3 Measures Taken to improve Performance

» Contact based programmes rolled aver into the next financial year.

» SCM related challenges were reported to the Municipal Manager.
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5.2.Basic Service Delivery

Basic Service Delivery 2019/2020 20202/2021
Performance Performance
Overall Score for the KPA 42%, 659%

« The overall score for the KPA is 69% for 2020/2021, up by 27 % from 2019/2020.

B5D: KPA Score
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Graph 3: BSD KPA Score for 2019/20 and 2020/21



5.2.1

Performance Highlights for 2020/2021

The Municipality installed 335 electricity infrastructure instead of 278.

D 239 road is 60% complete instead of 40% complete.

41.715kms of storm water drains maintained instead of 40 km.

10.789 kms of pedestrian walkways have been maintained instead of 10 km.

26.3 kms of gravel roads maintained instead of 15 kms.

Challenges

The main delay on the projects have been related to the appointment of the service providers via the SCM process. If this
had been done faster, more projects would have been completed.

The Covid-15 lockdown restrictions.

Accessing and finding local businesses/industries that could buy the recycled materials, e.g., Greening Solutions {Crammed)

who could buy the composted waste from the buy-back facility.
Traffic vehicles not enough.
Refresh course is needed for Traffic Department.

Matorists are not paying traffic fines.

Measures Taken to improve Performance

CFO to do a close monitoring of the sitting of the bid committees.

More virtual outreach activities are scheduled for Library Section.
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The request has been extended for two interns to assist within the Unit.

The senior citizens will be receiving support towards their community-based programs instead of Municipal driven initiatives

to reduce social caontact.

14



5.3 Local Economic Development

*

Local Economic Development | 2019/2020 20202/2021
Performance Performance
Overall Score for the KPA 75% 60%

The overall score for the KPA is 60% for 2020/2021, down by 15% from 2019/2020.

LED KPA Score

| 20192020 =Ip20f2021

Graph 4: LED KPA Score for 2019/20 and 2020/2021

15



5.3.1 Performance Highlights for 2020/2021
» Social Empowerment target for this financial year was 97 %.
» 217 job opportunities created. 118 through EPWP and 99 through capital projects.

» Supported 12 poverty alleviation projects with Garlic seeds instead of 10.

5.3.2 Challenges

» The challenges of Covid-19 continued to frustrate Municipal plans
5.3.3 Measures Taken to improve Performance

« Improving record keeping.

+« Developing and sticking to the work plans for each week.

«  Working closer with local stakeholders.

+» Embarking on a drive to improve the economic infrastructure in uMshwathi.

s Holding regular meetings far the unit.

« Working harder to ensure that assistance is provided equitably to people from the different Wards.

16



5.4.Municipal Financial Viability and Management

Municipal Financial Viability & | 2019/2020 20202/2021

Management Performance

Performance

Overall Score for the KPA 71.4 B64.2

« The overall score for the KPA is 64.2% for 2020/2021, down by 7.2% from 2019/2020.
MFV &M KPA Score

m 20132026 = 202672021

Graph 5: MFV& M KPA Score for 2019/20 and 2020/2021



5.4.1 Performance Highlights for 2020/2021

*

Approved 2020/21 budget within required timeframe.

Improved Audit Opinion fram qualified in 2019 to unqualified in 2020.

All conditional grants were 100% spent.

Managed a collection rate of 89.3% under the difficult effects of the Covid-19 pandemic.
We have a cost coverage of 4.5 months as of 30 June 2021.

IPP's developed for all employees in the Department.

5.4.2 Challenges

Delay in filling of the critical post of Asset Management Officer and vacancies in the revenue section due to salary cost to
operational expenditure being too high.

Interest partion of debt still owed by the Department of Water and Sanitatian.

Non-payment of Municipal debt due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Delays in the Bid Evaluation Committee in finalising tenders.

Measures Taken to improve Performance

Monitor individual manager's SDBIP’ monthly and report to the Finhance Portfolio Committee monthly.

Ensure that the Bid Evaluation Committee performs within strict time frames to finalise bids. Take necessary action where
timeframes are not adhered to.

Pursue the filling Asset Management Officer’s and vacant posts within the revenue unit.

Arrange meeting with National Minister of the Department of Water and Sanitation to resolve the debt owing.

Continue handing over arrear debtars to reduce the debt owed to the Municipality.

18



5.5.Good Governance and Public Participation

Good Governance and Public 2019/2020 2020272021

Participation Performance

Performance

Overall Score for the KPA 20%, 100%

« The overall score for the KPA is 100% for 2020/2021, up by 10% from 2019/2020.

GG&PP KPA Score

m 20182020 = 202072021

Graph 6: GG&PP KPA Score for 2019/20 and 2020/2021



5.3.1

Performance Highlights for 2020/2021
During the financial year 2020/21, Good Governance and Public Participation achieved 100% on all targets.
There were six Audit Committee meetings: four meetings were supposed to take place.

There were nine MPAC meetings: six meetings were supposed took place.

The Reviewed Risk Policy and Strategy was approved on 29 October 2020 and it was supposed to be reviewed before June
2022

Challenges

The outbreak of Covid 19 has interrupted the usual seating of War room meetings.
Poor attendance by government Departments in meetings.
Online communications were also affected by poor network coverage in most of uMshwathi wards.

Measures Taken to improve Performance

Conducted more virtual meetings.
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5.6.Cross-Cutting Interventions

-

Cross- Cutting Interventions 2019/2020 20202/2021
Performance Performance
Overall Score for the KPA 66% ob%

The overall score for the KPA is 66% for 2020/2021, same percentage from 2019/2020.

CCl KPA 5core

W 2D19/2020  waorDyaoRl

Graph 5: CCI KPA Score for 2019/20 and 2020/202

21



5.6.1 Performance Highlights for 20202021
» The municipalities IDP 2020/2021 was ranked 8% in the province.

5.6.2 Challenges

+ The lack of funds to conclude on all the plans and strategies that can assist the Municipality to excel in service delivery.
« Poor attendance by relevant internal management and external stakeholders in the Disaster Management Forum.

5.6.3 Measures Taken to improve Performance

e To request funding from COGTA for Small Town rehabilitation programs and economic development.

22



6. Key Areas to Note
Improving Performance

« The MFMA regulates that all invoices has to be settled within 30 days of receipt of the invoice. The Municipality settles bulk
of the creditors’ invoices within the required 30 days. Payment of invoices maybe delayed where all supporting documents
are not provided or required close out reports not submitted by the service providers.

+ However, processes are in place to settle invoices from emerging SMME’s within 7 days of receiving their invoices.
Payments have to be submitted to the finance department by 10:00 a.m. on Thursdays for payments to be made on Fridays.

s  The average working days per employee lost through sick leave in 2020/21 is 15.10 days. This has increased from 7.14 in
2019/20 financial year.

» {Complaints were handled guided by the complaints policy, which covers personal visit to offices, phone call and suggestion
boxes.

Deteriorating Performance

» The percentage of complaints responded to within 10 days has met the 2020/2021 target. A significant review of the
complaints procedure has taken place and action plans are how in place for each department.

» HOD’s submitted incomplete report, that is reason for variance and corrective action were not updated. They should ensure
that they submit a credible report.

+» Some employees do not take PMS serious, submitted Poor quality of POE’s and late submission.
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7. Lessons Learnt and Way Forward

s The cascading of performance management to all staff so they can account on their performance will approve the performance
of the Municipality.

» Adhere to performance standards, objectives and projects set and or agreed upon in the Performance Agreement.

» Submission of reports and POE be not a compliance issue but be of acceptable quality and must be accurate.

» Heads of depariments must ensure that, they review their manager's performance before updating their actual performance,
and ensure that gaps identified by the PMS office in the Portfolio of E are attended to timeously.

*» Reports oan POE done by the PMS office get the deserved attention by Heads of Departments to ensure that the finding on
availability of supporting documentation is eliminated.

» Accounting Officer should identify gaps where Managers are lacking and develop a wark plan for them.
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KEY PERFORMANCE AREA: BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY
IDP GOAL: IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE OFOUR CITIZENS
BACK TO BASICS: PILLAR 1: BASIC SERVICES

Performance against the Organisational strategic objectives is detailed in the tables below and comparison with the past

financial year:

Ory | Strategy Programme/ KPI Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project! 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable
output
BSD | Facilitate access | Construction Nao. of Construct Target Achieved, Noneg None .
1.1.1 | to basic of househaolds with | electricity 335 electricity
electricity infrastructure | electricity infrastructure for | infrastructure
services. for electricity. | infrastructure 278 households installed.
canstructed {Khamanzi 70, Khamanzi 70 and
Sigghumeni 208) | Sigghumeni 265
BSD | Provide Free Provide fres % of households | Provide 95% of 1424 of 1713 {83%) | Not all registered | Eskem has been
121 Basic Electricity basic electricity | with access to beneficiaries with | beneficiaries beneficiaries asked to review
to Indigent to all qualifying | basic level of free basic claimed their FBE | ¢laim their FBE the benefisiary list
Households beneficiaries electricity. glectricity and remove those
that are dormant
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ KPI Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project! 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable
output
B3D % of households | Provide 95% of 1424 of 1713 {(B3%) | Not all registered | Eskom has been @
1.2.2 garning less beneficiaries with | bensficiaries beneficiaries asked to review
than R1100 per | free basic claimed their FBEE claim their FBE the beneficiary list
month with electricity and remove those
access to free that are dormant
basic sarvices;
Electricity
BSD Provide relief | % of Provide relief to REMOVED
1.2.3 on applications at least 60% of DURING MID-
consolidated approved applications for YEAR
municipal relief due to
account to Covid Pandemic
community
due effects of
Covid
Pandemig
BSD Review and Date of review of | Review and Not finalised yet. Cogtain Continue the .
124 update Indigent update Indigent conjunction with procass of trying
Indigent Register. Ragister by 30 the District have to have a
Register June 2021 been trying to comman indigent

have District wide

Indigent Register

register with the
assistance of
Cogta
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ KPI Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project! 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable
output
BSD | Provide access to | Conatruction of | No. of Advertisement Target achieved, 1 None Nane .
1.3.1 | community Community cammunity for the disability centra
facilities. facilities. { facilities appointmeant constructed in ward
Community constructed contractor for the | 11
halls) construction 1
Skills centre in
ward 11 by 30
June 2021
B3D Completion date | 40% completion Target Achievad, MNone None .
1.3.2 of phase 2 of Sicolile 40% completed.

community hall
by 30 Juns
{Councillor's
office, Kitchen for
the Hall and

Boardroom)
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
B3SD | Praovide access to | Construction/ | No. of kms of Advertisement for | Target not achieved, | There was a delay | Advertise far the .
1.5.1 | reads and storm upgrade of gravel road the appointment the consultants was | on the finalisation | appointment of
water. gravel roads upgraded of contractor for appointed on the of penal of the contractor by
the construction and are currently consultants that 30 July 2021.
of Doboti Gravel busy with the resulted in the
Road. designs delay to appoint
the cansultants.
BSD Construction No. of kms of Tarring of 1 km Target achieved; None None .
1.52 of Tar Roads road tarred Ndlavelenl Road Ndlaveleni Road
ward 6 & 13 by 30 | 100% complete
Juhe 2021
BSD No. of kms of 40% completion Target not achieved; | Delay on BEC The BEC has .
1.5.3 road tarred of Shiyabazali the contragtor was congluded the

Road ward 2 by
30 June 2021

appointed on the 30
June 2021,

evaluation the
contractor has

been appointed.
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Ory Strategy E:;i':t?"me; Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. Measurable performance 2020421 achievement variance action
output indicator

BDS | Provide aceess to | Construction of | No. of kms of Tarring of 1km Target Achieved, None None .
1.5.4 | roads and storm | Tar Roads road tarred. D1013 phase 2 by | tarring of 1km

water. 30 June 2021 D1013 phasa 2is

100% complete.
BDS % Completion of | 40% completion Target Achisved, None Nohe .
155 D239 road of D239 Ward 1 by | the project is 80%
June 2021 completa

BDS Advertisement Advertisement for | Target achieved, the | None Nonhe .
1.58 date of for the appointment project was

appointment of

contractor

of contractor for
construction L714
Ward 9810 by
June 2021

advertisad oh the 18
may 2021.
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
BSD | Provide access to | Storm water No. of kms of Maintain 40 kms Target Achieved, None Nane .
1.5.7 | roads and storm | drains and storm waier of storm water 41.715kms of storm
water. channels drains and drains and water drains
maintenance channels channels maintained.
maintained
B3SD Padestrian No. of kms of Maintain 10 km of | Target Achieved, None None .
1.5.8 walkways Pedastrian Pedestrian 10.789 kms of
maintenance walkways walkways {(New pedestrian
maintained Hanowver, Dalton, walkways has been
Wartbury, Cool maintained.
Air)
B3SD Gravel Road No. of kilomeatres | Maintain 15kms of | Target Achieved, None Nane .
1549 maintenance of gravel road gravel Road 26.3 kms of gravel
maintained {gravelled!Bladed} | roads maintained.
14 Municipal
Wards
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
B3D | Plan, implement Reporting on No. of reports Submit 4 reports Target Achieved, & None Noneg .
1.6.1 | and monitor the planning, sUbmitted to oh infrastructure reparts submitted to
infrastructure implementation | EXCO & Council | projects {capital) portfolio,5 submitted
projects. & monitoring of | on capital to EXCO & EXCO and &
projects. projects Council Coungil.
B5D | Facilitate the Facilitation of | No. of progress | Submit 4 Target Achisved, 4 None None .

1.8.1

access to basic

housing

Low-income
houses

development

report on low-
incoma housing
development
submitted to
EXCO & Coundil

progress reports
oh low-income
housing
development to
EXCO & Council

reparts submitted to
portfolio, 4 submitted
EXCO and 4
Coungil.
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
B3SD | Provide Indigent Facilitate Finalisation date | Facilitate Phase 3 | Partial achieved Unable to get Target will be
1.9.1 | burial support Phase 2 of of Phase 2 of of the Cemetery service provider to | done in
and maintain Cemeteries cemeteries plan | plan by 30 June conduct feasibility | 2021/2022
cemeteries {Conducting 2021. study on financial year.
Geotech & EIA cremataria.
identified land)
B3D | Provide Indigent | Implementation | % of approved Approve 90% of 90% Approved of None None .
1.9.2 | hurial support af Indigent indigent burial indigent burial burial application
and maintain Burial poliey application application received were
cemeteries received supported
BSD | Improve Promote Sport | No. of sport Suppor 3 sports 2 sport development | Target not met Target will be met
2.1.1 | emancipation of Development development developments programmes because of Cavid | in the next
youth programmeas programmes suppored - 19 regulation. financial year
development implamented
through
gconomic
participation,
sport dev. &

promotion of

cultural activities
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output

B3D | Improve Coordinate No. of youth Coordinate 8 8 youth None Noneg .
2.1.2 | emancipation of projects for davelopment youth development

youth the Youth projecis development projects coordinated

development coordinated. projects

through

ecohomic
B3D participation, Promote No. of cultural Support 2 cultural | Target not Achieved | Target nat met Target will be .
21.3 sport dev. & Cultural development & development because of Covid | meet in the next

promotion of development heritage projects | projects. - 19 regulation. financial year

cultural activities. | & Heritage coordinated.
BSD | Empowerment of | Addressing No. of projects Support 2 2 cooperatives None None .
2.21 | women, children | Social llls addressing Cooperatives in supparted

HIV positive , against social ills addressing social

youth & elderly Vulherable implemented. ills against

through skKills Groups Vulnerable

development & groups.

addressing social
and drivers to
HIVIAIDS
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
B3SD | Empowerment of | Empowerment | No. of Coordinate/ 2 empoawerment None Noneg .
2.2.2 | women, children | of people with | empowearment Support 2 projects suppotting
HIV positive , disabilities, projecis empowerment senior ¢itizens and
youth & elderly womeh and implemented projects for people with
through skills senior citizens senior citizens disabilities were
development & and people with implementad
addressing social disabilities.
and drivers to
HIV/AIDS
B3D Improve No. of projects Support 3 senior | 3 Luncheon Clubs Nohe Nohe .
2.2.3 healthy coordinated for citizens for senior citizens
lifestyle for senior citizens Luncheon clubs, wars implemented
Eldarly
BSD Promots No. of projects Coordinate 3 3 Projects targeting | None Noneg .
2.24 recreational coordinatad for projects for children were

activities for

children

children

Children

coordinated
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
B3D | Coordination of Addressing No. of HIV fAIDS | Coordinate 2 2 HIV/AIDS & None Noneg .
2.3.1 | ward based social & ISTI/TB HIVIAIDS & Covid-19
structures, in structural awareness Covid-19 Awareness's were
addressing drivers to conducted Awareness's for conductad
poverty related HAST the community
issues
B5D Coordination No. of LAC Coordinate 2 LAC | 2 LAC/LTT /LDAC None None .
232 of Structural meetings meetings maetings
meetings coordinated coordinated.
{LAC)
BSD | Development and | Conduct Joint | No. of law Conduct 4 joint 4 joint law Noneg None .
3.1.1 | Implementation law enfarcement law enforcement enforcement
of plan of action enforcement initiatives initiatives with initiatives with SAPS

to reduce road
accident and
ensure the safety

of all road users

coordinated

SAPS and Submit
4 report on law
anforcement

initiatives

and Submit 4 repart
on law enforcemant

initiatives
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Oryg | Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project! performance 2020421 achievement variance action

Measurable indicator

output
B3D | Provide waste Refuse The % of Provide 100% 1317 Households Some properties In 2021422
4.1.1 | and refuse removal households with | refuse removal serviced out of 1320 | were baught by financial year

removal services
to the residents
of uMshwathi

access to basic
leval of solid

waste removal;

service to 1320

households

possible tatal

neighbours, &
reflected
slatistically as
less households,
due to

consolidation

hausehold target
will be reduced to
100% of 1312
households

serviced

No. of Skips
provided

ongoing.

Provide 20 skips
plus one cage
ongoing, in
Dalton, Cool Air,
Wartburg and
New Hanover,
Appelsbosch
Hospital, Sway
mane {W8},
Thokozani, Green
gate

Provided 21 skips
plus ane cage
ongoing, in Dalton,
Cool Air, Wartburg
and New Hanover,
Appelsbosch
Hospital,
Swayimane (W),
Thokozani, Green

gate

Due ta Govid-19
massive
unavoidable
delays prevented
the speedy arrival
of additional 5
skips ordered.
Skips arrived end
of June, beginning
of July
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KEY PEFORMANCE AREA: MUNICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL DVELOPMENT & TRANSFORMATION
IDP GOAL: IMPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT:
BACK TO BASICS: PILLAR 5: BUILDING CAPABLE INSTITUTIONS AND ADMINISTRATIONS

Oryg Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project/ performance achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
MIDAT Recruit, Review and No. of polices | Review 4 policies (2 Reviewed 8 Nonhe None .
1.1.1 develop and  workshop reviewed HR Health and safety | policies {ICT
retain HR/SGAT peolicy & HR Strategy | Cellphons
competent Policies and 2 IT ICT Security | approved on the
gervice and Cell phone 25 March C1545.,
delivery Policies ) 2 HR policies
driven C1476 & 31CT
workforce. policies approved
an the 08 Dec.
2020. C1483,
1484 & G1485
MID&T Development of | No. of policies | Develop 2 2 polices adopted | None None .
1.1.2 new policies/ developed. policies{ICT Remote by Council on the
HRAT & SG Working & ICT December 2020.
Monitoting Policies {ICT remots
by 30 June 2021 waorking & ICT
maonhitoring
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Strategy

Qry Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project/ performance achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
MIT&T Recruit, Improve No. of Conduct 5 REMOVED
1.1.3 develop, organisational | organisational | organisational DURING MID-
train and culture, development development YEAR
retain cultivate and workshaps workshops sessions
competent strengthen co- | conductad for all staff
service worker
delivery relations
workforce
MID&T Filling of %. of posts Fill 90% of requests Fill 100% of None None .
114 vacant posts filled received. requests

received. We
received tha
request far ICT
Support Officer,

position was filled

in March 2021

38




Qry Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project/ performance achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
MID&T Recruit, Implementation | Tha % of the Spend 90% on WSP REMOVED
1.1.5 develop and  of 2019/20 Municipality's implementation DURING MID-
retain WSP hudget YEAR
competent actually spant
gervice on
delivery implementing
driven its warkplace
warkforce. skills plan

No. of training
programmes
to be
implemeantad

for staff

Implement 8 training
programmes for staff
by 30 June 2021. (1)
Emotional
Intelligence, (2) Office
Cleaning , {3) National
Cemeteries and
Crematoria {4) Roads
Maintenance, (5)
Records & {6)
Registry
Management, {7) VIP
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MID&T

1.18

MID&T

1.1.7

MID&T

1.1.8

system {UIF and Tax
regulations), (8)

Customer Care

Maintenance of | % Of existing Maintain 70% of Maintained 75% Nonhe None .
bursaries both | internal & existing internal and internal and 80%
internal & axtarnal 50% of external external
external bursaries bursaries bursaries.
maintained
Awarding of No. of hew Award 4 new Awarded 1 Nonhe None .
new internal & | bursaries bursaries, Internally & 6
external awarded Extarnally.
bursaries internally & Awarded 7 new
externally bursaries.
Provide % Of Approve 80% of Approved 100% None None
support to registration registration support of registration
community support received support received
students with application
registrations approved.

fees

40




MID&T
1.1.9

MID&T
1.2.1

Provide
sufficient
secretariat,
records,
security,
fleet and
facilities

management

Programme/
project/
Measurable

output

Review &
Adoption of the
Organisational

Structure

Development &
approval of
calendar of
meetings for
2020/21

Key
performance

indicator

Adoption date
of the
reviewed
organogram
for 2020/21

Approval date
of calendar of

meetings

Annual target 2020/21

Review & adopt the
organisational
structure for 2021/22
by 30 June 2021

Calendar of meetings
for Jan - June 2021
approved by 30 Dec.
2020: Calendar of
meetings for July -
Dec 2021 approved by
30 June 2021,

Actual

achisvement

Qrganisational
structure
submitted to Full
Council and
adopted an 29
Qetober 2020
{Tabled item)

Jan -June 2021
Calendar of
meetings
appraved by
Coungil on 08

December 2020.

July - Dec 2021
on the 28 June

agenda

Reasons for

variance

None

None

Corrective

action

None

None

Status
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Managers and

Ory Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project/ performance achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
MID&T Provide Pravision of % Of litigations | Attend to 100% of all All litigation {lagal | None None No
1.3.1 legal and legal support received and litigations received. matiers) received activity
compliance attended to attended to
to legislation
and
collective
agreement
MID&T Implement Review PMS Approval Date | Adoption of the Reviewed PMS None None .
1.4.1 an effective  Framework in of reviewed reviewed PM3 Framework
Performance line with PMS Framework by 30 adopted by
Management Chapter 5 of Framework June 2021 Coungil oh the
System MSA 29th of June
2021
MID&T Ensure No. of PA Submit 5 signed The § None None .
1.4.2 performance concluded and | Performance Performance
agreements far | sighed for agreements Agreements were
857 are sighed | 2019/20 by all | submitted to the MEC | signed and
by target date General by 31 July 2020 submitted to
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Municipal

Cogta on the of

Manager. July 2020
Oryg Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 Actual Reasons for Corrective action Status
No. project/ performance achievement variance
Measurable indicator
output
MID&T  Implement Submit Annual Submission Submit 2019/ 20 The 2019/20 None None .
1.4.3 an effective Performance date of Annual Performance APR submitted
Performance reportta AG for | 2018/19 Report by 31 August an the 30 of Oct.
Management auditing. Annual 2020 to AG for 2020 via the
System Performance auditing CFQO. Submission
Report to AG. postponed to 31
Qcto. due covid
MID&T Conduct No. of Conduct 4 quarterly 4 Quarterly None None .
1.4.4 guarterly reviaw | parformance reviews and submit 4 | performance
and submit reviews reports to EXCO & reviews were
reports to EXCO | conducted & Council conducted and
and Council. reports submit 4 reports
submitted to to EXCO &
EXCO and Coungil
Coungil
MID&T Annual No. of {onduct Annual 2019/20 Annual None None .
1.4.5 Performance Performance Performance Performance
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assessed by 30 June
2021

Department has
outstanding
IPF’s, Financa

Department has

oh time

Evaluation of Evaluations Evaluation for 2019/20 | Evaluation wers
MM, & General conducted Financial year by 30 caonducted on 05
Managers March 2021 March 2021
Ory Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
No. project/ performance achieavement variance action
Measgurable indicator
output
MID&T Implement Drafting and Approval date | 2015/20 Annual 2019/20 Annual None None .
1.4.8 an effective  adoption of of 2018/19 Report approved by Report &
Performance Annual Report | Annual Report | 31 March 2021- MFMA | Oversight
Management 121{1) approvad by
System Council on 29
May 2021 -
MFMA 1211}
MID&T Ensure Date of Ensure that all staff Partially Some Corrective action =
1.4.7 cascading of cascading members in the achieved, Departments should take place
IPMS to all IPMS to all Municipality have Community did not submit | for thase who
staff staff IPP's and are Services all IPP’s. failed to submit
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Ory
No.

MID&T

148

$trategy

1 outstanding
IPP, Technigal
Services
Department has

autstanding

IPPs.
Programme/ Key Annual target 2020/21 | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
project/ peHformance achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
Monitoring of No. of reports | Submit 2 reports on Subnitted 2 None Nona .
ICT controls & | on ICT ICT controls & asset reports for noting:
asset contrals and management to EXCO | 25 March, 16

management

asset register
submitted.

& Council

Margch, 17 June &
29 June
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KEY PERFORMANCE AREA 3: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
IDP GOAL: SELF-SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES
BACK TO BASICS: PILLAR 1: BASIC SERVICES

development
initiatives
including
capital
projects
{including
EPWP)

EPWP(70
through
EPWP and 80
through
Capital
projects =
150)

projects.

Org No. Strateqy Programme/ Key Annual target | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
project/ performance | 2020/21 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
LED 1.3.1 | Promote & Job The no. of Create 150 Target achieved, None None .
/General | Support the opportunity jobs created job 176 job
Indicatar | Local creation through opportunities | apportunities
Economy Munigipality's | through created. 118 through
local capital EPWP and 92
economic projects and | through capital
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Org No. | Strategy Programmg/ | Key Annual target | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
project/ performance | 2020/21 achisvement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
LED 1.3.2 | Promote & Support Na. of paverty | Support 10 Supported 12 None None .
Support the poverty alleviation poverty poverty alleviatian
Local alleviation projects alleviation projects with Garlic
Economy projects supported projects to seeds
enable enhable
households households
to recover to recover
from Covid - from Covid -
19 impact 19 impact
with inputs by
30 June 2021
LED.1.4.1 | Promotion Small Na. of Development | Target not achieved | Delay on the Ensure that the .
SMMEs and contractor contractor of 28 Small implamsantation of programme is
Cooperatives’ | development | development | contractarin the programme implemented at

development

projects

coordinated

Level 1

the baginning of

the financial year
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Org No. Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target | Actual Reasons for Corrective Status
project/ performance | 2020/21 achievement variance action
Measurable indicator
output
LED. Increased Review of Review & REMOVED
151 investment LED Strateqgy | adoption date | DURING MID-
and retention of reviewed YEAR
of LED Strategy
businesses
LED 1.5.2 | i, uMshwathi | Facilitate % Spent of Spend 80% of | Spend 97% of Nohie None .
Sosial social the social Social
empowerment | ampowarment | empowerment | Empowarment
project project project. budget
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KEY PERFORMANCE AREA 4: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT
IDP GOAL: SOUND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
BACK TO BASICS: PILLAR 4 SOUND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Org No. Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual achievement | Reasons for Corrective Status
project! performance | 2020/21 variahce action
Measurable indicator
output
MFV&M  Maintaina | Capacitate staff | No. of staff Train 4 finange REMOVED DURING
1.1.1 positive on financial members staff members on | MID-YEAR
cash flow management & | trained. financial
of 3 months | systems management &
cost system.
MFVE&M coverage Review the Review & Adoption of the The Revenue None None .
1.1.2 Municipality's update date reviewed Enhancement
Revenue of the Revenue Strategy was
Enhancement Revenue Enhancement reviewed and
Strategy Enhancement | Strategy by 31 approved by Coundil
annually Strategy March 2021 on 29 June 2021
MFVE&M Maintain % Achieve a Achieved Payments towards Monitor payment
1.1.3 Revenue Maintenance | Collection Rate of | Collection Rate accounts impacted by | patterns &
Collection Rate | of Revenue 90°% including Including Arrear the negative financial | handover
including debt | Collection arrear debt dabt effect of pandemic on | accounts to the
rate ratepavers attorneys
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Org No. Strategy Programmae/f Key Annual target Actual achievement | Reasons for Corractive Status
project! performance | 2020/21 variance action
Measurable indicator
output
MFVE&M  Control and | Financial viability | Financial 5:01 REMOVED DURING
1.2.1/ account for | expressed A=B- | viability in MID-YEAR
General expenditure | C.D°A" terms af debt
indicator  of represents debt | coverage
Municipal coverage "B’ Financial 1:01 0.81: 01 Ratia is high due to Hand over more .
funds. mpres_ems total viability in debtors being too accounts far
operaling terms of high callectian.
revenue autstanding Finalise meeting
received -7 senvice with Minister
represents debtors to regarding Water
aperating grants revenug Affairs Debt
‘D represents
debt senvice Fihancial 70% 59% None None .
payments(i.e. viability in
interest terms of
+redemption) operating
due within the grants
financial year. Financial 3:01 4.9:1 None None .
viahility in

terms of cost

coverage
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Oryg No. Stratagy Programma/ Kay Annual target Actual achievemeant Reasons for variance Correstive action [Status
project! performance 2020/21
Measurable indicator
output
MFVEM  Control and | Submit 100% of | No. of 571 Submit 4 finance | Submitted 5 reports Nohe Nohe .
1.2.2 account for | 571 Manthly repors reports to to Coundgil: 27 Aug,
eXpenditure | Reports to submitted to Council & post 29 Oct (2 reports), 21
of Treasury & Coungil on the website Jan; 29 Jun. Monthly
Municipal Quarterly C-Schedules posted
funds Reports to on the website
Coungil
MFV&M  Prepare a Development Development | Approve Budget Budget Process Plan | None None .
1.31 realistic and approval of | & approval Process Plan by was approved on 27
budget and | Budyget Process | date of 31 of August August 2020
report on Plan Budget 2020
Municipal process plan
MFVEM finances. Review Budget Review date | Adoption of the Budget policies were | None None .
1.3.2 Realated Policies | of budget reviewed Budget | raviewed in May and
related Policies (Budget, | approved on 29 June
policies credit control, 2021

cash
management,
investment &

virement

51




{Deviations)

soundil

Council

2021 & 29 Jun 2021

Org No. Strategy Programmae/f Key Annual target Actual achievement | Reasons for Corractive Status
project! performance | 2020/21 variance action
Measurable indicator
output
General Have a Efficient and % Of the Spend 100% of Target Achieved, None None .
Indicator realistic economical Municipality's | sapital budget 100% MIG Spent
budget in spending on capital
place and MIG Grant hudget
report funding actually spent
regularly on capital
oh projects
progress identified for
a financial
year in terms
of IDP
MFV&M  Ensure Review SCM Review data | Adoption of the The SCM Policy was | The review of the The reviewed .
1.4.1 compliance | Policy of the §CM reviewed SCM reviewed with no SCM paolicy was policy will be
with SCM policy Policy by 30 June | amendments omitted from the subnitted at the
Policy 2021 policy report next Council
submitted to Council meeting
MFV&M Submit SCM Na. of SCM Submit 4 3CM 4 5CM Reports None Nona
1.4.2 reports to reports Reports submitted: 27 Aug;
Council submitted to | {deviations) to 29 Ot 2020; 25 Feb
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Status

Ory Strategy Programme! | Key performance | Annual target | Actual achievement Reasons for variance | Corrective
No. project/ indicator 2020/21 action
Measurable
output
MFV&M | Ensure Develop & Approval date of Develop & Submitted Annual None None
1.4.3 compliance submit annual submit Pracurement Plan on
with SCM 2020/21 procuremsant plan 2021722 30 June 2021
Policy Annual Annual
Procurement Procurement
Plan Plan to
Provincial
Treasury by

30 June 2021
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KEY PERFORMANCE AREA &: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

IDP GOAL: STRENGTHENED DEMOCRACY

BACK TO BASICS; PILLAR 2& 3 — GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Ory Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual achievement Reasons for Corrective action |Status
No. project/ performance | 2020/21 variance
Measurable indicator
output
GG & | Promote Attend IGR and | No. of IGR MM to attend 4 Due to Covid MMs None None .
PP Inter- Public public District Technical | were part of the
1.1.1 | governmental | Participation participation Co-coordinating District Command
Relations meetings meetings {MM's) Forum Council and he
{IGR) and attended meetings attended 4 virtual
public meeting.
GG A& participation. Coordination of | No. of LTT Coordinate 2LTT | 2LTT meelings set, None None .
PP OPERATION Meetings Meetings and and report were
1.1.2 SUKUMA coordinated & | submit reports to | submitted to structures
SAKHE reports EXCO & council. | of the Council
submitted
No. af Coordinate 1 1 Operation MBO was | Nane Nong .
Operation Operation MBO coordinated and took
MBO place on 4 June 2021
organizad.
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Qry Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual achievement Reasons for Corrective action |Status
No. project/ performance | 2020/21 variance
Measurable indicator
output
GG & | Promote MANAGEMENT | No. of reports | Compile and 4 Statistical reports Nonhea Nona .
PP Inter- OF submitted to submit 2 submitted to EXCO &
1.1.3 | governmental | COMMUNITY Centre statistics to Council.
Relations SERVICE Managers Centre Managers
{IGR) and PP | CENTRE Forum, EXCO | Forum, EXCO &
{THUSONG) & Council Council.
GG & Coordinate Daie of Coordinate 1 Budget Mayoral None None .
PP Budget/IDP coardinating Mayoral izimbizo coordinated
1.14 Mayoral Imbizo | IDP/Budget Budget/IDP in 3 aregas. On the 13
Imbizo . Imbizo by 30 May 2021. 19 May
April 2021 2021 and 20 May
2021
GG & | Ensurs Ensure the Approval date | Approval of Audit | Audit Plan approved in | None None .
PP institutional effective of Internal Plan by Audit June 2021
1.21 | integrity functioning of Audit Plan Committee by 30

internal audit
and risk
manageansnt

Lnit

September 2020
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Qry Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual achievement Reasons for Corrective action |Status
No. project/ performance | 2020/21 variance
Measurable indicator
output
GG & | Ensure Ensure the Date of Review Risk Risk profile reviewed None None .
PP institutional affective review of Risk | profilef Register and approved on 21
1.2.2 | integrity functioning of profile/ by 30 June 2021 June 2021 by the
internal audit Register Audit Committee
and risk
GG & management No. of Risk Coordinate 4 4 Risk Management & | None Nong .
PP unit Management | Risk Fraud Prevention
1.2.3 & Fraud Management & Committee meetings
Prevention Fraud Prevention | coordinated.
Committee committee
meetings meetings.
soordinated.
GG & No. af audit Coordinate 4 & Audit Committee None Nene .
PP conducted Audit Committee | mestings coordinated.
1.24 meetings.
GG & Improve on Type of Improve Audit Obtained Unqualified Nohe None .
PP Audit Opinion opinion opinion from Audit Opinion
1.2.5 Qualified to
Ungualified
Opinion
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Qry Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual achievement Reasons for Corrective action |Status
No. project/ performance | 2020/21 variance
Measurable indicator
output
GG & | Ensure a Coordinate No. of Coordinate 2 2 combined Ward Naone Nane .
PP funetional Combined Combined combined Ward Commitiee maelings
141 | Ward Ward Ward Committee coordinated.
committee Committee Committee meetings by 30
structure meetings meetings June 2021

coordinated
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KEY PERFORMANCE AREA 6: CROSS CUTTING ISSUES

IDP GOAL: CREDIBLE IDP

BACK TO BASICS: PILLAR 1 BASIC SERVICES

Ory Strategy Programme/ Key Annual target Actual Reasons faor Corrective action | Status
No. projectf performance 2020421 achievement variance
Measurable indicator
output
CCl Develop and Development, Adoption date Adoption of the | 2021/22 IDP Nons Nane
311 implement a review & of IDP by reviewed developed and
credible IDP adoption of council 2021/22 IDP by | adopted on the
Credible IDP 30 June 2021 29 June 2021
CClI Ensure Conducting Complation Conduct & Phase1and 2 | Nons Nons
3.31 effective Land | phase 1 of 3 date of land complete phase | of the land
use Land Audit for audit. 1 of Land Audit | audits
management uMshwathi for the completad on
system and Municipality Municipality 30 June 2021
land
administration
CCl to give effect Develop, Adoption date REMOVED
3.3.2 to adoption & of the WBP and | DURING MID-
development submission to Submission to YEAR
and enhance | Cogta of ward- COGTAIDP
revenue based plans for | UNIT
14 wards
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2021/22 ORGANISATIONAL SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN {SDBIP)

KPA

BASIC SERVICE
DELIVERY

IDP GOAL

IMPROVED THE
QUALITY OF LIFE
OF OUR CITIZENS

STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVE

To respond to
the service
delivery
backlogs by,
planning,
designing,
developing
and maintain
Municipal

infrastructure

STRATEGIES | IDP PROGRAMME!/ INDICATOR | 2021/22 ANNUAL
REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
JCODE | MEASURABLE
OUTPUT
Facilitate BSD Construction of No. of Construct electricity
access to basic | 1.1.1 electricity househalds infrastructure for
electrigity infrastructure. with electricity 500 households
services, infrastructure {uMshwathi Ridge)
constructed
Provide Frae BSD Provide free basic % of Provide 95% of
Basic Electricity | 1.2.1 electricity to all beneficiaries beneficiaries with
to Indigent gualifying getting frae free basic electricity
Households beneficiaries basic electricity
BSD %o of Provide 95% of
1.2.2 househalds beneficiaries with
garning less free basic electricity
than R1100 per
month with

access to free
hasic servicas:
electricity

5%




KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE To respond to | Provide Free BSD Provide relief on % of Provide relief to at
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service Basic Electricity | 1.2.3 consolidated applications least 80% of
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery to Indigent municipal account to | approved applications for
backlogs by, Households community due relief due to Covid
planning, effects of Covid Pandemic
desighing, Pandemic
developing BSD Raview and update Review date of | Review and update
and maintain 1.2.4 Indigent Register Indigent Indigent Register by
Municipal Register. 30 June 2022
infrastructure
Provide access BSD Construction/Upgrade | No. of Construct 1
to community 1.3.1 of Community halls community Community Facility
facilities. facilities skills centre in ward
cohstructed 7
BSD Construction of
1.3.2 Thokozani skills

centre in ward 1
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE Torespond to | Provide access | BSD Construction/Upgrade | Completion Complete
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service to community 1.3.3 of Community halls & | date of phase 2 | eonstruction of
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery facilities. Community Facilities | of Sicolile hall phase 2 of Sicolile
backlogs by, by 30 June 2022
planning, {Councillor's office,
designing, Kitchen for the Hall
developing and Boardroom)
and maintain Provide access | BSD Construction/ No. of kms of Construction of 1
Municipal to roads and 1.5.1 upgrade of gravel gravel road km of Doboti Tarring
infrastructure storm water roads canstructed Road in ward 4 by
30 June 2022,
B3D % Completion Complete the tarring
1.5.2 of Shiyabazali of 1km on
road Shiyabazali Road

phase 2 in ward 2 by
30 June 2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE Torespond to | Provide access | BSD Construction/ % Completion Complete the tarring
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service to roads and 183 upgrade of gravel of D239 road of 2kms D239 Ward
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery storm water roads 1 by 30 June 2022
hackh-:lgs by, BSD % Completion Complete the tarring
planning, 1.5.4 of L71410ad | of 2km L714 Ward
designing, 9810 by 30 June
developing 2022
and maintain
Municipal BSD Storm water drains Na. of ks of Maintain 40 kms of
infrastructure 1.5.5 and channels storm water storm water drains
maintenancsa drains and and channels
channels
maintained
BSD Pedestrian walkways | No. of kms of Maintain 20 kms of
1.5.6 maintenance Padastrian Pedestrian
walkways walkways {(New
maintained Hanover, Daltan,

Wartburg, Cool Air)

62




KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE Torespond to | Provide access | BSD Gravel Road No. of Maintain 14kms of
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service to roads and 1.5.7 maintenance kilometres of gravel Road
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery storm water gravel raad {regravelled/Bladed)
backlogs by, maintained 14 Municipal Wards
planning, Plan, implement | BSD Reporting on the No. of reports | Submit 4 reports on
desighing, and monitor 1.6.1 planning, submitted to Infrastructure
developing infrastructure implementation and EXCO & Development
and maintain projects and monitoring of Council on Maintenance &
Municipal facilitate the Infrastructure Infrastructure Human Settlement
infrastructure actess to basic Development Development toe EXCO & Council
housing Maintenance & Maintenance &
Human Settlement Human
Settlement
Provide Indigent | BSD Implementation of % «of approved Approve 90% of
burial support 1.6.2 Indigent Burial policy | indigent burial indigent burial

and maintain

cemeteries

applications

application received
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KPA

BASIC SERVICE
DELIVERY

IDP GOQAL

IMPROVED THE
QUALITY OF LIFE
OF OUR CITIZENS

STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVE

To respond to
the service
delivery
backlogs by,
planning,
designing,
developing
and maintain
Municipal

infrastructure

STRATEGIES

Improve
emancipation of
youth
development
through
ecbhomic
patticipation,
sport
development
and promotion
of cultural

activities

IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021722 ANNUAL

REF. PROJECT! TARGET

ICODE MEASURABLE
OUTPUT

BSD Review of Youth Approval date Reviewal & adoption

2.21 Development Strategy | of reviewed of of Youth strategy by

Youth Strategy | 30 March 2022

BSD Provide tertiary %. of youth Provide 20%

2.2.2 registration fee supported with registration support
support to qualifying | registration fee. | from 42 requests
youth. Three per received by 30
ward, 42 in total March 2022,

BSD Coordinate 1 No. warkshop Coordinate 1

2.2.3 Busihess plan writing | coordinated Busihess plan
workshop for youth, writing workshop

BSD Coordinate 1 Youth No. of Youth Coordinate 1 Youth

224 dialog dialog dialog

BSD Coordinate 1 career No. of Career Coordinate 1 career

2.2.5 expo for youth. 8xXpo expo for youth.

cooardinated
BSD Promote Cultural No. of cultural Coordinate/Support
2.2.5 development & projects 3 cultural projects.

Heritage

coardinated.
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE To respond to | Empowerment BSD Addressing Social llls | No. of projects | Suppert 2 co-
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service of women, 221 against Vulnarable implementad operatives from
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery children HIV Groups addressing vulnerable groups
backlogs by, positive , youth sacial ills. to address social
planning, and elderly ills.
desighing, through skills BSD Empowerment of No. af Coordinate 2
developing development 2,22 people with pregrammeas programmes for
and maintain programmes disabilities , women coardinated for | people with
Municipal and addressing and senior citizens | psople living | disabilities.
infrastructure | social and with disabilities
structural
drivers to BSD Improve healthy Ng. of support Provide 3 support
HIVIAIDS 2.2.3 lifestyle for Elderly activities activities to senior
provided to citizens
senior citizens
BSD Promote recreational | No. of projects Coordinate 3
2.24 activities for children | coordinated for | recreational

children

activities for
Children
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE To respond to | Coordination of | BSD Addressing social & No. of covid-19 | Coordinate 2
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service ward based 231 structural drivars to awarenass HIV/AIDS/ Covid-19
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery structures | in HAST conducted Awareness
backlogs by, addressing sampaigns to
planning, poverty related community.
designing, Issues BSD Coordination of No. of LAG Coordinate 4 LAC
developing 23.2 Structural meetings { | meetings meetings
and maintain LAC coardinated
Municipal
infrastructure Development BSD Conduect Joint law No. of law Conduct 4 joint law
and 3.1.41 enforcement enforcement enforcement
Implementation initiatives initiatives with

of plan of action
to reduce road
accident and
ensure the
safety of all

road users

coardinated

SAPS and submit
reports to EXCO &

Council
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021722 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
ICODE | MEASURABLE
OUTPUT
BASIC SERVICE IMPROVED THE To respond to | Provide waste BSD Refuse removal The % of Service 100% of
DELIVERY QUALITY QF LIFE | the service and refuse 411 househaolds 1312 households.
OF OUR CITIZENS | delivery remaoval with access to
backlogs by, services to the basic level of
planning, residents of
designing, uMshwathi
developing No. of Skips Provide 20 skips
and maintain . .
provided plus one cage in 9
Municipal . o
DNYeing. areas within
infrastructure .
umshwathi
Verification ldentify & verify

date and % of
farm dwellers
provided with
refuse removal

service

farm dwellers
qualifying for refuse
removal service by
30 Sept. 2021,
Purchase , allocate
skips by 30 June
2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Reeruit, MID&T Conduet analysis and | % of polices Review 100% of HR,
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | develop, train 1.1.1 Review and HR/SG/IT | reviewed based | ICT Policies as per
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | and retain Policies on the analysis | analysis conducted.
AND ADVISORY Municipality competent MID&T Strengthen the Date of Conduct a
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | service delivery 1.1.2 Humah Resources conducting workshop for all
departments to | workforce Administrative workshap staff on the
operate processes { capacity organisational
efficiently in building) culture by 30 June
order for them 2022
to achieve
their targets MID&T Date of Conduct a
1.1.3 conducting workshop for all

workshop

staff on the
reviewed and
adopted IPMS policy
by 30 September
2021,
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL

OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET

{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT

MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Reeruit, MID&T Filling of vacant posts | %. of posts Process 90% of
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | develop, train 114 filled requests to fill posts
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | and retain received.
AND ADVISORY Municipality | competent MID&T | Development and The % of the | Spend 90% on WSP
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | service delivery 11.5 Implementation of Municipality's implementation

departments to | workforce WSP budget actually

operate spant on

efficiently in

order for them
to achieve

their targets

implementing
its workplaca

skills plan

Ng. of training
programmes to
be implemented

for staff

Implement 8 training
programmes for
staff by 30 June
2022,
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
ICODE | MEASURABLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Recruit, MID&T Development, Submissian Approve and submit
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | develop, train 1.1.6 approval and date of the 202223 WSP by
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | and retain submission approved 30 April 2022 to
AND ADVISORY Municipality competent 20222023 WSP 2022/23 W3SP LGSETA.
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | service delivery to LGSETA
departments to | workforce MID&T Maintenance of % of existing of | Maintain 70% of
operate 117 bursaries both both bursaries existing internal
efficiently in internal & external maintained and 50% of external
order for them bursaries
to achieve
their targets MID&T Awarding of new Nuo. of bath Award 4 new
1.1.8 internal & external hew bursaries | bursaries.
bursaries awarded.
MID&T Coordinate work Date of Coordinate work
1.1.9 study to ensure the coordinating study to ensure the

best use of human
and material

resources

working study

best use of human
and material
resources by 30
June 2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Reeruit, MID&T Review & Adoption of | Adaption date Review & Adopt the
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | develop, train 1.1.10 the Organisational of reviewad organisational
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | and retain Structure organisational structure for 2022/23
AND ADVISORY Municipality competent structure for by 30 June 2022
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | service delivery 202223
departments to | workforce
operate Provide MID&T Development & Approval date Calendar of
efficiently in - .
sufficient 1.21 approval of calendar of calendar of meetings for Jan -
order for them secretariat, of meetings for meeatings Jun. 2022 approved
to achieve
records, 2021722 Approval date by 30 Dec. 2021:

their targets

security, fleet
and facilities

management

of calendar of

meetings

For July -Dec 2022
approved by 30
June 2022, Calendar
of meetings for Jan
- June 2022
approved by 30 Dec.
2021: Calendar of
meetings for July -
Dec 2022 approved
by 30 June 2022,
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Provide legal MID&T Provision of legal % of litigations | Attend to 100% of all
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | support and 1.31 support received and litigations received.
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | compliance to attended to
AND ADVISORY Munigipality legislation and
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | collective
departments to | agreement.
operate Implement an MID&T Review PMS Approval date Adoption of the
efficiently in effective 1.41 Framework ih line of reviewed reviewed PMS
order forthem | o formance with Chapter 6 of PMS Framework by 30
to achieve Management MSA Review PMS Framewaork June 2022
their targets | o tem. Framework in line
with Chapter & of
M3A
MID&T Ensure performance No. of Submit 5 signed
1.4.2 agreements for 857 parformance Performance
are signed by target agreements agreements

date,

congluded and
signed for
2021/22 by all
G M&MM.

submitted to the
MEC by 31 July 2021
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Implement an MID&T Submit Annual Submission Submit 2020/ 21
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | effective 14.3 Performance report to | date of 2020/21 | Annual Performance
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | Performance AG for auditing. Annual Report by 31 August
AND ADVISORY Municipality Management Perfarmance 2021 to AG for
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | System. Report to AG. auditing
departments to MID&T Conduct quarterly No. af Conduct 4 quarterly
operate 1.4.4 review and parformance reviews and submit
efficiently in consolidate reviewed | reviews 4 reports to EXCO
order for them reports for conducted and | & Council
to achieve submission to EXCQ reports
their targets and Couneil. submitted to
EXCO and
Council
MID&T Annual Performance Date of Conduct Annual
1.4.5 Evaluation of MM and | conducting Performance
Managers directly Annual Evaluation for
accountahle to the Parformance 2020/21 Financial
MM Evaluations. year by 30 March

2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVED To provide Implement an MID&T Drafting and Approval date 2020/21 Annual
INSTITUTIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE, | quality support | effective 14.6 adoption of Annual of 2020421 Report approved by
DEVELOPMENT LEGAL AND services to the | Performance Report Annual Report 31 March 2022-
AND ADVISORY Municipality Management MFMA 121{1)
TRANSFORMATION | SUPPORT enabling other | System. MID&T Submit reports on No. of reports Submit 4 reports on
departments to 1.4.7 progress made inthe | on the progress made in
operate implementation of implementation | the implementation
efficiently in IPMS of IPMS to of IPMS to EXCO &
order for them EXCO & Gouncil
to achieve
their targets Ensure the MID&T Monitoring of ICT No. of reports Submit 2 reports on
availability, 1.5.1 controls & asset on ICT controls | ICT controls & asset
stability, management & asset management to
security and submitted to EXCO & Council
integrity of ICT EXCO &
services Council
Implement the MID&T Implementation & Submissian Submit the EEA284
Employment 1.6.1 Monitoring of date of the report to the DOL by

Equity Plan of
the Municipality

Employment Equity
Plan

EEA2/4 report
to DOL

the end of 30 March
2022

74




KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL SOUND SQUND Maintain a MFVAM | Review the Adaplion date Review the
FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL positive cash 111 Municipality's of the reviewed | Municipality's
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT | flow of 3 Revenue strategy Revenue
MANAGEMENT months cost Enhancement Enhancement
coverage Strategy Strategy by 31
March 2022 and
develop an
implementation plan
MFV&M | Achieve 90% % Collection Maintain collection
1.1.2 Collection Rate Rate rate of 90%
MFV&M | Achieve 5% % Collection Achieve 5%
1.1.3 Collection Arrear debt | rate of Arrear collection rate of

deht

Arrear debt.

75




KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL SOUND SQUND Avoid incurring | MFVAM | Financial viability of Financial 1.01
FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL Irregular, 1.21 the Municipality viability in
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT | Unauthorized, General | expressed as follows: | terms of
MANAGEMENT Fruitless and Manager | A=B-C.D"“A” outstanding
wasteful reprasents dekt service
exXpenditure coverage “B” debtors to
reprasents total revenue
operating revenue Financial 60%
received -“C” .
_ viability in
represents operating terms of
grants “D ’represents .
_ operating
debt servufe ] grants {Grant
payments{i.e. .interest dependency
+redemption) due
within the financial | Financial 3:01
viability in

year

terms of cost

coverage
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL SOUND SQUND Avoid incurring | MFVAM | Submit 100% of 8§71 No. of finance Submit 4 finance
FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL Irregular, 1.2.2 Monthly Reports to be | reporis reports to Council
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT | Unauthorized, Treasury. Submit submitted to & post on the
MANAGEMENT Fruitless and Quarterly Reports to Council & post | website
wasteful Council & post on on the website
expenditure website
MFV&M | Submit Section 72 No. of Section Submit 4 Section 72
1.2.3 reports to EXCQO and 72 reports reports to EXCO and
Council submittad to Council
EXCO &
Council
Have a realistic | MFV&M | Development, Approval date Approve Budget
budget in place | 1.3.1 approval of Budget of developed Process Plan by 31

and report
regularly on

progress

Process Plan:
Development &
adoption of final
budget

Budget Process
Plan & adoption
of final budget

of August 2021 and
adoption of next
financial year
budget by 31 May
2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL SOUND SQUND Have a realistic | MFVAM | Review Budget Adaplion date Adoption of the
FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL budget in place | 1.3.2 Related Policies of reviewed reviewed Budget
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT | and report Budget related | Policies {Budget,
MANAGEMENT regularly on palicies. sredit control, cash
progress management,
investment &
virement ) by 31 May
2022
MFVA&M | Efficient and Tha % of the Spend 100% of
1.3.3 economical spending | Munigipality's capital budget

on MIG Grant funding

capital budget
actually spent
on ¢apital
projects
identified for a
particular
financial yearin

terms of IDP
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
MUNICIPAL SQUND SOUND Implement all MFV&M | Review SCM Policy Adoption date Adoption of the
FINANCIAL FINANCIAL FINANCIAL the 141 of reviewed reviewed SCM
VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT | requirements SCM policy Policy by 30 June
MANAGEMENT the SCM policy 2022
MFVA&M | Submit SCM reports No. of SCM Submit 4 SCM
1.4.2 to Council reports Repeorts {deviations)
{Deviations) submitted to to Council
caundil
MFV&M | Develop & submit Development & | Develop & submit
1.4.3 Annual Procurement | submission 2022/23 Annual
Plan date of Procurement Plan to
Procurement Provincial Treasury
plan by 30 June 2022
MFV& M | Review assets to be No. of reports Submit 4 reports on
1.4.4 disposed off, list on acquired assets acquired and

assets acquired and
submit report to
EXCO & Council

assets & those
identified far

disposal.

those identified for
disposal to EXCO

and Council
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
LOCAL ECONOMIC | IMNPROVED THE Promote & Poverty LED Job opportunity The na. of joks | Create 15Q job
DEVELOPMENT QUALITY QF LIFE | Support the alleviation 1.31/ eraation created through | oppoertunities
OF OUR CITIZENS | Local General Municipality's through capital
Economy indicato local economic | projects and EPWP {
development 100 through EPWP
initiatives and 50 through
including capital | Capital projects =
projects { 150)
including
EPWP)
LED Support household No. of Support 42
1.3.2 with inputfequipment | households households with

to alleviate poverty &
recover from Covid -
19 impact

supported to
alleviate
paverty &
recover from
cavid 19

inputs /[Equipment
to alleviate poverty
& recover from
Covid -19 impact by
30 June 2022
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
LOCAL ECONOMIC | IMNPROVED THE Promote & Promotion LED Small contractor No. of small Development of 28
DEVELOPMENT QUALITY QF LIFE | Support the SMMEs and 1.41 development in Level | contractors Small contractors in
OF OUR CITIZENS | Local Looperatives' 1 developed Level 1
Economy development Development of 28
Small contractors in
Level 1
Increased LED Review LED Strategy | Adoption date Reviewal and
investment and | 1.5.1 of reviewed adoption of the LED

retention of
businesses in
uMshwathi

LED Stratagy

Strategy by 30 June
2022,
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
GOOD STRENGTHENED | To instil the Promote Inter- GG & Attend IGR and No. of IGR MM to attend (MM )
GOVERNANCE & DEMOCRACY principles of governmental PP 1.1.1 | Public Participation Struciures 4 IGR $tructures
PUBLIC good Relations (IGR) meetings {MM'meaetings meetings.
PARTICIPATION governance in | and publis attended.
all municipal participation GG & Coordination of No. of LTT Coordinate 4 LTT
operations and PP 1.1.2 | OPERATION Meetings Meetings and
promote SUKUMA SAKHE coordinated & submit reports to
effective public reports EXCO & council.
participation. submittad
No. of Coordinate 1
Qperation MBO | Qperation MBO
organized with
Service
Providers
GG & MANAGEMENT OF No. af reports Compile and submit
PP 1.1.3 | COMMUNITY submitted to 4 reports on the
SERVICE CENTRE EXCO & functionality of
{THUSONG) Council Thusong to EXCO

and Council
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
GOOD STRENGTHENED | To instil the Promote Inter- GG & Coordinate Coordinating Coordinate Mayoral
GOVERNANCE & DEMOCRACY principles of governmental PP 1.1.4 | Budget/IDP Mayoral date Budget/IDP Imbizo
PUBLIC good Relations (IGR) Imbizo IDP/Budget by 30 April 2022
PARTICIPATION governance in | and public Imbizo .
all municipal participation
operations and Ensure GG & Ensure the effective Approval date Approval of Audit
promote institutional PP 1.2.1 | functioning of of Internal Audit | Plan by Audit
effective public integrity internal audit and risk | Plan Committee by 30
participation. management unit September 2021.
GG & Review date of | Review Risk profile/
PP122 Rigk profile/ Register by 30 June
Register 2022
GG & No. of Risk Coordinate 4 Risk
PP 1.2.3 Management & | Management &

Fraud
Pravention
Committes
meetings

coardinated.

Fraud Prevention
committee

mestings.
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
GOOD STRENGTHENED | To instil the Ensure GG & No. of Audit Coordinate 4 Audit
GOVERNANCE & DEMOCRACY principles of institutional PP1.24 Commitiee Committee
PUBLIC good integrity meetings mestings.
PARTICIPATION governance in coordinated
all municipal GG & Improve on Audit Type of opinion | Strive to Improve
operations and PP 1.2.5 | Opinion Audit opinion from
promote Unqualified with
effective public matters to
participation. Unqualified without
matters.
GG &PP | Embark on a process | Approval date New munigipal
1.2.6 to review and revamp | of reviewed Corporate identity
municipal lego and logo Approved by

municipal colour

scheme

Council by 30 June
2022 {logo and

Colour Scheme),
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL
OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET
{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT
CROSS CUTTING CREDIBLE IDP To develop a Develop and CCl Develop and Adaplion date Coordinate the
ISSUES credible IDP in | implement a 3141 implement a credible | of developed development and
line with credible IDP IDP IDP adoption of 2021-
provingial 26 IDP by 30 June
guidelines, 2022,
Ensure effective | CCI Coordinate the Adoption date Coordinate
Land use 3.21 development of of LAP development &
management Dalton & New adopticn of Dalton,
system and land Hanover Local Area New Hanover LAP
administration Plan in line with the by 30 June 2022.
to give effect to Spatial Development
development Framewaork Plan
and enhance cCl Completion of phase | Completion Completion of
revenue 3.21 3 and maintenance of | date of phase 3 | phase 3 of Land

GIS and cadastral set
for Land Audit for the
Municipality

land audit

Audit by 30 June
2022,
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KPA IDP GOAL STRATEGIC STRATEGIES IDP PROGRAMME/ INDICATOR 2021122 ANNUAL

OBJECTIVE REF. PROJECT/ TARGET

{CODE | MEASURARBLE
OUTPUT

CROSS CUTTING CREDIBLE IDP To develop a Ensure effective | CCI Report on planning No. of report Submit 4 reports on
ISSUES credible IDP in | Land use 323 applications submitted to Planning

line with management processed. EXCO & Applications

provingial system and land Council received and

guidelines,

administration
to give effect to
development
and enhance

revenue

processed to EXCO
& Council
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8. Assessment of the performance of External Service Provider

The monitoring of the service provider performance is ensured through the signing of the Service Level Agreement. It is currently
being done by user department levels. The end user depariment is providing monthly reports to the SCM unit as well. Service

providers who fail to perform are reported to SCM and the necessary action is taken including the termination of the contract or

cancellation of an order

Assessment Key

The service has been provided at acceptable standards and
within the time frames stipulated in the SLA/Contract

Satisfactory (S) | The service has been provided at acceptable standards and

outside of the timeframes stipulated in the SLA/Contract

The service has been provided below acceptable standards
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UMSHWATHI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Bid Number Name of externol Date Confract | Service Volue of project Comparison with Current Financial | Assessment of

Service Provider Awarged provided in previous year Year Service
terms of Providers
the SLA Performance
Torget Actual Torget Actual - S -

T2019/20/02 SANTO CIVIL TRANS & | 21.02.2020 Y 6098773.73 P P S 5 X
MAINT

T2019/20/03 SHM4 PROJECT 05.01.2020 ¥ 2618060.89 G G G G X

T2019/20/04 BOROSHE TRADING 09.01,020 Y 3356669,41 p P ) 5 X
ENTER

T2019/20/09 THULUMKAHLE 30.10.20208 Y 1170003.56 G G G G X
TRADING ENT

T2018/20/10 HLOMOFATSO 08.04.2021 Y 648461.77 S 5 G G X
ELECTRICAL CC

T2019/20/11 TCMN INVESTMENT 25.10.2020 ¥ 1723675.09 S 5 G G X
GROUP

T2019/20/12 IGODA PROJECT 25.10.2020 Y 6858359.90 S S G ¥

T2020/21/03 THAMI NGCOBO & 15.11.2020 Y 7752365.81 s 5 X
ASSQCIATES

T2020/21/04 THUBELIKWANELE JV | 30.06.2021 Y 8307101.30 S 5 S S X
MICROZONE

T2020/21/05 THUBELIKWANELE JV | 20.11.2020 Y 12974658.71 S 5 S 5 X
MICROZONE

T2020/21/11 QUIT STORM 30.06.2021 Y 1799797.73 S S G G ¥
TRADING

T2019/20/01 MHLONGQO 12.10.2020 Y 9912266.20 G G G G X
TRANSCOIN

T2020/21/02 W BLACKMINE 12.10.2020 Y P P ) ) b
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